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Vision

“TO BUILD A PROSPEROLS AND SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES”

Mission

By Providing universal, ransparent access fo quality and sustainable services, by
promaote social and economic development in o safe and heatthy environment.”

Values

As slipulated in section 195 of the Constitution:
Transparency
Accountability
Integrity
Responsiveneass
Accessibility
Frofessionalism

Ethical




1.1. Mayor's Foreword

It is my honouwr to present the 2020/21
Annual report for Gamagara  Local
Municipality. Zooming into last year,
there has been challenges faced but
commitment saw us through, as it was
through these sfforts that we affrmed
the institution as the insfitution of
choice despite some challenges that
we were confronted with throughout
the vear. As a colective team of
individual lsaders, we remained
resclute and optimistic to deliver on
our constitutional mandate.

We thus present to the Council, the
custodian of the people of Gamagara,
the whole population dnd our key
stakeholders the 2020/21 final Annual
Report. This report will be used s a tool
to medsure the instituticnal
competence and performance,

capacity to provide sustainakble service
deliver, clean and fransparent
government and good governance,
We are however mindful of the fact
that there are guite a few number of
interest groups in our society that we
might have failed in the process as our
focus was mainly an local municipality
mandate which is the provision of
basic  services, However, we  will
confinue to adhere to the needs of our
people across all sectors within the
limited resources at our dispasal,

The Gamagara local municipality as
the host of the lorgest fron ore and
rmanganese  bell in JIG region
enjoyed support from the mines doing
businegss in our areas. Therefore, it is
only through  co-operation  and
collaboration with  stakeholders  that
we can build o better future for our
people and the municipality.

We thank all stokeholders and role-
players who have contributed to this
repcri. A special thanks to the coundi
and administration of Gomagara Local
Municipality led by the accounting
officer for having served the
community with excellence, Special
thanks also goes to the community,
which has been very patient with us in
this challenging circumstances of
service delivery in all our municipality

The Gamagara Council has always bean committed to its core business values and
principles to deliver better services to all its residents as enshrined in the Constitution
of the Republic of South Africa and further affirmed by the Municipal Systems and
Structures Act and Municipal Finance Management Act.



As council, we have successfully completed the following projects that benefited
largely our constituencies parficulary our customers

Project implemented

three  Khai
boreholas,

Appel

nt of |

Project description

and
implemented by Khumari
Mine and was completed in
the 2020/2021 financial vear,

Armount Area (Ward)

Number
of Jobs
Created

Reticulafion &
Grounchwater
Exploration

Ceveloprmeant

underground waoter to be an
alternative water source in
Dlifantshoek. Specialist work
and Me local labour was
appointed)

The resealing of the | The praject was successiully | B 12 mil Olifantshoek | 29
existing 3ML reservolr, | completed in the 4% guarter
fencing and | of 2020/21 financial yeor.
replacement of AC
ke pipeling in
Dlifantshoek.
Construction of bulk | The Phasel of the bulk water | R14.5 Mil Olifantshoesk | 20
link line  from & | pipeline and equioping of six
boreholes to o 7ML | barehcles project to supply
reseryoir in | water to the 7ML reservoir in
Olifantshoek Olifontshosk woas completed
o3 d measure to aleviate
water supply challenges in the
ared.
Replocemant of Replacement of 700m Ra.7 Mapaoteng& | 28
Asbestos (ASC) pipes | osbestos pipe to UPYC, fire millicar, Keathu
to UPYC pipesin hiydrant heods and woter
Kathu walves in Mopoteng & Kathu
Olifantshoek Woter Study & exploration of R 3.7 mil Clifantshoek | -




—

ELECTRICITY

Electrificaticn of 1000
stands

Eskom have elechified a total
of 1000 stands within Dibeng
during 2020/21 with funds from
Lepartment of Energy  but
exparienced delays due to
Covid-12.  Complation  of
these  electdfication  waos
completed in 202021
Financial year,

Cibeng

Upgrading of
straetlight in Kathy

Replacerment of old
streetliabts with new LED Type
streeflights which ensured thal
o consumelion of
electricity gets reduced and
clso to Increase the visibility an
the roads that led to a
decraase in crime, A total of
772 old Streetights were
replaced with Low Wattags
LEC: Lights

4.5 pillion

Kathu

Designs on the
Olifantshoek
substation and Mew
feeder lins

Departmant of Energy for Pre-
Enginesring and designs an
the Clifantshoek substation
and new 132KV Feeder
(3é&km) line fram Emil to the
e 1327 TEY 100V A
Substation,

Ra.887
rillicn

Olifatshosk




PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

The municipality’s public participation programmes are well alended in the
townships and have less attendance in towns.

= A good relationship exists between Council and the communities, however
challenges do exist where sectoral interests tends to fry and derail general
service delivery processes

o The 2020/21 IDF and budget consultation process was successful except for
the last round of roadshow in Olifantshosk were the community member
inferrupted the meeting.

o Though ward committees are averagely functional, their contribution to
public participation is more individualistic than collective.

FUTURE ACTIONS:

Due to the expansion of mining activities in the Gamagara municipal jurisdiction,
there is a high need for basic and bulk infrastructure, because the growth leads to
increased job opportunitias, the municipality has experienced a growth in migrant
labour. Having no affordable accommodation, this has led to o growth [n
backyard dwelling, construction of hostels  thus putting a strain on the
infrastructure, which was not built to accommodate high volumes.

This situation calls upon the municipality, provincial and national government to
plan appropriately together to guard against any unintended consequences. Key
among the most pressing need is the upgrading of the existing infrastructure,
especially, sewerage system, water network, electrical capacity and roads.

There is also a high need for affordable housing. rental stock as-well low cost
housing. These prospects of growth should be harnessed for the benefit of all and
should be used as tools for a madern human settlement development,

CONCLUSION:
Gamagara Local Municipality confinues to stive far poiitical stability and

administrative  excellence, and o stable and disciplined, hardworking
adminisfrafion is expecied in the next business cycle,
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Despite all the challenges mentioned above, we observed an improved audit
outcome, moving form a qualification to a qualified audit outcome with fewer
mafters, The Municipality is financially diﬁfressed and we are working around the
clock to implement our financial recovery plan to ensure our financial situation

- improved and therefore we urge our communities to pay for their services and

request the unemployved and those qudlifying for indigent services to come forth
and registerto increase our equitable share, | therefore, wish to thank council for
their political leadership and administration and guidance during the finalisation
af the Annual report. '

Yours Sincerely

HormCLLR. O E HANTISE
MAYOR

CAMAGARA LOCAL MUICIPALITY: FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2]




1.2. Municipal Manager's Overview

Amoungst obvious challenges faced by our beloved country at large, Gamagaro
Local Municipality has tried its outmost best to strive for bettering the standard of
living of its community, Entrenching good governance and dccountability remainec
lo be one of our key priority within the crganisation,

Most of the plans did not go accordanly due to the Covid 19 pandemic. The
pandamic decelerated service delivery as our municipality was directly affected
several times resulting in the closing of main offices and even other working station
so as to adhere to regulations stipulated. This also had a negative impact on the
completion of major projects expected to enhance provision of basic services,
Nevertheless, this did not discourage the municipality to run its daily expected
mandate,

The municipality is still adapting to effective ways on how to track critical milestones
and better the usage of tools that alert schedules through strengthening confract
management and enhance consequence management sa as to improve on key
areqs of service delivery.

Finanacial stability

Having stable finances is an integral aspect of long term sustainable development.
The municipality continues to evaluate and monitor its financial status so as to
receive an improved financial position. This is informed by constant and steadily
decline on cash flow due to increasing water and electricity losses, not necessarily
because of llegal connections but ako the invent of Covid 19 which required free
supply of water in the informal settlement,

During the financial vear at hand, numerous initiatives were implemented so as to
imporove the finances at large, to mention o few:

————

GAMAGARA LOTAL MUICIPALITY: FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21



* implementation and enforcement of MEMA circular 82 which deals with cost
containmeant measures

+  Circular 68 of the MFMA which gives advice about procedures to be followed
when dealing with unauthorised. iregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure
s implemented with a very promising pace. Iregular, unauthorized and
wasteful expenditure was reported on quarterly basis and investigations ran
through MPAC,

* Execution of circular 64 of the MFMA which gives g briefing about revenue
management, The municaplity has a revenue enhancement strateqy which
improved from timemto time to suit the situation at hand. One of the
strategies included is data Cleaning that will result in achieve

correct billing for all our services rendered to our community, The property owners
are supposed to be charged correct property rates with reference to the amendead
Municipal property rates Act, Previously, the municipality used to reconcile the
valuation roll with the system at the beginning of the process of valuation but to
enhance revenue collection, this will alse be perfarmed monthly, Regular verification
of data will be accomplished as well to ensure that all charges levied are within the
stipulated norms. There has been an infroduction of processes included in the
performing completeness of revenue test for biling but will only be implemented
thoroughly during the next financial year,

Legisiation
This report is compiled and tabled in terms of section 127(2) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA), Act 56 of 2003,

This final report includes the following documents:

* The municipality's Audited annual financial statements for the vear under
review in terms of section 124(1) of the MFEMA.

=« The Audited Annual performance report in terms of section 44 of the
Municipal Systems Act,

e The Auditor General's audit report in terms of Sec 45(b) of the Municipal
systems Act,

* The Auditor General's report onh financial statements in terms of section
126(3).

=
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Audit opinion
Auditor General's opinion has been equéssed as a qualification. The ocutcome was
expressed on the 30" of Novéernber 2021. And all this was achieved through the
hardwork and dedication from both counhcil and administration.
Let'me-further take this platform to thank the Gamagara employess and council for

always effortly adhering to the policies and regulations of public services which will
one day pave our way to clean audit. '

Yours most sincerely, |

PL ssnméi % '

MUNICIPAL MANAGER '
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1.3. MUNICIPAL BACKGROUND, FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENT
OVERVIEW

Brief Municipal Overview

The Gamagara Municipality serves an area of 2619 square kilometres, which is
approximately 10% of the total John Taolo Gaetsewe District area. It is located in
the North-Eastern sector of the Northern Cape on the N14 Naticnal Road between
Upingfon and Vryburg,

It is opproximately 200km north-east of Upington and 28Ckm north-west of
Kimberley. The municipal area consist of the following wards:

« WARD |: Kathu

« WARD 2: Dibeng Township

* WARD 3: Diepkioof, Skerpdraai and Olifanthoek Town

*  WARD 4: Ditloung and Welgelee

¢ WARD 5. Sesheng and Mapoteng

«  WARD &: Siyathemba,Reocisand and Smartietown

 WARD 7. Babatas, Dibeng Town and Bestwood

Kathu, ‘the town under the frees', came into
being because of lscor's iron ore mining activity
in the Kalahari, Municipal status was allocated to
fhe town of Kathu in July 1979. Kathu is
connected by rail (Dingleton Station}  vig
Kimberley, as well as by road to dll the main
1Ok Mo cenfres namely Johannesburg, Bloemfontein,
Windhoek and Cape Town, and has an airport

with a farmac runway, The municipality criginally
0 Tl consisted of 2 towns, namely Sesheng and

e Kathu.

o |
RAMAGARA | b SEGONYAMA

L
LEATITE
I

Sesheng is located to the west of Kathu and was
inificlly planned as a high density residential areao
for mine workers, without families of any social
structure. It consists of group hausing units that belong to the mine to the west, with
small pockets of other houses to the west theraof.

Due to pressure from labour unions and Government pelicy on hostels, group
homes are to be changed to single flat units for employees of the mine. The larger
residential housing compaonent of Sesheng is located nearer to Kathu in the form of
single residential houses (Ext. 5).
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Dibeng is located approximately 28km rorth west of Kathuy dlongside the R380
road in the Northern Cape Pravince. The setflement consists of two suburbs, namely
Deben and Haakbosdraai, Dibeng started off as a small setflement on the banks of
the Gamagara River, which provided water for the small town,

The locations of the residential areas are characterized by the river in the centre of
town and the rocky lime stone outcrops directly east and west of the river, Dibeng
consists enfirely of single residential houses, but can be split inte a low density area
to the west and higher density houses to the eqst. Dibeng was given its name by
the Tswana and means "first drinking place”.

Dingleton developed in o linear form dlong the one side of the then main rocid
between Upington and Kuruman, Dingleton consists almost fotally of low density
single residential houses. The town is surraunded by large mine activities and the
resettlement of Dingleton residents i eminent due to expansions of mining activities
in this clirection.

Olifantshoek is south-west of Kathu, south-west of Kuruman and north-east of
Upington, With the amalgomafion  of municipaliies in 2000 Olifantshoek
Municipality became part of the Tsantsabane Local Municipality, until 2004 when it
was amalgomated with tha Gamagara Local Municipality. The town is a
low/medium density residential area. but due to new developments which are
underway it will in fufure become a high density residential area

Gamagara Local Municipality forms part of the John Taolo Gaetsewe district areq.
The municipality is part of the region now commanly referred o as the Gamagara
Mining Corridor which is experiencing a boom in mining activities.

The Gamagara Municipality hos o high urbanisation rate of 97.6%. which is
significantly higher than that of the District (24.9%). Dingleton has relocated 1o
Kathu and thus no population study would indicate Dingleton rather Kathu will be
indicative of both Dingleton and Kathu Community.

1.3.1. Population

Statistics of South Africa Community survey 2014 indicates that Gamagara
Municipality has a total population of 53 636 as compared to 41,617 in 2011, Thus
translofing to a population increase of 22.48% (12,039 individuals) from 2011 o
2016. Population is arowing at a rate of 4.48% per year. Population density {people
per square kilometre| increased from 8.9 to 15.9. The Gamagara Municipality has a
high urbanisation rate of 97.4%, which is significantly higher than that of the District
[24.9%).

_|
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POPULATION SHIFTS
&0,000
50,000
L
g 4,000
&
(=9
O 30,000
=
£ 20,000
=
=
10,000
0
Pepulation figures
CEMSUS SEASDN
m2001 =23011 - 2016
Population shifts .

Gamagara Municipality composition is characterised by African, Colourad, Whites
and Indian or Asian people. Population is comprised of 48, 6% African, 32, 4%
Coloured, 18% Whites and 0, 82 % Indian/Asion. Population growth by race
dynamics suggests that the coloured community experienced the highest arowth
in Gomagora at a growth rate of 31,7% followed by African community af 22% ,
Asian community grew by 9% and the white community arew least at 4,1%. Gender
rafio was recorded at 120,1:100 male to females and mean age was 27 vears as
captured in census 2011 (Statssa, 2011). The literacy level s low and only 24, 9 %
have gone through matric and 3, 6% has through higher education. This explains
the type of job-cpportunities in the municipal area, ie. mining and related
industries.
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POPULATION COMPOSITION BY RACE
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The most significant portion of Gamagara's population is resident in Kathu (27 7% or
11511 individuals), followed by Sesheng (26.5% or 11,033 individuals), Olifantshoek
(24.6% or 10,235 individuals), and Dibeng (18.9% or 7,848 individuals). Another 2.4%
(991 individuals) of the Municipality's population is resident in the Gamagara Non-
Urban (NU)8 area.
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POPULATION DISTRIBUTION BY TOWN

Dibeng
20%

Kathu

Olifantshoel
25%

Sesheng
27%

B s T T P—

e T L N e B e e

Population Distribution by Town

In terms of population growth, all the main places experienced a positive arawth
from 2001 to 2011 except the Gamagara NU mail place. Sesheng and Dibeng
experenced the most significant growth rate of 125.7% and $5.9% respectively, In
terms of numbers, the main place that experienced the most significant growth is
Sishen (6,144 individuals) and Kathu (5,232 individuals). The Gamagara NU aren
covers 89.6% of the Gamagora Municipality's total geagraphical area. The second
largest geographical area and largest urban area is Sishen, which cavers 4. 9% of
the Municipality, Dependency rafio was 50.9% in 2001 and has now decreased to
39% in 2011, This can be attributed to more pecple being economically active.

When looking into the migration patferns and population growth in the district, one
can deduce that Gaagara Local Municipality is the fastest and the high
population growth in the district, standing at 22,48%. Ga-Segonyana Locdl
Municipality has the second population growth of 9,86% while Joe Morolong Local
Municipality s experiencing a negative growth of -7,5%. The analysis determines
that most mavement is in the age range of 14 - 45, who are actually migrating to
Gamagara which are predomintly males and females move to Gua-Segonyana, this
could be associated with the type of job-opportunities and the types thereof, the
population depression in Jos Morolong is characterised by moving of the
population within the age grouping of 14-45, of most female are found in Go-
segonyana and most males are found in Gamagara.
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Population Contribution to the District
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In 2001 the Gamagara Municipality had o total population of 23 193 which arew to
41 6181n 201 1. The total population of the Municipality increased 79% which means
that the Municipality is growing at a calculated average growth rate of 5, 84% per
annum. Fopulation Density (people per square kilometer] increased from 89 to
15.9. The Gamagara Municipality has @ high urbanisation rate of 97.6%, which is
significantly higher than that of the District [24.9%).
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As much as the mining provides employment in the area it also brought pressure on
the development of the town, More people coming to the area seeking
employment and putting pressure on the services and alko hampering with proper
planning. This was demonstrated by the population growth rate of 5 84%.
Gamagard had an unemployment rate of 17%.

In 2011 the total number of households resident in the Gamagara Municipality
totalled 10,807, showing an increase of 42% from 2001 (4.124 households). The
overdll household growth and the CAGR (Compound Annual Growth Rate)
household growth rates are both lower than that of the population growth rates,
indicating that the population is growing faster that the number of househalds.

This is also evident when comparing the average household size of 2001 (3.5) with
2011 [3.%), which shows that the average size of households are increasing, this is
however not the trend of the District which experienced o decrease in average
household size during this period.

The increase in the average household size of the Municipality can be relatad to
the significant increase In households staying in brick structures dwellings (3,030)
and thelr household sizes averaging 4 persons.

Fopulation hos grown unrecorded in the area since 2011, This i due to CEensUs

being conducted every ten years and the migration patterns in the area due to
changing of contractors from the surounding mines.

Major Natural Resource ' Relevance to Community
_ Iron Cre _ Empleymen’rﬂnd economic benefit
Manganese Employment and economic bensfit

127

The mining developments has encouraged the in-migration of people into
Gamagara either as job seekers, families of the employed or as employed people.
These has impacted on the demographic patterns and the population growth in
the area.
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These demographic patterns. Proximity to the mining companies an the North-
Eostern borders, bordering Ga magara and Joe Morolong is along the manganese
belt has caused towns of Kathu, sesheng and Dibeng to experience an influx of
pecple either employed, seeking employment or family member of previously
mentioned categories of people.

Where there is a lot of economic activity, the population tends to be greater as
people migrate into areas where they can earn a living. The ability to earn o living
therefore affects the level of skills in an area. In geocgraphic areas where poverty is
the norm, education levels and the level of skilk are alse normally low as such
communities cannat offord to educate their offspring. Such are the discrepancies
that the LED process seeks to iron out,

The population of Gamagarg grew by 33% from 2007 fo 2011, from 28.053 to
approximately 42000. The municipality is mainly dominated by the African racial
groups who make up 75.43%, followed by the White racial group {24.57%), with
Afrikaans being the maost spoken language (49.91%) and English {27 .06%). The
current frend indicates an increasing population growth in Gamagaora Local
tunicipality.

The population of Gamagara is largely youth — 35 years and below {64.44%), and
an ecenomically active population 19, 54 [69.66%). and (3.97%) of population are
pensioners. The majority of the population is of income generating age and
therefore potential economic contributors. with the precendition that adeguate
employment opportunities are available.

1.3.2 Service delivery overview

The Constitution of South Africa mandates local government to ensure that people
have access ta basic services such as proper sanitation, clean or drinkable water,
safe energy and waste removal.

According to StatSA, 2011 Gamagara Local Municipality achieved to provide
basic services at:

*  99% households have access to water at RDP or above RDP level,
* 87.%9% households have access to electricity at or above RDF level
*  91.5% households have access o sanitation at or above RDP level
» 100% households receive refuse removal services

However, backlogs that could not be officially verified were due to the dynamics
and movements of people who satfle llegally on land. These ilegal land grabs
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impact negatively on service delivery of water and sanitation, electricity and
refuse removal in the areas such as Dibeng, Olifantshoek and Mapoteng/Sesheng,

Civil section

The Municipality is both the Water Service Authority and Water Service Pravider in
terms of the Water Services Act 1997, [Act 108 of 1997) and is responsible for the
provision of water services to areas within its jurisdiction,

Water

sources of water supply for the Municipdlity are dewatering from Kumba Mine,
underground/berehole water and Vool Gamagara Scheme bulk supplied through
Sedibeng Water Board, Municipality though has shortage of water which is rmainly
affected by high consumption and high water losses. Operational measures such
as direct supply of water to the network were implemented in order ta alleviate the

shortage water within the system.

Sedibeng Water Board was appointed as a Water Service Provider for the supply of
water to the Olifantshoek area. In the past financial year, Sedibeng Water due fo
internal challenges was unable to provide adequate water to the Olifantshoek
communities which resulted in the aqugmentation of water supply through water

tankers,

The water quality is analysed on monthly basis and is proving to be well within the
set parameters as prescribed by SANS 241,

Although the government prescribe the minimum level of service as 200m wiallking
distance to @ communal standpipe. Gamagara has more than 80% of the
municipal residence with either yard or house connection for water.

A total number of 334 pre-paid water meters was successfully installed during the
financial year. Shortage of materials and tools have hindered the fight against
water losses as leakages are not fimeously aftended. Registered indigent
households within the Municipality's supply area are entitled to 4 K| of free basic
water, A key challenge that is emerging is the high housing demand and the
expansion of backyard dwellers which impacts negatively on the water netwark
capacity.
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SANITATION

Access fo sanitation promotes health and dignity through the provision of safe
disposal and freatment of hurman waste. Where sanitation systems are inadequate,
the consequence can have extrerme negadtive health effects,

Water borne sanitation, septic tank and Ventilated Improved Pit (VIP] toilets are
types of technology currently used fo safely dispose human woste into the
municipality's waste water freatment works, VIP toilets are being used in some
areas of Dibeng, Olifantshoek and Mapateng settlerents. The effluent from
Kathu Wastewater Treatment Warks s eventually used by Kumba Iron Ore mine for
its mining processing. Sewage frucks in Dibeng and Offantshoek tawns are
continuously collecting wastewater from households that uses septic tanks. The
Kathu 6.5ML Wastewater Treatment Works s currently operating at its maximum
capacity and there is o need for an expansion to accommodate new
development,

RCADS AND STORMWATER

Municipality shive to provide roads that are safe and comfortable ta use and
delayed or lack of maintenance thereof can in the long run be hazardous ana
cosfly. The road network consists of roads that bituminous surfaced, block paved
and gravel. The challenges facing roads and stormwater in the municipality is
imited funding, excess water on sidewalks which compromises the integrity of
surfaced roads and potholes. In January 2021, excessive flooding exacerbated the
current poor condition of the road network and more budget is required before
the next flooding. Despite limited budgel, eradication of potholes remains o priority
in the municipality.

ELECTRICAL SECTION

Gamagoara LM is a NERSA licensed electrcity supplier for all its areas except Dibeng
as a whole and Olifantshoek {Ditloung, Skerpdraai and Diepkloof) which are all
ESKOM supply areq.

Projects are underway 1o capacitate electricity in Olifantshosk. Due to the growth
experienced in all the towns, g need exist to Upgrade all bulk services (Water
reservoirs, electricity substations, wastewater treatment works) however the only
limiting factor s funding. High voltage electricity maintenance in Kathu is now
performed by the municipal staff.
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1.4 Financial Health Overview

Gamagara local municipality billed R348 million in operating revenue agdinst an
adjusted budgeted operating revenue of R39] milion representing an overall
under billing of & % or 23 million. This under biling can be attributed mainly o the
service charges which underbilled by R22 milion and to a lesser extent due to
property rates which failed to reach the farget by RT milion. The drop in service
charges os with the previous year was mainly as a result of water losses which
directly affects water and sanitation revenue as their biling is linked to water
consumption. This is what has prompted Council to opl to change the tariff
structure to a basic charge for sanitation charges in 2021-22 o isolate the linkage
and fo improve overall revenues, The electricity, refuse and property rates
revenues where well within the budgeted figures.

The financial health of the municipality continues to be hugely affected by low
biling as a result of inaccurate data. There has been a revenue enhancement
committee that has been set up to address data cleansing in order to ensure that
all meters are read and corect accounts are distributed to the correct customer or
address,

We also need to strengthen our account distribution system, i.e. electronic services
[Emails and MMS stafements) and compatibility to download statements from our
website or smarfphone app. The email mode of communication is also been set
up. The business clients receive the account to email alrecdy.

The fotal operating expenditure amounted fo R515 milion against the projected
operational expenditure of R524 million whick represent an under expenditure of
2% or R? million. The major operational expenditure by type were 1. Employee
related costs which amounted to R189.9 milion against a budget of R187 million
representing a slight variance below 1%, 2. Depreciation and Asset Impairment
which amounted to R40 million against a budget of R47 million representing an
overspending of less than 28% or R13 million, 3. Bulk purchases amounting to R138
million against a budaet of R140 million representing an underspending of less than
2% or R2 milion and 4. General expenditure amounting to R?1 millen against a
budget of R?8 million which represent an underspending of 7 % or B7 million. The
municipality closed the financial year with an operating surplus of RS million against
o budgeted surplus of 13 million. The total income including grant revenue
amounted to R 515millien against total expenditure of R510 million lzading o o
small surplus of RS milion against o budgeted surplus of RRIZ rmillion. The
municipality closed the financial year with a positive bank balance of R29 milion.
which includes cash backing of unspent condifional grants of R19 million which the
municipality will be applying for rollover in line with the requirements of the Division
of Revenue Act.
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Our Capital Expenditure amounts ta Ré3 million against a projected budget of R&7
Milion which represent an underspending of 27% or R24 million. This can mainly be
attributable to delays due to disruptions to projects caused by the Covid 19
pandemic and lockdowns, which therefore caused procurement and construction
delays. The following capital projects were implemented in the vear under review;
Le.

1. Electrification of stands - Mapoteng - sesheng amounting to R20.6 million,

2. Upgrading Bulk Electricity Supply — Olifantshoek amounting to R1.1 million,

3, Olifantshoek Groundwater Supply: Borehole Linkline development amounting to
R17 million,

4. Refurbishment of existing 3ML Water Reservaoir armounfing to R4.9 million,

2, Replacement of Asbestos (A/C) pipes to UPYC pipes in Kathu amounting to R3.3
million.

6. Installation of Pre-Paid Water Meters amounting to B3 million

7. Construction of Sewer Network - Dibeng Phase 4 - R3.9 million

8. Dibeng Road Project = R1,2 million

2. Infermation and Cemmunication Infrastructure (Billboards) — R1,2 million

Gross marging on trading services

Electricity

Gross surplus as a % of sales =18 %
Net Surplus as a % of sales (Exc. capital grants) =8%
Nef Surplus as a % of sales (Exc. Equitable Share grant) =8%

The municipality made a gross surplus ofter deduction of bulk purchases (Eskom) of
18 % but made an overall net surplus of 8% offer inclusion of all costs associcted
with the provision of electricity services minus the government grants,

Water

Gross surplus as a % of sales =83%
Net Surplus as a % of sales (Exc. capital grants) =(27%)
Net Surplus as a % of sales {Exc. Equitable Share grant) =27 %)

The municipality made o gross profil after deduction of bulk purchases (Sedibeng
Water and Kumba lron Ore) of 83% but made an overdll loss of 27% after inclusion
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of all cosfs associoted with the provision of water services minus fhe government
grants,

Sewer

Gross surplus as a % of sales = 100%
Net Surplus s o % of sales (Exc, capital grants) =(6%)
Net Surplus as a % of sales (Exc. Equitable Share arant) =(6%)

fhe municipality made an overall loss of 6% after inclusion of dll cosfs associated
with the provision of sewer services minus the government grants. There is no direc!
costs of sales gssocioted with the provision of the service,

Refuse

Gross surplus as a % of sales = [36%)
Nef Surplus as a % of sales (Exc. capital grants) = (36%)
Net Surplus as o % of sales (Exc. Equitable Share grant) = [38%)

The municipality made an overall loss of 3% after inclusion of all coss associated
with the provision of refuse services rminus the government grants.,

Government Grants
The municipality received the following operational granfs;
* Equitable Share of R47 million which was 100% spent,
« Financial Management Grant of R1,7 million which was fully spent,

* Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) of R1,5 milion of which 100%
wials spent.

The following Capifal Grants were received and spent as follows;

*  Municipal Infrastructure Grant of R12.1 milion of which R4.9 million was spent
and R7.5 milion remained unspent

* Infegrated National Electrification Proagramme (INEF) of R20 milion of which
there was an opening unspent of R14.5 milion and 25 milion was spent
representing an underspending of 27 % or R9.5 million and,
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» Walter Services Infrastructure Grant (WSIG) of R?.7 milion was received
during the year of which there was an opening balance of R18 million, R26
million was spent representing an underspending of 4 % or R1.8 million.

Non-Revenue and Technical Losses
Water Distribution losses

The municipality incurred distribution losses of 54 % as a result of leakages, by-
passed meters and technical losses. We have agready rolled out 90% of prepaid
water meters through-out the rmunicipality however a large percentage of the
meters are by-passed,

In the process of doing a TID update on the electricity meters, o process of
invesfigation and imposing a fine shall also be administered.

We are in the process of upgrading and installing devices on the smart meters in
arder to increase monitoring and to curb this problem,

Electricity Distribution losses

The municipality incurred distribution losses of 14 % as g results of tempered meters
and technical losses. Council has put in a policy in place that s meant to promote
prepaid electricity meters through-out the municipality. However there are still
cases of meters being by-passed but not as much as with the waler meters,

Collection Rate

The outstanding debtors amounts to R328 milion of which 277 million is older than
70 days. The collection rate for the year under review was 45%, against a projection
of 95%. This has been the trend for the past thres years since the migration to o
new mSCOA systemn however efforts and plans are underway to clean up the datg
to ensure that we achieve the targeted $5% collection of the hilled revenue.

The biling process is slowly improving and the financial posifion of the municipality
is still under threat. The municipality is intensifying the following actions to addrass
the cash flow constraints; 1. Smart metering, 2. Data cleansing, 3. Replacement of
stuck meters and 4. Enforcement of the debt collection and credit control palicy.
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Creditors Analysis

The outstanding creditors amounts to R375 millicn. The bulk of these outstanding
creditors is Eskom. Flease refer to the Annual Financial Statements for a detail on
cutstanding creditors. The municipality is in the process of negotiating a debt
repayments agreement with Eskom and is confinuously servicing its other debt,

External loans

The municipality has external loans of R42.6 milion with the Development Bank of
south Africa (DBSA)

1.5. Crganisational Development Overview

We starfed the financial yvear 201%9/20 with a clear mandate from our community
derived fram the reviewed IDP and the budget. We had a duty to improve our
institutional capacity in order to ensure that it is up fo the task of implementing the
SDBIP of the year under review.

The organizational structure map out clear functional roles and responsibilities and
conforms to all pieces of legislation e.g. Employment Equity, Skils Development,
etc. the municipality managed manage to advertise for all the critiacal positions
and will therefore be filled in the next financial year.

1.4. Auditor General Report

As reguired by section 188 of the Consfitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1994
(Act No. 108 of 19%4) and, section 4 of the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004
(Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the responsibility of the Auditor General is to exprass an
apinion an the municipality's financial statements based on conducting an audit in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing.

The annual financial statements will be submitted on the 31 of August 202] to the
office of the Auditor General and the opinion will be recleved end of December
2021.
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1.7. Statutory Annual Report Process

| Consideralion of next financial year's Budget and IDF process plan. Except for the
legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formafs fo
snsure that reperting and monitaring feeds seamisssly info the Annual Report
process ot the end of the Budget/IDP implementation period |

i | Implemertation end monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences fIn-year
finoncial reporting).
3 Finglise the 4th quarter Report for previaus financial yaar |
4 | Submit droft year 0 Annual Report fo Internal Audit and Auditor-General '
5 Municipal entities submit draft onnual reports to MM
& | Audit/Performance committes considers draft Annual Report of 'rhl'_micipc:rit':.? and  August
entities (where relevani)
8 Mayar tables the unaudited Annual Repart
9 | Municipality submifs draf Annual Report including consolidated annual financial

statermnents and performance report to Auditer Gensral

10 Annual Performance Report as subritted to suditor General to be provided as
input to the IDP Analysis Phose

n suditor Gereral audits Annual Repart including consclidated  Annuct Financigl  Septembier - |
Statements and Perfarmance data October

12| Municipalifies receive and start o address the Auditor General's commants - November

13 Mavor tables Anrual Report and audited Finaheial Statements to Council complete
| with the Auditor- General’s Report

14 Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited

15

D:.fersigh’r Cor_n;nf’r’ref-,- assesies Annual Report
16 Council adopfs Oversight report December

17 Oversight report s made public

18 | Oversight report is submitted to relevan provincial councils

19 &Dmmencemenr of draft Budget/ IDF finalizafion for next financial year, Annual Juhumy
Report and Oversight Reports to be used as input

T L7

Annual Report Process

It is necessary that the municipality derive maximum benefit from its efforts in
submitting reporls. Such benefits are typically obtained in the form of being able to
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compare and benchmark against other municipdlities and to learn from the
feedback mechanisms,

The Annual Report process flow provides a framework for the municipality to follow
in completing various reports within each financial year cycle. It is recommended
fhat Municipal Manager study this process flow and ensure that reports are
submitted timeously. If the process flow is followed, the municipality should be able
to provide an unaudited Annual Report in August of each year, which is consistent
with the MFMA.

The Annual Report of a municipality must be tabled in the municipal council on or
before 31 January each year (MEMA 3127]. In order to enhance oversight functions
of the Council, this must be interpreted as an outer deadline: hence the
municipality must submit the Annual Report as soon as possible after yvear end,
namely, August. The entire process is concluded in the first or second week of
December for all municipalities, the same year in which the financial year ends
and not o vear later, as is currently the case. It is expected that effective
management of performance will also result from this change.

The Annual Report must be dligned with the planning documents and municipal
budget for the year reported on. This means that the IDP, budget, SDRIP, in-yeor
reports, annual perfermance report and Annual Reporf should hove similar and
consistent information to faciitate understanding and to enable the linkage
between plans and actual perfermance. The above can only occur if the
municipality set appropriate key performance indicators and performance targets
with regards to the development of pricrities and objectives in its IDP and
outcomes [MSA 541). This requires an approved budget together with a resolution
of approving measurable performance objectives for revenue from each source
and each vote in the budget (MFMA, 524).

The annual report serves as the barameter for complionce and performance of the
municipality against the goals it sets for itself in the IDP. It is an information ool that
informs other stakeholders of the general organisational performance of the
municipality. It assist to provide a view of areas that need improvement and those
need to be strengthenad.
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CHAPTER 2: Governance

COMPONENT A : POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE
Intreduction te Governance

A municipal council is empowered through the Constitution of the Republic of
South Africa 1976 and rules to perform both legislative and executive functions.
They focus on legislative, oversight and participatory roles. Section 154 of the
Constitution states that a municipality has the executive autherity in respect of,
and has the right to administer (a) the local government matters listed in Part B of
Schedule 4 ond Part B of Schedule 5 and any other matters assigned to it by
national or provincial legislation.

2.1. Political Governance

The municipal council is responsible for political governance and is made up of
elected councilors who are led by the mayer.

Gamagara Council is made up of 13 councilors, including 7 ward councilors and &
proporticnal representation councilors. Council resolved to elect an executive
committee (EXCO) comprised of 3 members of the elected Mavor is service in his
role as the chairperson. EXCO is comprised of 2 presentative councilars from the
African Nationol Congress [ANC) and | representative from the Democratic
Alliance (DA). Members of EXCO also occupies a role of serving as chairperson for
established section 80 committees.

The toble below indicates names of elected members of Council according to
their political parties represented and representation in council committess.

Clir. Ophaketse Edwin | T bty or | PR [ANC)
Hanfise . |

ClIr. Dineo Seetile FT Speaker FE {ANC)
' Clir. Mhlopheki Frikkie PT Technical Service / LLF | PR (ANC)
- Nqume _ _ :

Clir. Anna Joyce Morwe [:FF Carmmunify Service FE (DA)
Clr. Gokallwe Joseph PT " LLF Member/ Strategic Service PR (DA)
Esau |

Clir, Mpheo Clementine FT MPAC & Community Service & PR (EFF)

Skeiman Strategic Senvice Fortfolio




EX ]

Committes member

Clir.  Hendrietta Du FPT Technical ServiceMember WARD 1 (DA)
Plessis

Clir. Neo Magagane 1 LLF ond Cerporate Chairperson/  WARD 5 (AN

MP AT

Clir. Henny Fourie PT Finance Member WARD 7 [DA)
Clir. Boitumelo Lekgadi  FI Fnance Chdirperson/ MPAC/ LLF WARD 4 [ANC)
Cllr. Charlotte Joseph  PT - Corporate Services/ MPAC WARD & (DA)
Clir. Monica Orpen | PT sfrategic Service Chairperson WARD 3 [ANC)
Clir. Abel Booysen PT Community / MPAC Chairperson WARD 2 [ANC)

Municipal Public Accounts Committee {MPAC)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 79 {1} (o} (b) and [c) of the rMunicipal
Structures Act 1998 o municipality may establish one or mare committess
necessary for the effective and efficient performance of any of its functions or the
exercise of any of its powers and appoint the members of such committee from
among its members. Furthermore Section 79 (2] of the Municipal Structures Act,
1998 provides the framework and guidelines within which such committees of
council shall operate,

During the 2009 Association of Public Accounts Committes (APAC| Conference o
resolution wds taken stating that the Canference supparts the establishment of
Municipal Public Accounts Committeas {MPACS) in each municipality in the
country as part of improving financial management and accountability at local
level,

Thus in order to enhance, promote and consolidate the oversight role of the
Council aver the executive, the Department of Cooperative Governance and
Traditional Affairs having consulfed the Natiendl Trecsury and SALGA, has
instructed that all municipalities establish MPACS. The focus of the MPAC is to assist
Council fo hold the executive to account and to ensure the effective and efficient
use of municipal resources. MPAC was established in terms of section 79 of the
Municipal Structures Act, 117 of 1998, The municipality is having a functional
Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC).

For the year under review,MPAC did not sit accordingly which affected several
oversight report, this was due poor attance of members.it is therefore planned to
address the issue with the office of the speaker for intervention,




Counciller O E Hantise {(Mayor)

Political Party Representation:

African National Congress.

Municipal Porffolio: Chairperson of Budget
and Treasury Portfolic

Chairperson of EXCO

Councillor H Du Plessis

Political Parly Representation:
Alliance.

Municipal Porifolio: Member of Public Works
and Basis Services Partfolic

Cemocratic

L =
Councilor M Orpen
Councilor Political Party Representation:

African National Congress.

Municipal Poritolio: Member of Development
and Town Planning Portfolic and Member of
MPAC
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Councillor D P Sestile (Speaker)

Political Party Representation: African National
Congress.

Municipal Portfolio: Champion of Economic
Development and the Member of Municipal
Finance Committee

Councilor A Booysen

Political Party Representation: african National
Congress.

Municipal Porffolio: Chairperson of MPAC and
Champion of Sports Arfs and Culture

~

Councilor B Lekgadi

Political P Representation:

African National Congress

Municipal Portfolio: Member of the Budget
and Treasury Portfolio, member of MPAC and
LLF




Councilor C Joseph
Political Party Representation: Democratic

Alliance

Municipal Portfolio: Chairperson of
Development and Town Planning as well as
Community Service Portfolio

Member of Corporate Service Portfolio

Councilor F Nqume
Political Party Representation:

African Nalicnal Congress.
Municipal Porffolio: Member of Public Weorks
and Basic Service Portfolio and LLF member

Councilor H Fourie

Political Party Representation:

Cemocratic Alliance,

Municipal Porffolio: Member of budget and
treasury portfolio committee

Counciler N Magagane
Political Party Representation:

African National Congress

Municipal Portfolio: Chaoirperson of Public Work
and Basic Services and Corporate Service
Porffolio and Champion of COGHSTA and
Chair of LLF

Councilor A Morwe

Political Party Representation:
Democratic Alliance.
Municipal Porifolio:member
service portfolio and MPAC

————

of  community

Councilor M Skieman

Political Party Representation:

Economic Freedom Fighters,

Municipal Porifolio: member of community
service portfolio and member of MPAC
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Councilor J Esau
Political Party Representation:

Democratic Alliance

Municipal Portfolio: Member of Development
and Town Planning Portfolic Committee and
meamiber of LLF

In the financial year under review, 100 percent of the Council deciion were
implemented and are reported on o monthly basis to Council. All the section 54
positions are planned to be filled as they are critical.

The Audit Commiltee

Due to confractual dispute between the municipality and the John Taclo Goetsewe
District Municipality, there were no Audit Committee established,

2.2. Administrative Governance

In terms of part 7 section 82 of the Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998 as amended
the Municipality must appoint the Municipal Manager who is the head of
administration and therefore the Accounting Officer. In terrms of section 55 of the
Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000 as amended the Municipal Manager as head of
administration is subject to policy directives of the rmunicipal council respornsible for
the formation and development of an efficient, ecanomical, effective and
accounfable administration and must manage the municipality in accordance with
all legislation and policies pertaining to Local Government.

Section 50 of the Muricipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 as amended the Councail in
consultation with the Municipal Manager must appoint managers wha are reporting
directly to the Municipal Manager who must have relevant and requisite skills and
experfise fo perform the duties associated with the posts they each occoupy.,

The Municipal Manager is also accountable for all the incorme and expendifure and
all assets as well as the discharge of liabilities of the municipality including proper
and diligent compliance with the Municipal Finance Monagement Act, 53 of 2003,
Each Director who reports directly to the Municipal Manager are delegated the
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functions as may be deem necessary by the Municipal Manager os powers
delegated to him by Council and relevant legislation.

The administfration of the municipality is led by the municipal manager, Mr, kK P
Leserwane, The municipality has six (6] departrments, including the office of the
municipal manager.

The Municipal Manager and Directors farms the senior management core and qll
directors are accountable to the Municipal Manager in terms of strategic
management and oversight of their departrments. All budgel expenditures in each
directorate are managed by the Director in order to ensure that service delivery
matters are handled speedily,

* Implement the lawful strategies, plans, policies, resolutions ang bylaws of the

*  Advise the council and al political structures and political office bearers:

*  Develop administrative/operational palicies:

*  Manage. operate and maintain the provision of senvices in a sustainable ang
equitable manner:
Administer the affairs of the municipality:

*  Manage the municipality's resources.

The head of administration, heads of departments and their functions are displayed
in the table below:

Mr. Kgomodikae Proteq Leserwane:
Municipal Manager.

The Municipal Manager as the head of administration and accounting officer |s
responsible to ensure that municipal services are administerad in accordance with
fhe objectives of local government as prescribed in Chapter 7 of the Constitution.
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- P
Mr. Nkarabang George Loeto
Acting Director Community Services

The head of Community Service department is responsible to render integrated
community services fo enhance community development in general and pramate a
clean and safe environment.

Mr. Aobakwe Maokoku
Chief Financial Officer

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible to manage and provide financial services in
order to ensure financial viakility, compliance and reporting as prescribed by
relevant legislation.

Mr. Lebogang Seetile
Director Corporate Services




The head of Corporate Service departrment is responsible to provide corporate
services fo the institution in support of efficient crganizational and administrative
ProCesses

Mr. Kagiso Nick Ositang
Director Public Works and Basic services

The head of Public Works and Basic Services department is responsible to manage
insfrastructure services provisioning in order to ensure the rendering of sustainable
and affordable services to the cammunity.

Ms. Thato Rapelang
Director Development and Town Planning

The head of Economic Develcpment and Planning department is responsible to

manage the rendering of spatial and land use planning. human settlement, building
control, Intergrated development Plan and envirenmental management services.
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COMPONENT B: INTER-GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The Gamagara Lecal Municipality as @ third sphere of government relates to the other
spheres of Government and Crganised Local Goverrment Bodies fhrough the
Intergovernmental Policy Framework, communities as stakehaolders in municipal affairs,
participates through public participation mechanisms and processes in the decision
making system of council

section 42 of the Constitution provides that all spheres of government rmust cooperate
with one another in o mutual tfrust and good faith by astablishing and providing for
structures to promote intergovernmental relations.

The cooperation of all the spheres of government ensures the synergy and alignment
of programmes and maxirmization of resources instead of working in silos which leads
fo the duplication of services and wasting of limited financial resources.

2.3. Intergovernmental Relations

Intergovernmental Relations is key to cooperate governance as I promoteas
collaboration between the different spheres of government in the provision of
effective and efficient services. Through IGR, different government entities are able fo
work together to share information and ensure that the limited public resources are
utiised optimally. Among others, Gamagara Local municipality engages in the
following activities with other government entities and rnunicipalities:

o Planning and budgeting

= Consultations and meetings as well as information sharing sessions
o Dispute resclutions

o Reporting

o Monitering and evaluation

Engagements in the activities listed above occurs through direct interaction of officials
and forums established in the district and the province.
Examples of such forums are:
o Moyors' Forum
Municipal Manager's Forum
Chief Financial Cfficer's Farum
[DF Forum
Intergovemmental Relations Coordinating Committes
o SALGA
The municipality has fully participated in this forums during the 2018/19 financial vear.
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National Intergovernmental Structures

The Gamagara Lacal Municipality is o member of the local government body, SALGA
[South African Local Government Association) both at Provincial and National Lewvel,
Elected Councilors are accordingly deploved into various working Committees of
SALGA. Employees and Councilors participates in structures such as Pension Fund and
Medical Aid bodies. wherein they ensure proper handling of the affairs affecting

Council and its employees,
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Nature and Date of Number of Number of Number of Issue Dates and
purpose  of evenls Paricipating  Participating Community address manner of
meeting Municipal Municipal members ed feedback
Councillors Administrators  attending (Yes/No) given to
community
Babatas CPA | - " - - B
- IDF
Consultation
Meeting
Kothu-  IDP | 24/11/2020 2 é 12 Consult  on
Consultation community
Meeting issLes
' Diepkoof IDP - - = =
Consultation
Meeting
Ditloung IDP 03/12/2020 2 8 70 Consult  on
Consultation community
Meeting [s515@5
Dibeng- IDP  03/11/2020 2 3 147 | Consult on
Consultation comimunity
Meeting is5LIes
Slyathemba-  25/11/2020 2 4 |25 Consult  on
IDP community
Consultation issues
Meeting
Sesheng IDP  24/11/2030 2 5 103 Consult  on
Consultation community
Meeting issues
IDP Steering  24/01/2021 4 4 Prioritization
Committee of
Meefing... community
needs
IDP Steering  7/10/202) & Meeting did
Committee naot conene
Meeting... due to poor
attendance
IDP Rep  26/01/2021 | 3 5 Meeting did
Forum Stokshalder ric:t
Meeitng 5 Convene
due to poor
attendance



1oF REF | 10/05/21 11 teating did

FORUM not

MEETING COMVEns
due to poor
attendonce

The second round of consultalon was through the local radio station where the IDP was presented live
due to covid 19 restrictions

T2.4.3

Provincial Intergovernmental Structures

The Mayor and the Municipal Manager represents and parficipate in the
Infergovernmental Relations (IGR) Coordinating Committee, where issues affecting
the Province and the Municipalities are discussed.

District Intergovernmental Structures

The Mayaor, Municipal Manager and relevant Heads of department's forms part of the
John Taclo Gaetsewe District Intergovernmental forum. The role of the district
intergovernmental forum is to strengthen municipalities with the implementation of IDP
and Budget and it plays an oversight and supportive role to local municipalities,

COMPONENTS C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The municipality continucusly engage the public through regular public meetings and
Imbizos, These meetings are used to inform the community about developments in the
municipal area and to deal with issues raised by communities ranging from municipal
services to government services in general, Ward councilors are also required to
convene public meetings in their respective wards once o quarter to address issues
relevant to their wards.

In strengthening accountability and public participation the Pravincial Government
has deployed Community Development Workers to our Municipality, to assist with
dissemination of information and mobilisation  of communities towards the
programmes of Government,
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2.4, Public Meetings

Communication, Participation and Forums

There are different platforms that the municipality uses, that is placing notices on the
notfice boards and in local newspapers and ward community meetings as well as the
ward committees The municipality has established o customer service desk, which
should enable communities to directly contact the call center with their complaints
and complements. It ako extends its communication on social media platforms such
as facebook{Gamogara Local Municipality) posting,  twitter {Garmagara  Loacl
Municipality)messaging .and media inferviews(via Radio).

The municipality has alse consistently communicated with cormmunities during the
following processes:

o Compilation of IDP

o Compilation of Budget

o Drawing of by-laws

o Compilation of SDF and land use scheme

2.5. IDP Participation and Alignment

ave impact, outcome, input, output indicators? | Yes

Does n municipality

h
Does the IDP have pricrifies, dbjecﬂves, KPIs, development strategles? Tes
 Does the IDP have mulli-year fargets? | Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate Into a score? | No
Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align to the section 57 Managers " Yas
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPls as per the SDBIP? | Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPis on the 12 Outcomes Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? | Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? . Yes
* Seclion 26 of Municipal Systems Act 2000 T2.51
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Ward Committees

Ward committees are an infegral part of local government as they serve as
instruments for community participation. The municipality has established ward
committees in s seven wards, Each committee is made up of 10 members s
required by regulations.

The ward committees have been supported through training and supply of stationery
and as a result all the ward committees are functional.

An official based in the office of the Speaker has been given the responsibility of
managing the cperation of the ward committees.

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2.4. Risk Management

Risks are managed through the identification, quantification and mitigation in all
municipal processes. All the identified risks are ranked in terms of priority and potential
harm to the institution in the risk register, which is tabled in management meetings. A
risk management committee has also been established to assist the municipality in the
management of risks. The municipality has develop a risk management strategy
which has been approved by council.

2.7. Anti-Corruption and Fraud

Fraud and corruption represent a significant impending riskm to the assets of the
municipality which can results in poor or no service delivery. Therefore, a fraud and
Anti-corruption policy has been developed and implemented by the municipality to
ensure that the municipality is free of fraud and corruption. Members of the
community are encouraged to report fraudulent and conmupt activities at the
presidential hotline and the Garnagara call center.

2.8, Supply Chain Management

The Supply Chain Management (SCM| aim at supporting the strategic decision of the
municipality thereby ensuring an efficient service delivery to its internal and external
clients and also to ensure that purchasing and procurement of goods and services is
done according fo the prescribed legistation and Gamagara Municipality’s Supply
Chain Management Paolicy.
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The unif has o staff compliment of seven (7). including the Manager S5CM and report
directly to the Chief Financial Officer. The SCM policy has been adopted by council
and is reviewed on an annual basis to include any new reforms issued by National
Treasury,

CHALLENGES AND REMEDIAL ACTION TO IMPROVE PERFORMANCE

Lack of document Lloss of documents which leads | Storage  faciities and @
management ta limitation of scope during  document rranagemeant
auditing system must be avalled
Llack of Confract & » Possible over payment s A confract management
performance Management + late termination of expired system fo be Implemenied
services . A draft confract

management policy
submitted to  council for
approval

Non-adherence to Growing imegular expenditure Consequance management o

procurement  legisiation be implemented

regulation

Successin the SCM

* |Implementation of a elecironic requisition management system (Colloborator)

« Formal guotations are now advertised for 7 days as per the SCM policy &
regulation

= The S5CM unil has compiled a risk management register

Establishment and functioning of BID committees

All legislated bid commitiees have been appoint in writing by the Accounting Officer.
The municipality has further split the bid specification into technical and non-technical
to ensure proper specification, especially for infrastructure projects. This was done in
enable technical bids to be specified and evaluated by people with the relevant
skills. Even though not legislated, the municipality has appeinted a pre-evaluation
committes 1o check and verify submitted compulsory requirements of tenders.

For the year under review, the table below depicts the number of terms considered,
approved or referred back,
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BSC scheduled meetings: Total

| Specifications Cancelled Ee
 Specifications Referred Back i
No quorum Meetings [ B
Bid Evaluation Commitiee
The BEC operates the same as the BSC above. The table below shows the number of
meelings held, iterns considered, approved or referred back, etc.

The recommended items are then submilted to the BAC for considerction and
approval.

BEC scheduled meeting: Total

Meetings confinuing (BEC) [
Mo quorum ﬁeeﬂﬁgs ' | ]
Bid adjudication Committee

The Bid Adjudication Committee [BAC) meets as and when there is submission from
the BEC.

BAC Scheduled meetings: Total

| Items Considered i 3 |
ltems referred back |D

Approved ‘ 4



Bids awarded by the Accounting Officer

03/09/2020

GM2019/85 | Construction of | Thenga R25 000 000 R23 747 887 63
Dibeng sewer Holdings
netwaork, phase 4
GM2020/07 | Groundwatar 10/11/2020 | Selenane Pty R148000000  RI3 73604045 & Months
Supply In Ltd
Olifanthsosk:
Construction Of
Bulk Link Line
Frarm & Borehales
Ta 7mil Reservair:
Phcse |
| GM2020/36  Provision of 26/02/2021  Madiali | R43542 67017 | 36
[ securfy services Security and Maonfhs
for o perod of 3 Projects
Years

2.9. Legal Compliance and Administration Services

The purpose of Legal Compliance and Administration Services is 1o provide legal and
compliance services to the institution to facilitate proficient administrative practices
and procedures.

2.9.1.By-Laws

The by-laws for Gamagara local Municipality as amended ond/or updated by
councll will be promagated in terms of section 11,12 and 13 of the local
governmentmunicipal systems Act , read with section 7 of rationalisation of local
government affairs act, The by-laws will apply to the entfire area with the Gomagara
Municipality, thus binding to all residents. It should be noted that there were no k-
laws intfroduced during 2020/21

2.10. Website

Gamagara Local municipality's website is used as an integral part of communication
strategy 1o stakeholders and members of the public. The complies with all the
requirements of section 75 of the MFMA. The council website address s
WAL QMg ana. gov.za,
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All Council's libraries have computers with free internet access through which the
public has access fo council's website and information af the following areas:

Kathu Main Cffice

Olifantshoek office and in the Welgelee lowwniship
Deben, and

At Municipal Youth Center

pEEE bl

Municipal Website and Access

Dm': uments plshud onthe ::I F nf'sﬂa Yes / ullng

| Ne Date
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yas 07 /07 f2021
All current budget-related policies Ne |
The previous annual report (Year - 19/20) Yes
The annual report (Year - 20/21) published/to be published Yes | After Councl
k | Approval
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1){b) of the Ma
Municipal Systems Act (Year - 20/21) and resulting scorecords
All service dellvery agreements (Year - 20/21) Mo
All long-term bomrowing contracts (Year - 20/21) Mo
All supply chain management confracts above a prescribed value (give value) Mo
for Year - 20/21 : o™
An information statement cantaining a list of assets over a prescribed value that M
have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1
Contracts agreed in Year - 20/21 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, No
subject to subsection (3) of that sectlon
Public-private partnership agreements referred 1o in section 120 made in Year - M
20/
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year - ]
20/21 _ _
MNote: MFMA 575 sets out the information that a municipality must include in its website as T2

detailed above. Municipalifies are, of course en couraged to use their websifes more
extensively than this to keep their community and stakeholders abreast of service
delivery arrangements and municipal developments.

1.11. Public Safisfaction on Municipal Services

Gamagara local municipality has infroduced various platforms through with members
of the public stakeholders and key partners are engaged on the delivery of municipal
services. In terms of public parficipation, the following platforms are used to interact
with the public;

* Municipal Call Centre operating 24 hours on a daily basis including weekends
» Ward Based Public Participation meeting convened by relevant Councilors
* IDP Roadshows convened by the Mavor and members of Council
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IDP Representative Forum meeting 1o engage relevant stakehalders
Community Based meeting convened on issue based to be addrassed

Website to communicate statutory reports and other important natices

Medig Statements/Interviews/Reports through local newspapers and
community radios station

Social Media managed jointly with the Call Centre like Focebook pogs,
WhatsApp, Twitter,

MMS Statements for issuing of account and bulk SMSes for information and
Updates
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CHAPTER 3: Service Delivery Performance Report

The Cosfitution of the Republic of Socufh Africa, Schedule 4, Part B outlines the
functions of the municipality and therefore define its responsibility towards members of
the public.

Component A: Basic Services
The report serves to provide progress on basic service such as water, sanitation,
electricity, solid waste management and housing services

3.1 WATER PROVISION

Gamagara Local Municipality is o Water Services Authority (WSA) and Water Services
Provider (WSP) which means is respensible for the supply, operation and maintenance
of water distribution including bulk storage reservairs and elevated tanks, reticulation
network system and the water treatment works (softener plant.

The municipality have three sources of water and that is the boreholes (i.e. Dibeng,
Rathu and Sesheng/Mapoteng), secondly the dewatering from the mine (Kathu only),
and thirdly bulk supply from Sedibeng Water Board (Olifantshoek areal).

The demand of water within the Municipality is continuously increasingly due to the
influx of people from other areas who are trying to get closer to the mines,

Dibeng and Sesheng/Mapoteng Water Supply

The Municipality solely supplies Dibeng area through boreholes with chiorine dosing
plant which disinfect water in the distribution system to remove harmful contaminants.
The source of water is from aquifers which then abstracted through bareholes,
fransported to water reservoirs then distributed through the water reficulation network
to the communities and businesses.

Olifantshoek Water Supply

The provision of bulk water in this area is solely provided by Sedibeng Water Board
through Vaal Gamagara Water Scheme. It is then transported to municipal reservoirs
then distributed through the water network to the community and businesses. There
has been numerous intermittent water supply challengeas due to the lack of bulk water
supply by Sedibeng Water Board. However, the municipality provided intervention of
providing portable water through water tankers. The construction of the water bulk
pipeline and equipping of six boreholes project to supply water to the 7ML reservoir in
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Olifantshoek was completed as a measure to alleviate water supply challenges in the
ared.

Kathu Water Supply

There are three systerns of water supply. namely; boreholes, Kumba Mine Dewatering
and Bulk Supply from Sedibeng Water Board. The three water sources menticnad
above, water is fransported to municipal reservoirs then distibuted through the water
network to the households,

Babatas Water Supply

The water is abstracted through the boreholes and transporfed through by o
tempeorary water pipeline fo the temporary storage tanks where individual households
access (below 200m walking distance from their household). Permanent water
infrastructure-will be installed once the area is proclaimed,

Clifanshoek 952
Kathu 10323 | 10323 I'o

| Sesheng/Mapoteng 2649 1384 1265
Dibeng | 2830 2830 0
TOTALS = 19730 16834 | 2444

Table: Water Proviston Per Household

Projects Implemented

Municipality have implemented the following projects in aftempt te resolve basic
services backlog;

The development of three Khai Appel boreholes.

This project is funded and implemented by Khumani Mine and was completed in the
2020/202] financial year,

Planning for 3esheng Bulk Water Supply

The project is at planning stage to complete the Implementation Readiness Study (IRS)
and was on hold due fo lack of internal funding and will be budgeted in the next
financial year, The project entails the construction of twe storage reservoirs and one
elevated tower to increase and compliment the water supply of both Sesheng and
Maopoteng areas.

Provision of Services for 1245 sites in Mapoteng.
The project s a multi-year funded and implemented by CoGHSTA provincial

government,
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The resealing of the existing 3ML reservoir, fencing and replacement of AC bulk
pipeline in Olifantshoek.

The project was successiully completed in the 4" guarter of 2020/21 financial vear,
The replacement of AC pipes to uPVC in Kathu and Sesheng/Mapoteng

The project was successfully completed in the 4 quarter of 2020421 financial yvear,
Dibeng bulk water augmentation and equipping of boreholes

The funding for this project was diverted to Clifantshoek boreholes project due to the
dire needs of own water arising from that area. The project will be implemanted in the
outer financial years,

Construction of bulk link line from & boreholes to a 7ML reservoir in Olifantshoek

The Phasel of the bulk water pipeline and equipping of six boreholes project to supply
water to the 7ML reservaoir in Olifantshoek was completed as a measure to dlleviate
water supply challenges in the area.

Challenges: Water Provision

The following challenges have been encountered during the financial year of 2020/21
on provision of water:

1. Rapidinflux of people which increqsas the water dermand

2. Poor workmanship by private developers not adhering to engineering standards
resulting in pipe bursts and reduction of the infrastructure life span,

3. High water distibution losses due to ageing infrastructure and surge pressures to
pipes

4, Sheortage of material and vehicles to repair leaking pipes

5. Vandalism and stealing of water infrastructure assets (mostly cable thett)

&, Inconsistent supply of water to Qlifantshoek area from Sedibeng Water Board

It should be noted that the municipality experienced illegal land grabs which put

Agriculture Forestry | Industrial umeﬂlc{mﬁ} Unaccountable water
losses(m?)
Year 2018/1% O o] I 7113615 | 2361 740
Year 2019/20 & 748 549 1918 131
Year 2020/21 ' | 6289 005 2 549 033
Fidadz

pressure on pravision of unplanned services for Water -Sanitation -Waste —Electricity.

=0




Households =% 3
Description Year 201819 Year2019/20 Year 2020/21
Actual Ne.(*000) Actual No.('000) Aclual No.('000)

| Water; {above mirimal Iever_il_

Fiped water inside dweling | 18 12874 12.874
Piped water inside yard (but | 16,836 16,836
nat in dwealing)
| Using public tap jwithin 200m | | 2444 2,444
frorn dwelling |
‘Other water supply [within 0 0
200m)
Minimum Service Level and | 24 32,154 32.154
| Above sub-fota)
 Minimum Service Level and $9%, G9%,
Above Percenloge

' Witer: {below min ievei}
Using public tap (mere than
200m from dweling)

' Other water supply [more | | 2 2
than 200m from dweliing
No water supply

' Below Minimum Service Leval | 0 ]
suit-todol

| Betow Minimum Service Level | 2% 1% 1%
Percentage
Total number of househoids* | 24 34,154 34,154
* - To include informal ' B s
seflements

It should be noted that however. the municipality experienced llegal land grabs
which put pressure on provision of these unplanned services. Water -Sanitation -Waste
-Electricity - High number of backyard dwellers also put a lot pressure on the internal
infrastructure services.

Froportion of households Proporion  of  households Proportion  of  households

with access to woter points® | with aceess fo plped water recelving & kl frees

Year2018/19 700 1870} 1350
Year 201%,20 19730 19730 114G
Year 2020/2) 19730 19730 i1&0

ot T30

* Means access fo 25 filres of potable waler per day supplied within 200m of a household and with @ minimum
flow of 10 litres per minule
# 6,000 lifres of potable water supplied per formal connechion per month
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Year19/20.  Year20/2l

lob Level Year -
1819 | _
Employee Employees Posts Employees  Vacancies Vacancies (as
(fulfime a % of total
. _ _equivalents) posts)
| Ne. | Mo. _ Mo, _ No. MNo. p
0-3 0| [ | o o 0 #O1Vl
4-4 22 22 | 21 20 1 5%
7-9 0 0| 2 0 2| 100%
10-12 13 | 13| 13 13 | B | 0%
13- 15 | 1 1 1 | ) 0%
16-18 1| ! ! N 0 0% |
19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0 | # DIV
Total 1% 37 38 as 3 B%

Totals should equate 1o those included in the Chapter 4 tofal employee schedule. Employees and Posfs

numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or

adjusiments budget. Full-fime equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of warking days

lost {excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all

such days lost by all posts within the same sel {e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by

250 fo give the number of posts equivalent fo the accumulated days. T3.1.7
Table: Staff Compliment

The total numbers of employees for year 2020/2021 remains the same as of the
previous reporting year and no new appointment has been made due to financial
contrains under COVID-19,

R'000

Details 2019/20 | 2020
Actual Original | Adjustment  Actual | Varionce
Budget Budget to Budget
Tetal Operafionaol Revenue -4
49659278 112770200 | 64.595794 48,640,620
Expenditura: _ _ | _
Employees 5%
14,469,670 13703779 | 14,499,467 14,496,955 |
Repalrs and Maintenance -14%
et 523,598 1,469,335 | 1,629,835 1,265,302
Other S
| 13.271,579 27,480,613 24734207 | 13.508.671
Tetal Operational Expenditure -44% |
| 28264847 | 42633727 40863509 | 29690979 _
Net Cperational Expenditure -80%

21,394,431 70,135,473 | 25732285 38,749,491 .
Net expenditure to be consisten! with summary T 5,.1.2 In Chapter 5. Variances are T34
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the

Actual.
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Capltal Frojects Year 2020/21
Budget Adjustment Actual Varlance Total |
Budget Expenditure  from orlginal Project
_ o . budget | value
Total All 31,898,555 26,179,424 -7 5%
- 15,000,000 I . |
Replacement of Asbestos (A/C) - 373517400 334392095 #E O
pipes to UPYC pipes In Kathu &
Refurbishment of existing 3mL - 7.840,088.00 &6.957 448,78 HDIVIO!
Water Reservoir, fencing and r
Installation of Pre-Paid Water - 3710.000.00 3.033.42400  #DIV/OI
Meters ! !
Connection of Jojo tanks - - - #O0V01
Construction of water bulk lines - | 14813.293.00 1281481185 ]
(Olifantshoek) _ '
Water Tanker Trucks - - 3 LDV
Werter reticulation and exploration = - 100% |
15,000.000.00 |
Total profect value represents the estimated cost of the profect on approval by council fincluding Ta.1.9

past and future expenditure as appropricte.

3.2 SANITATION SERVICES

Gomagara Local Municipality is responsible to provide sanitation services to all the
households in its jurisdiction area. The municipality has the following types of sanitation
services; waterborne system, sceptic tank and VIP tollets system. Gamagara local
municipality is currently operafing three types of treatment works system namely;
oxidation ponds in Olifantshoek, bio-filtration {anaerobic) in Dibeng and an activated
sludge in Kathu.

All formal househaold in the municipdlity are serviced with not less than the basic level
of service as described by sector departments. The municipal backlog is only in the
new developments and the informal setlements were people have occupied land
llegally, The municipality is intend to service all household in the municipal jurisdiction
with a flush tollet; It is the intention of the municipality to service all househald with a
flushing toilet system, however the obstacles to achieve this are funding and the
illegal grabbing of land.

The government granfs only made provision for basic level of service whilsi the

municipality is providing a higher level above the government standard and is
something the municipality is very proud of.
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Clifantshosk | 3952 2291

| Kathu | 0ad CEEET
BTG 2u 1683
Dikang | 2830 1608
TOTALS = | 20283 14443

Table: Provision of Sanitalion Service

| *Households
| Description

Sonitation/sewergge:{above minimum level)
Flush tollet (connectad to sewerage)
Flush tollet (with sepfic tank)
Chemicaltollet '

Pil tollat (venhiated)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-fofal
Minimum Service level and Above Percentage
 Sanifation/sewerage:(below minimum level)
Bucket toilet
' Otherfoilet provisions (below min.service level)

No lollel provisions

Below Minimum Service Level sub-fofal
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage
Total households

Total number of househalds including informal setflements

| 2018/19

| 14872

| 3334

| 150

250

P

[ &1t
i 1324

| 2435

| 21:-1?1’29 :

' Mo,

b

| 788
]

[ 2435

17,663

| 2020021

| Na.

| 14443

17,443

B

1&7

5.7%



Job Level Year 201 ?;:z N

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as
(fulltime a % of total
equivalents)} posts)
Mo, No. Ma. Mo. F

n-3 0 0 0 0 #DIV/T

4.8 31 ag 30 g 23%

7-9 a 11 / 4 &%

10-12 3 4 2 4 &%
13-158 | 1| ] 0 R
14-18 _ 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0l
19 - 20 0 a 0 a H#DIN 01
Total 43 a7 40 17 0%

Totals should equate to those included In the Chapter 4 fotal emplayee schedule, Employees and Posts
numbers are os af 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budgel or
adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the fotal number of working days
lost (exciuding weekends and public halidays) while ¢ post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all posis within the same sef fe.g. ‘senior management’} then dividing that total by 250
o give the number of posts equivalent ta the accumulated days.
T3.27

Table: Sfaff Compliment

Projects Implemented
Olifantshoek 38 sites for sanitation services

This project is funded and implemented by Khumani mine and is at commissioning
stoge,

Construction of Dibeng Sewer Network - Phase 4

The project waos scheduled to be implemented over two financial vears and it
encountered challenges at the implementation due non-performance of the
appointed confractor. Subsequent to attempts o assist the contractor to meet his
contractual requirements, the municipality was left with no option but terminate the
contract, The project will be re-advertised for procurement of contractor sarvices in
the next financial vear,

Challenges: Sanitation Services
» Foreign objects thrown on sewer lines result in complex blockages which result
in overflow of sewage.
Vandalism, break-ins and stealing of pumpstation electrical cables and pump
itemns inconveniences the community and is costly for the municipality,
= Blockages due to oil and fats thrown by business on the sewer system.
Shortage of staff and maintenance vehicles
Shortage of toels and material store.
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Details 201%/20 2020/
Actual Original | Adjustment Actual Variance
Budget Budget ' to Budget
' Total Operational Revenue ' ' 30%
13.248,370 (35596898 9.480.479 | 10,619,445 |
Expenditure:
Employees 238%
15,144,537 6884934 16,100.972 | 15342119 il
Repairs and Maintenance 23% |
_ 1,194,720 - 418.000 109,000 | R4, 748 | ;
Other 121%
_ 10,881,312 8490110 | 10725892 10,260,241 :
Total Operational Expenditure 169%
27,240,969 15793044 26935864 | 26719106 | L)
Net Operational Expenditure - - - Bl
1902599 19803854 | 17455388 | 16099480 |
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Varlances are T3.2.8

calculated by dividing the difference befween the Actual and Original Budget by the |
Actual,

R 000
Capltal Projects ) Year 2020/21
Budget Adjustment Actual Varlance Total
Budget Expenditure fram Project
original Vdlue |
budget
Total All ' ' | 59%
13,713,000 | 12,221,142 | 5.575,445
Upgrading WWTW - Dibeng ' ' ! 100% I
11803000 - -
Construction of Sewer Network - | ' ' # DIV
Dibeng Phase 4 . el 112221142 | 5575445 |
Total profect value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by councii r3ze

{inclvding past and future expenditure as appropriate,

3.3 Roads and Storm Water Provision

Gamagara Local Municipality is responsible for provision of roads and starm water
infrastructure in all the areas for the socio-economic development of its community.
The municipality is also responsible for repairs and maintenance of different types of
roads; surffaced, gravel, block paving and the stormwater infrastruciure.
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The objectives of roads and stormwater infrastructure are as follows:

1. Te provide safe and quality infrastructure for all areas of Gamagara Local
Murnicipality.

2. To provide stormwater channels in residential, industrial areas and schools

3. To provide a healthy and safe environment to our communities,

There is no formal stormwater system in Kathu, sesheng/Mapoteng, Dibeng and
Olifantshoek areas, The infrastructure for the stormwater in these areas was designed
to use roads as part of the drainage system. Mo or limited drainage structures
[culverts, Inlets and outlets) were installed and no use of the stormwater plan
whatscever. The stormwater infrastructure in Olifantshoek is not effective due to poor
maintenance and people are continuously dumping rubbles inte the cancrete
stormwater channels.

The stormwater master plan funded by DBSA for all the areas of Gamagara was
completed and the implementation of the recommendations of the master plan was
not achieved due to budget constraints.

Table: Classes of roads and street infrastructure

o+

2020/21

2019/20 | 202021 | 2019/20 | 2020021 | 2019420

Kathu | 170,359 170,359 | 0,005 0,005 13,153 13,153
Mapoteng | 27,377 27377 |o 0 2,797 2,797
Dibeng 3752 3752 | 0140 | 1.960 | 45,334 45,334
Olifanishoek | 13,145 13,145 | 0138 0,138 33,872 33.872
Total 1214633 | 214,633 0,283 2,103 95,156 | 95,156

As of 2020/21 financial year, Gamagara local Municipality's road network was 311,749
km, which includes 214,633 of surfaced road and 1,760 km of Block Paving and 95,154
km of Gravel Road. The condition of roads is relatively good, However, due to lack of
capital/funds to reseal roods conditions are slowly deteriorating.

The Municipality is confinuously maintaining roads and stormwater channels, road
edge breaks and potholes with its limited budget.

Projects Implemented

= The Dibeng EPWP intemal road project.
The project planning only started in October 2019 and the implementation started
in February 2020 and curently the project is divided into three phaoses, Fhase T was
completed, Phase 2 is at 63 % progress at the end 2020/21 financial year. The
COVID -12 had a greal impact on the project due delays in supply of material. The
budget was not adequate to complete at the end of the financial YEQT,
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Challenges: Roads and Stormwater

= Shortage of equipment, vehicles and staff
= Budget constraints
*  Dumping of solid waste on stormwater channels especially in Olifantshoek,

Year -

Job Level Year -18/1% Year - 20/21
. 1%/20 _
Employees Employees Posts Employees  Vacancies = Vacancles
| {fulltime (as o % of
_ _ equivalents)  total posts)
_ No. No. No. Ne. | No. _ )

0-3 _ B 0 0 Q| 0| #DIV/O! |
4-4 _ 14| 14 21 | 14 | 7 7% |
7-9 4 4 1 4 0 |00%
10-12 0 0 3 0 3. - 0%
13-15 i 1 L] 1] 0 |00%
16-18 & #DIV/0! |
19-20 | | 0 4Dl
Total 1% 19 29 19 10 4%

Tatals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule, Employees and Posts
numbers are as af 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustments budget. Full-ime equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost
(excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and odding together all such
days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. 'senfor management’) then dividing that fotal by 250 to
give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days. T3.7.7
Table: Staff Compliment

The total numbers of employses for year 2020/2021 remains the same as of the
previous reperting year and no new appointment has been made due to financial
confrains under COVID-19.

_ R'000
Details 2019/20 | 2020/21
Actual Qriginal Adjustment | Achual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget
Tatal Operational Revenue %
| - . 1055000 | 1,261,795
Expenditure:;
Employees 3%
5263.614 | 5452439 5807463 | 5829123 _
Repairs and Maintenance -B08%
58,447 | 270,488 49,800 29,800
Other V767
| 97,458 10878884 | 10678986 582,777
Total Operational Expenditure 1619
| 5419719 16802011 | 14536449 | 6,441,700 |
Net Operational Expendiure -224%,
5419719 | 14802011 | |15481,449 5179905
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary 75.1.2 in Chapter 5, Varlances are calculated by Ta78

dividing the difference between the Actual and Criginal Budget by the Actual.
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R' 000

Capital Projects Year 2020/21
Budget Adjustment Actual Varlance | Total Project Value
Budget Expenditure from
original
[ . budget
Total All o
- 1,284,517 1,257.970
Dibeng Road Project KO0
= 1,284,517 1257970
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by councll T379

{including past and future expenditure as appropriate,

3.4. ELECTRICITY

The rmunicipality is responsible to manage the operation and maintenance of the
electricity distribution in Local Government plays o very important role in the provision
of electricity. Section 153 of the Constitution places the responsibility on municipalities
to ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner for
economic and social support,

Gamagara Municipality s licensed to purchase electricity from Eskom and then
distribute the eleciricity via 11kV and low vollage electrical network. The Municipality
have three bulk 11kV electricity supply points from Eskom namely: Kathu Main
Substation: Kathu West Substation and Clifantshoek Substation. Dingleton Substation is
been disconnected from the Eskom Network and town is demolish nobody stays there
anymore. Although Dibeng and Olifantshoek is demarcated into the Gamagara
Municipality municipal area; Eskom is licensed to distribute electricity in the whole
Dibeng and Difloung in Olifantshoek.

Electrification remains a challenge due to continuous growth of informal settlements
and lack of funding. Electrical infrastructure and electrification cannat be installed in
informal setfiements prior to township development. The Municipality cannot allow
any developments in Olifantshoek and Dibeng due to shortage of electricity capacity
from the Eskom Bulk infake point. Negotiations between Eskom; Department of Energy
and the Municipality is on-going to resolve this problem.

Cther major challenges regarding electricity are vandalism and copper theft:
especially in Kathu and Olifantshoek area; that lead to equipment damage:
electricity supply interruptions and possible fatalities to municipal employees and
members of the public.
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Highlights: Electricity

During 2020/21 total of 143 stands and 800 stands of the 1265 stands were also
planned to be electrified and delayed due to Covid-1? pandemic lockdown period
and delay from civil contractor f HDA will be completed during November 2021, The
remaining 1122 stands will be electrified in future when funding becomes available,

The total cost for the electdfication of the 143 stands and 800 Stands was over R 38M
and funded by Department Energy. Application for future allocations have been
submitted to Departrment Energy.

The Municipality also became part of a few selected Municipalities in the country that
forms part of the EEDSM (Energy Efficiency Demand Side Management] programme
funded by Department of Energy National that ensures that Municipal Infrastructure
reduce their electricity consumption. A total of B 4.5M was allocated to the
Municipality for the replacement of old Streetflights with new LED Type streetlights
which ensured that own consumption of electricity gets reduced and also to increase
the visibility on the roads that led fo a decrease in crime. A total of 772 old Streetlights
were replaced with Low Wattage LED Lights and more lights will be replaced in future
as funds becomes available. Many positive feedbacks were received from
communities regarding the lights that was replaced.

The electrical substation in Olifantshoek and feeder line from Eskom needs to be
Upgraded/replaced to accommodate fulure electrifications and growth within
Olifantshogk. A total of R 6.887M was provided by Department of Energy for Pre-
Engineering and designs on the Olifantshoek substation and new 132KV Feeder
(36km} line from Emil fo the new 132/11KV 10MV A Substation. More allocation [almost
R 180M) is required for the construction of the feeder line and the substation and will
be catered for in future funding.

Eskom have electrify a total of 1000 stands within Dibeng during 2020/21 with funds
from Department of Energy but experienced delays due to Covid-19. Completion of
these electrification was completed in 2020/21 Financial year.

Challenges: Electricity

Some households within the municipality are un-electrfied due to lack of electrical
capacity especially in Olifantshoek.

No of households not electrified:
Olifantshoek: 1500
Kathu: 1122 - Planned to be electrified in coming years as funds is available.

Kathu Ext &-10: 5500 - These areas will be included in futures allocations of funds.
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Other challenges also experienced by the Municipality are:
« Distribution losses
s Lack of vehicles
»  Ageing infrastructure
« Shortage of High voltage electricians and electical cissistants

» Llimited funding to maintain and improve the existing infrastructure
*  Mushrooming of informal settlements and settlement in private lands
» EHectricity theft and damaging of Municipal properties like streetlight poles.

Complaints: Elechicity

Daily electricity complaints are received by the Municipal Call Centre which varies
from households/businesses without electricity; faulty electricity meters; cable faults
and even sirestlights not working., The average amount of complaints received from
Call Centre monthly is between 100 - 150 and are altended o on o daily basis with
an average response time of between 1 - 3 hours: depending on the type of
complaint,

Streeflight complaints are repaired within two days as only one streetlight attendant is
available and responsible for the maintenance of about 4500 streellights within the
rMunicipal area,

Two electricians with assisfants are sfandby daily; one in Kathu and one in
Olifantshoek: to ensure that fast response are available affer hours when complaints
ore received.,

The electricity section received araund 1000 complaints during 2020/21.

Daily maintenance were done; like replacement of meter boxes; etc. where
customers are informed notified of the works and the expected time fhat the
electricity will be down while the maintenance take place,

Customers: Electricity

Frepaid Customer

Residential 10000
Commercial 300
Industrial 70
Agricultural 25
Munic 0

Total 10415
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Conventional Customer

Residential 1000

Commercial 220
Industrial | 50
Agriculfural A0
‘Munic 170
Total 1480

Total number of Municipal electricity custormners is 11 895,

Administrative: Electricity

The electricity section received several plans for dpproval and rezoning during
2020/21 which are done daily and submitted to Strategic section. Applications for
electricity increase are received and dealt with en an individual basis depending
what the owner wants to do: and what the stand are rezoned for.

Year- 20/21

Job Level | Yeor- Year-
18/19 19/20 : .
Employees Employees Posts Employees | Vacancles | Vacancles
(fulltime | (osa % of
equivalents) total

| posts)
b _ No. No. [ No. | No. | No. % |
0-3 o 0 o 0 0 #Div/gl
4-4 23 | 3] 13| 4 v 69%
7.9 12| 2| 7| 2 5| 7%
10:12 | 22 5 20 5 15| 75%
13-15 E) 1 r 1] 0 0% |
16-18 T] 1 1] | 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0] 0 0 kDIl
Total 59 | 12 42 13 29 69%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapler 4 total employee schedule, Employees and
Posts numbers are as af 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the gpproved budge!
or adjustments budget. Full-fime equivalents are calculaled by taking the fotal number of
working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays} while a post remains vacanf and
adding tegether all such duys lost by all posts within the same sel {e.g. 'senior management’)
then dividing that tofal by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
T3.3.6

The total numbers of employees for year 2020/2021 remains the same as of the
previous reporting year and no new appointment has been made due to financial
confrains under COVID-19.
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Details 2019/20
Actual

Total Operafional Revenue

174,140,458
Expenditure:
Employees
- | 9.943,488
Repairs and Maintenance
| 1189100
Other
. 145,548,225
Total Cperatlonal Expenditure
1) 156,700,811
Met Operational Expenditure -
17,435 887

Net expendifure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Varlances are

Criginal
Budget

| 209.608.070

FFTL2ET
1,580,882
162,981,883
172,334,032

37,274,038

R'000

calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Orlginal Budget by the

Actual.

2020/
Adjustment Actual Varlance
Budget to Budget
-11%
206,894,754 188,391,351
23%
786,054 10,035,885
F1%
1.018,182 826,086
F%
| 163,119,519 | 52,469,628
4%
| 173923757 | 163,331,579
: = -A9%
32.972.999 23,059,772

F33F |

Capital Projects

Tobal All

Installation of Pre-Pald Eleckicity Meters

Mini-Sub

Upagrading Bulk Elechicity Supply - OFH
Elechification of 1245 Stands - Mapoteng/Sesheng

Energy Efﬂciency

Budget

42,500,000

18,000,000
| 20,000,000

| 4,500,000

Year 2020/21 B
Adjustment Actual Varance |
Budget Expendifure from
original
budget
33%
44,568,740 | 28,348,324
DIV /0!
BO0,000 | 553,010
#DIv /01
1,150,000 | 1,024,250
4%
6871254 | 1,110,075
A%
| 30,628,961 | 20,725,831 _
-10%
| &118525 4,933,159 )
R

Total praject value repre&enfs the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (Tneluding post

and future expendifure as appropriate.

3.4. Waste Management including Refuse Removal

R“000 |

Total
Project
Valve |

T334

Sclid Waste Removal services are rendered to all the communities except Babatas
Vilage and the farms which s a wery small proportion of all the households in
Gamagara. Sclid waste removal s done once per week at households and s
collected via street collection at each household. Business premises are services 3 x
per week and Industrial premises 1 x week
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Waste Generafion volumes remain d challenges due to high consumer driven
tendencies of residents in Gamagara and thus producing far more waste than the
average household in the Northern Cape and many ather provinces for that matter.

Both Landfill sites in Deben and Clifantshosk are licensed but the management
thereof remain challenging due to high waste velumes and the high transport cost of
recycled materials to the markets, The Waste Transfer Station in Kathu is also licensed.,

Overall, given all the challenges regarding finances, equipment and personnel the
Solid Waste Section is delivering a solid waste removal services of a high standard with
minirmal service inferuptions.

During 2020 Gamagara Municipality won the Cleanest Town competition for the
Morthern Cape.

Attoched is the Solid Waste data for both waste landfill sites for the past vear to show
the high volumes of waste that is handled every month.

WASTE VOLUMES HANDLED AT BOTH WASTE LANDFILL SITES M3 - 2020/2021

July
August arl4 782 425 [ 1511 T
Seplember | 3444 1243 | gdb [ &z 405
October 1724 | BFs 74 | 1210 133
| Movember 4525 | 2381 | 1442 | 2219 &8
' December 3206 EBRE 500 1360 T4
January ) | @97 773 ) 995 433
February 5047 b | a7 (I h44
March | az11 | 754 | 865 1707 6.6
April | 3054 183 | 440 1454 4
May | 3ls9 59 | 4Ds | 2462 43.3
June | 3law 1804 257 1423 | 244
Total | 61026 | 14083 7945 | 18911 | 360

Total m? waste handled at both facilities for the year: 101 945m?

This a increcse of 26% in the volumes handled from the previous vear and the
recycling increased with 137% from 15.2% to 34.1% faor the vear,
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Job Level

0-3
4-4
E-3
10-12
13- 15
16-18
19 - 20
Total

Job Level

0-3
4-4
7-9
10-12
13-15
16-18
19 -20

Total

Tg;- oyee

Year -
18/1% 19/20 |
Employee Employee
H H
Ne. No.
30 30
11 11
1
] ]
o
¥ o
43 43

Year-18/19 |

[
Employees

No.

Year-19/20

Emﬁla'yees

No.

Posts

MNa.

76

153 |

65

Posts

Mo.

S G N O

51 |

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapler 4 fotal employee sched
numbers are as af 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or

adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost |
fexcluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding fogether all such
days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management'] then dividing thot total by 250 fo
give the number of posiz equivalent fo the accumulated days.
T3.4.5

Year-20/21

Emplovee

No.

o B e e S e B

Vacancies
5 {fullfime
equivalents
)
Mo.

i

Year- 20/21
' Employees Vacancies
(fulltime
equivalents)
No. No.
0 0
37 | 37
7 | 22 |
|
2 | 1
=1
!
0 0
0 64

Yacancle
s{fosa®
of total

posts)
O #DIv
a (524
0| 0%
o] 0%
£ | 0%
0

Eg | #_DIWDI.
0o

The total numbers of employees for vear 2020/2021 remains the same as of the
previous reporting year and no new appointment has been made due to financial
caontrains under COVID-19.

Vacancies
(os o % of
total posts)
%
#DIV/OI |
49%
76% |
Ba%
100% |
#DIV/O!
D 0]
57%

#DIV/0L

, _ 0% |
ule, Employees and Paosts



Totals shiould equale to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and
Pasts numbers are as ol 30 June, *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustments budgel. Full-ime equivalents are calculaled by taking the total number of working days
lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a posi remains vacani and adding fogether all
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by
250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulofed days.

T3.4.4

The total numbers of employees for vear 2020/2021 remains the same as of the
previous reporting yecor and no new appointment has been made due to financial
contrains under COVID-19. constrain.

Details 2019720 2020/
Actual Criginal Adjustment “Actual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget
Total Operational Revenue 5
29,440,432 35101,958 23,101,258 37,050,472
Expenditure:
Employees 23%
18778213 18427920 | 23,184,184 24,896,624 |
Repairs and Maintenance O 0L
B &£5,000 - -
Other PER
17&2,611 | 101,000 2726290 4,233,585
Total Operational Expenditure 35%
20,547,824 | 18,793,920 25910474 29,130,191
Net Operational Expenditure -106%

8,892,408 14,308,035 F191.454 7223981
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Varlances are caleulated T3.4.7
by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual,

3.6. Housing

The municipality's Human Seftlement section s responsible to provide human
setflement administration and support service to address housing needs in the
Gamagara area. Although the municipality is not o housing authority, the municipality
continue to play an impaortant part in the area of howsing.

The municipality has developed a housing sector plan to guide all housing projects in
the municipal area. but it is due for review,

THE FOLLOWING ARE CHALLENGES THAT ARE EXPERIENCED IN THE HOUSING SECTION:

* llegal occupation of land;

» Disputes over the estate due to non-availability of title deed:

« Lack of services on available land which hampers development,
s Subsidy housing backlog:

e Expansion of informal setilement.
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«  Exploring other housing programs.,
IN-HOUSE CHALLENGES AND SUGGESTED REMEDIAL ACTIONS

No permanent personnel:

Suggested remedial action;
This unit urgently needs a compsatent permanent staff who has been in the field of
human setilement or capable of undertaking fasks and responsibilitias related to
human settlement.

No of transport for Unit:

Suggested remedial actions:

¢ fo purchase a vehicle for the unit
¢ to have a coundcil resolution for inferns fo be allowed to drive municipal
vehicle

PROJECTS TO BE IMPLEMENTED

The following housing project planned

20 Infill projects The business proposal
wols approved,
«  Consultants have been

10 beneflciaries Deben

10 beneficiaries Diepkloof appainted. SI0C
»  Confracter hos  been
70 beneficlares Welgelee oppoinfed and  hos | R54 592 486,08

commenced on site;

+ The project iz currently
sitfing on 11% and s two
menths kehind planned
schadule,

=  Cumrently &5 lecal
general  labours ore
amployed ond  are
divided between ¢
subcontractors and he
rrcin contractor,

Kathu 1245 e 584 sites are ready to be  COGHSTA and HDA

ooCUped

e Rood construction wil
COMMEeEnse i the
L@Carnming yeor,

«  [lecticity poles  hove
been nstalled in phose

«  Roods st need o be
consfrucied.

= Civil  Bervices  hove
direcdy been inslalled.

R&4 563 03184
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Kathu 5700 « Construction of internal  COGHSTA and G3T Consult

civil services

+ Mo top structure
planned for this financial | gia Handaver 05 July 2019
YEar,

s Installation of bulk and  Start Date: 01 August 2019
services to be funded in
2022723 inancial year.

R

Completion date; 04 July 2022

Business picn submitted

to COGHSTA AND HDA.

« Mo buddget ollocaled
this fincncial veor and
Upcorming year,

«  Municipality and Kumbe

(als 3 daonaticon

agresment over land

transfer of CRU

Kathu 140 - Siyathemba project

COGHETA AMD HDA

PROGRESS REPORT IN PERCENTAGE FOR PROJECT
Mapoteng 1265

Fercentage achieved 70%

Backfiling  50% 69% 4
Pipe laying  44% | 95% .
Kathu 5700

Percentage archived

Sewer (78 861 m) Water (69921 m) |  Roads (68.1 km)

Excavate | Pipe Laid MH Excavate | Pipe Laid  Roadbed | Wearing C
78 861m | 78 B61m 1344 69 921m 69 921m | 420 B9SmZ | 63 133m3

28 343m | 24 149m 267 31639m | 22 189m | 51 831m2 | 3 874m3
38.2% 31.4% 19.9% 45.3% 31.7% 12.3% 6.1%
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r uennuiras Issu&e

Captured on | cln Appliu’riuns

No Completed MHMR System | Capturing for Deeds

No. No. No. ' No. ' No. No.
Kathu 1 Y 21 74 145 0
Mapoteng 5 2050 1981 59 273 95
Babatas 7 0 0 0 0 E
Dibeng 2 0 o 0 400 41
Olfantshoek 3 0 0 0 200 [z
Siyathemba | 0 198 | 151 47 0 0
Total 1 | 2529 2343 190 1018 153

Beneficiaries who have been awarded Subsidy Houses will get the Title Deed from
Department of Cooperative Governance, Human Settlement and Traditional Affairs,
in collaboration with the Municipality,

Finance Linked Individual Subsidy Program (FLISP| FLISP

FLISPis specifically intended for the market segment whose income s Inadequate
1o gudlify for o home loan, but exceeds the maximum limit applicable to access
Government's 'free baosic house' subsidy scheme. This market segment, generally
known as the ‘offordable/gap’ market, earns between R3 501 and R22 000 per
month, Households in this segment, if buying a home for the first time, may apply
for @ FLISP subsidy.

CRITERIA USED FOR QUALIFYING:

s  Hove g pre-gpproved home loan from o South African lender

e Hove o monthly household income of befweaen B2 501 and 22 000

»  MNever have benefitted from Government housing subsidy scheme before
« Be a South African citizen or legal permanent resident

+ Be atleast 18 years old and competent ta legally contract

« Mared/divorced/co-habiting/single with finoncial dependeants

Possible beneficiaries: 103
Challenge: Mone of the beneficiaries owns land
3.6.1 ALLOCATION COMMITTEE

An Allocation Committee must be established to administer all selection and
dllocation processes in terms of the legislative provisions and as proposed by set
guidelines. The objective of these guidelines is to facilitate a fair, equitable,
transparent, inclusive selection and housing subsidy application approval processes
far all housing development projects undertaken through the IRDP and informal
settlement upgrading projects.
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There are two dimensional approach:

The first dimension pertains to the allocation of serviced stands to households that do
nat qualify for housing subsidies.

The second dimension pertains to the allocation of stands for housing subsidy
beneficiaries who qualify for assistance to acquire a house from the variety of housing
options available through the National Housing Programmes

Membership

The Allocation Committee must as g minimum comprise the following public sector
officials (May not include any political office bearer)

Two members from the Administration of the Municipality;
e Two members representing the Provincial/District Department COGHSTA,;
« An additional member from the municipality and the Department

Job | Yeor-18/19 | Year-19/20 @ Year20/21

level  employees  Employees Posts Employees = Vacancles  Vacancies

(fulltime (as a % of

equivalents)  fotal posts)

No. No. MNo. No. No. Fi

0-3 0 a ] 8] ) #D0 0l
4-46 0 a 8] 0 0 #0010l
F-9 o i 8] 0 G 00l
10-12 I 1 4 0] 4 100,
13-15 I | 1 1 1 0%
14-18 o 0 LB 0 0 #HON 0!
19 - 20 a 0 o o 0 HDIV/D!
Total 2 s & I 4 30%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapter 4 tofal employee schedule. Employees and Posts
numbers are as of 30 June. *Posts must be esfablished and funded in the opproved budgef or
adjusiments budgel. Full-ime equivalents are calculofed by taking the total number of working days
lest fexcluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding tegether all
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. 'senior management’) then dividing thaf tafal by
250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulafed days.

T3.54

The total numbers of employees for vear 2020/2021 remains the same as of the
previous reporting year and no new appointment has been made due to financial
contrains under COVID-19.
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Details 2019/20 |
Actual
Total Cperational Revenue 7327083
Expenditure:
| Employees 0
Eéﬁﬁlrs and Maintenance Al
Other 4320
Total Operational Expenditure 4320

Net Operational Expenditure 5
FEIDTES

2020/21
Original Adjustment Actual
Budget Budget
o 0
0 0
o 0
4043 2370
4043 2370
4043 2300

()

o R0 o A v R o S

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference befween the Acfual and Original Budget by fthe Actual.

3.7. FREE BASIC SERVICES

R'000

Yariance to
Budget

OO

#DIV/0L
#DIV/0L
HDIV/0L
#DIV/O!
DIV

T3.55

Gamagara Lacal municipality is having o fotal of 873 people wha have registered for
indigent during 2020/2021 financial year from its population, down by 28% from past
financial year 2019/2020. The decrease in this number is due to covid1? restriction and
covid19 cases which hove impacted the municipolity progress of registering more
indigent househald. Requirements to gualify for indigent is that you must have an
income of R4500 or less, be the owner of ane house, The carsumer who qualify will
receive S0kwh electricity, &kl water, ékl and basic charge on sewer charge, 100%
refuse and 100% on property rates. All the deceased housas are now eligible to gualify
for indigent and rmunicipality will assists this property to fransfer the properties to

nominated pearson.

Numbarufhnum: =

Baslc

7
43%
100%

100%

100% |

Free Basic
Elechicity

Access H

L&, 100 85%
70% 1010
1222 100%
873 |00%

Households earning less than R4500 per month
' Total ' Free Baslc Free
Water Sanitation
Total Access T Access

Year | 10500 19,000 847  79% 12,000
2007/18 0
Year ' 1010 100% 1010
2018/1%
Year 1222 100% 1222
201%/20
Year 873 | I00% 873
2020/

71

Free Basic Refuse

Acces
5
000
1010
1222
573

T3.6.3

%
47%
100%

100%

100%



Gross Outstanding Debtors per service

Electicity & | Sanitation Qther | Total

Wioler Refuss
(R '

| 2017/2018 RET 467 | R150 742 RA42 076 Ri 355 | R2t9 178
! |
| 201872019 | R0 408 | R 153678  RAS G647 RIFTIZ | 347 83
| 2019/2020 168 341 | R1801%3 R 44 523 | R 28337 | R 473398

[ [
| mGrowth year en | 52% | 17% B 4 1.5% | 20%

aar

{NB The amount excludes provision for impairment)

The gross cutstanding service debtars in tolal increased with 22% due to low collection
rate as the result of Covid and also cornsidering the increases in tarffs and the newly
implemented valuation roll.

The leading confributors to cutstanding debt is property rates at 40% and Electricity at
23%. The property rates is mainly because of the newly implemented valuation roll

The effective implementation of Credit control Policy in areas where Eskom is o
supplier [Deben and part of Olifantshoek] of electricity is playing a major role in
ascalation of services debtors. Council has approved the installation of prepaid water
meters in those areas to assist in preventing the escalation of water debt.

Services Dellvered | 2019/20 2020/21
[ Actual Budget Adjustment Actual Varlance to
| Budget Budget
Water 53%
B P = = | 775,471 | 67,982 67,582 31,871 .
Waste Water (Sanitation) &%
| 860,945 170064 170,064 139,984
Electricity | | 2%
| 370495 | 1,442 1,442 1471
Waste Management [Solid 5%
Waste) ‘ 2555071 . 2,489,885 2,489 885 1.867.378 )
Total ' | 24%
| 4,262,081 2,729,373 | &729,373 2.040,704 -
Tdad
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3.8 Compenent C: Economic Development and Planning

Town Planning, 1DP and Building Contral Services have been combined for reporting
pUrposes.

"~ Job Level Year-  Year19/20

Year - 20/21
18/1%
Employees Employees Posts Employees Vacancles Vacancies
(fulltime {os o % of
equivalents)  total posts)
No. No. No, _ Mo, No. _ %
-3 o i | i 0 0 #DIV O
4-4 0 0 a 0 a #DIV 0
7-9 1 1 1 | Q| 0%
10-12 3 3 14 3 13 81%
13- 15 2 2 | & 3 4 &7 %
16-18 a Q| 1 0 1 100%
19 - 20 a 0 | 0 0 # DIV
Total & b 24 & 18 5%

Tofals should equate to fhose included in the Chapter 4 tolal employee schedule, Employvees and
Posis numbers are as af 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjusiments budgel. Full-fime equivalents are calculafed by toking fhe tofal number of werking days
lost {excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by oll posts within the same set (e.g. 'senior management’] then dividing that tofal by
250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days. Ti10.4

Tawn Planning. IDP and Building Control Services have been combined for reporting
purposes. And no dppointmeant has been made for the year under review.

3.9. Town Planning and Building Control

Tewn planning section mostly deals with Spatial Planning and Land Use Management
of Goamagara Locol Municipality that aims to bring enhanced and coordinated
developments that take into consideration the economic, social and environmental
dspects into consideration,

OPPORTUNITIES

The section obtained funds from Angle American/SIOC/Kumba in order to develap
SPLUMA  compliont Spatial Developrnent Framework  {SDF) and  Land  Use
Monagement Scheme [LUMS). The current SCF and LUMs are outdated and does not
reflect the frue refiection of the existing spatial developments. The Municipal SDF must
be able to attract investors and direct municipal Flanning hence it should be in line
with the Municipal IDP. The projects initiated from 01 July 2019 with the project
timeframe of one year ending June 2020. Due to the process interruption of Covid-19
the projects were not concluded. The projects were expected to be closed on the 31
January 2021, however, the project s partially closed as the S0OF and LUM's waos
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approved during the council hosted on the 4 of June 2021, The gazetting of the two
documents is expected to be done during 2021/2022 financial year.

The new 5700 Human Settlement Project serve also as an opportunity as it will assist in
the provision of housing to limif the backlog of housing due to non-availability of
municipal land.

CHALLENGES

The outdated S5DF create shortfalls as it fails to coordinate and integrate
developments in a well-established and sustainable manner as there are missing
elements on the cumrent SDF. There is o process initiated fo develop Spatial
Development Framework and Land Use Management Scheme. However the process
has been inferrupted by Lockdown due to Civid-19. The extension of project
timeframe was been extended fo 31 January 2020.

MUNICIPAL PLANNING TRIBUNAL

The District and Local Municipalities entered into an agreement to establish a District
Municipal Tribunal. The District Municipality coordinated the establishment of the
DMPT.  Tribunal members were appointed in terms of the agreement. The term of
office of the members came to an end on 30 September 2020,

The Covid 19 Pandemic and containment measures had and still have serious
conseguences for the continued adherence to and complionce with the Spatial
Planning and Land Use Management Act. The Minister of Agriculture, Land Reform
and Rural Development published directives that either extended or allowed for the
extension of compliance deadlines in terms of the Act. This includes provision for the
extension of the MPT terms of office, by municipal councils. The directives are
published in Government Notfice 431, of Government Gaozetie 4359, 7 August 2020,
Unfortunately the involved local municipalities received the council resclutions after
the term of office has lapsad.

Gamagara municipality does not have the Planning Tribunal as the District Municipal
Tribunal Memorandum of Understanding lapsed on 20 September 2020. The DMPT has
legally ceased to constifute, because the four municipalities are in a statutory
contractual relationship.  This contractual relaticnship required decisions from all
municipalities, before the expiry of the term of office.

The fact that the DMPT has legally ceased to constitute leaves local municipalities
including Gamagara Municipality in the predicament that they should ensure that o
MPT is established to deal with applications, Due to the challenges of relying on other
municipaliies in terms of council resolutions, it was then recommended that
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Gamagara establish its own Municipal Planning Tribunal as in terms of section 35 of
Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act, 16 of 2013,

Gamagara received council approval from the council 1o establish the Municipal
Planning Triounal on the 02 Jlune 2021. The call for external nomination for MPT
Members was published on the Kathu Gazette on 30th July 2021,

The municipality is unable to take decisions on the submitted completed Land Use
Application within the prescribed time frames, The way forward in terms of the dealing
current pending application will sfil be made in alignment with the Municipal

Fegulations.

Challenges Measures faken fo Improve.

Shortage of personnel Report submitted regarding
shortage of personnel in Town
Planning Section.

South Affican Covid-19 Lockdown  Town Planting Section obleined
funds ferm Angle
No enough personnel fo hondie lmmwmm faneian
e SDF ar

and administer the process of the
praject

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR PLANNING

Development Planning and Building Control

Application for Land Use Development

Detalls Formulation of Townshlp Applications Built Environment

2019/2020 202072021 201942020 202042021
Tatal (0} Total (0) Total (64) Total (75)
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Planning
cppication
received

ceterminatio
n made in
vear of
receipt

Determinatio
n made in
following
year

Applications
withdrerwn

Applications
outstanding
af year end

ANNUAL GENERATED FUNDS

Mo Townshio

establishment in

vear 2019/2020

Approximotely

A

Mone

Hore

Mo Township

establishmeant in

yerar 2020/2021

Approximately

i

MHone

MHone

1. Rezoning [15)

2. Consent use [2)

3. Subdivision (&}
4. consolidation (3

5. Departure from
the provision of Land
Use Schemes (18]

4. Removal of Title
deed restrictive
condition {2)

. Reloxation of
building (14)

8. Closer of street (#)

9, Closer of Publics
Space [2)

Aoproximately (13

Fezaning [1)
Subdivision (1)
Consolidation (1)

Remaowval of fitle
deead restrictive
condifion {1}

13 opplication
cutstonding at yeor
ancl,

. Rezoring (31)

2, Consent use |4)

3, Subdivision (%)
4, consolidation [4)

5. Ceparture from the
provision of Land Use
Scheme {12

&, Removal of Title deed
restrictive condition (7}

7. Reloxation of building
(2)

B. Closer of street ()

9. Closer of Public
Space (1)

Approximatety (20)

Rezaning (1)
Suldivision (D)
Ceonsolidation |0)

Remaoval of tille deed
rasfriclive candition (0]

24 application
outstanding af year
end.

The town planning section annual generated funds is B 3 924 584 48,



Introduction to building control

The unit is responsible for Enforcing the Natfional Building Regulations and Building
Standards Act 103 of 1977 in crder fo promote unitormity in the law relating to the
erection of buildings in the areas of jurisdiction of Garmagora Local Municipality by
prescribing building standards and matters connected therewith,

Responsibilities of Bullding Control Officials:

1. Toe make recommendations to the local authorty, regarding any  plans,
specifications, documents and  information submitted to  local authorty  in
accordance prescribed Act,

2. Inspect the erection of a building and any activities in respect of which approval
wits granted.

3. Reporl o the local autharity regarding non-compliance with any condition on
which approval was granted,

4. Ensure that any instruction given in terms of this Act by the local authority in
guestion be carried out,

5. Ensure that persons found fo be guilty of non-compliance cr in contraventions of
this act are convicted (fines not exceeding R100 per day to o maximum of R4000 or
impriscnment not exceeding 2vears)

Service statistics for building control

summary
Total Number of Applications 259
» Extension 73
= New Applications 135
+ Occupational Cerlificate Issued |15
= Income generuiéd financial year R 1 944 085,03
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Financlal year

Number of houses  Total conshuction  Estimoted cosl of
' area of houses | houses

2020/2021 " na, e | R0.00
Offlce and banking spoce E I | 1170 i % 45,000
Induslrial, warehouse, workshop space ! | 69277 | RE58S BS54 50
S$chaol, creche and libraries [ @ | e | ROGO
Other (5pecity/Building type) boundary wall I | orro " Ré54 585

| TOTAL 4 | 7004.71 | R59540035

Financial year Number of houses Tatal construction area of  Eslimaled cost of houses
| houses
| 2020/2021 | ne. | m | RO00
Floor Area > 80m? or > to 120m? #]
| Floor Ared > 120m? of > to 180m? | 5 77T ea | R44 11980
| Floor Area =or > fo 180m? | 40, 1303670 | RIIOEI 233
| TOTAL |45  13814.58 | R110878052.8

| FAnanclal year Number of houses | Total construchion area | Estimated cost of houses
| of houses

| 2020/2021 ' no. | m? | RO.0O

| Floor Area < or = to 40m? i) ' : '

| Haor Area > d0mé or < lo 55m? 50 | gidd | R24 453 000,00

| TOTAL 90 | aads | R24 453 000.00

Financial year | Number of Total construction area Estimated income
| houses of houses generated

2020/2021 ' no. m?

Floor Area < or = to 30m? i T4 2334 F1 %83 200,00

Floor Area > 30m? or < to 80m? | 30 441,39 R12 251 81500

Floor Area = 80m® or > to 120m* | 9 824,08 R 7021 510,00

Floor Area > 120m? or > to 180m? | 16 235107 R 19 984 095,00

Floor Area = or > to 180m= | 14 44741 R 38044 850,00

TOTAL 85 9328.02 - R78 288 170,00
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Financial year | Number of | Total
applications

202072021 no. m?
Filling stations i | 255
Hotels and guest house 1 43

' Tavern and tuck shops 2 580
Shop | l
TOTAL & |8

summary

Total Number of Approvals

« Pending applications
s+ Proposed extension
Houses = H4
Guest house = H1
Library - A3
Sporting Recreational Facility - A2, A5
+ New Applications
House — H4
Office, Warehouse, Service industrial - B2, F3,G1, 43

Tavern/Pub - Al
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construction  Estimated
area of houses

" houses
'~ RO,00

| RZ 147 500,00
- R535 500,00
R4 930 000,00

" R7 433 000,00

cost



Pre - Site Inspection

Site clearance and Excavations
Concrete Foundations and slab floors
Superstructure and beam filling

Roofing trusses and coverings

Plumbing and drainage test
' Completion 1
Occupancy Inspection 5
TOTAL 235 4 70

llegal buildings inspected 133 i

T e e T B |
" Fines paid for as-bullf bulldings ' |0
| TOTAL

CHALLENGES AND REMEDAL ACTIONS

« New developments are on the rise, both business and residential.

« Low Enforcement is crifically required in other towns such as Mapoteng, Dibeng
and Olifantshoek, where ilegal constructions, encroachments and disputes
arise.

« Consumer education is one of the critical issues that needs to be done across
all towns, either by means of notice pamphlets, notices at different statfions,
municipal website and on our local newspapers.

« Training of our Ward councilers is important, Ward Administrators and ward
cammitiee members on different Acts such as NBR Act and SPLUMA Act 5o
they help to minimize llegal activities onsite.
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Detalls Yeor | @ ' Year 2020/21

2019/20 -
Actual Original Adjustmen Actual Varlance
Budget t te Budget

. | | Budget |
Total Cperational Revenue A7
| 2866812 1,811,455 1942160 | 5485473
Expendiiure:

Employees ' 0%

| FAF1277 12,467 948 | 13,164,993 | 12,502,831
Repairs and Maintenance

Other -568%
) 1 478,225 954,313 334,007 | 142255
Total Operational Expenditure -85
B.250,201 13422261 13497000  12.845794 o
Net Operational Expenditure -62%
4083389 | 11410806 11,556,840 7,140,323
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 In Chapter 5. Variance:s are TaT0.8

calculated by dividing the diference between the Actual and Original Budget by the
Actual.

3.10. Local Economic Development (LED)

Economic activity within municipal boundaries is impartant as it shows the extent of
human development and the living standards of communities. Although municipalities
have no power to incregse or decrease taxes in order to stimulate economic
activity, there are few levers that local government authaorities have control over to
contfribute to economic perfarmance, including, among others, procurement of
gocds and services, job creation through expanded public works programmes as well
as creating an enabling environment for small businesses,

The ability of househelds to pay for services such as water, electhicity, sanitation, and
refuse removal depends on income generated from economic activities, A slowdown
in economic activity may result in job losses and inability of households to pay
for services, leading to reduced municipal revenues. Data on macroeconomic
performance, especially the information on sectoral growth and employment, is useful
for municipalities’ revenue and expenditure projections.

Mining plays an important role in the local ecanomy with tweo of the World's largest
Iron Cre and Manganese producing minas found in the District. An estimated value
of more than 70% of employment comes from the Mining Sector. This estimate
was based on Standardised data {Quaniec Research, 2008). Finance & Business
Services, Wholesale & Retal Trade, Transport, Communication and Community,
Fersonal and Other Services also play animportant role in the local economy,
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KATHU INDUSTRIAL PARK
According to KIP the following proposals are very crucial with regord  fo
industrial development in the municipality;

» Local Business Investment climate must be improved,;

» |nvesting in Hard Strategic Infrastructure;

= Building skills and expertise through shaging private public partnerships;
«  Encourggement of new enterprise;

o  Promotion of inward investment;

s Sector Development; and

»  Safety and envirenmental management.

Instead. LED has a very strong strategic character and it essenfially involves the
process by which public, business and non-governmental sector poartners work
collectively to create better conditions for economic growth and employment
generation in pursuit of o better life for all, It is therefore in essence not a "thing we do"
but rather a "way we do things". Good practice in local economic development [LED)
suggests that LED is o community activity whose success is closely linked to community
cohesion and effective community economic governance. As such, LED in actual
fact is not a municipal function and the implementation of this Strategy cannot simply
be dllocated to the municipality. Instead, the Constfitution places an obligation upon
communities to assume greater responsibility for LED. Herein lies one of the key
requirements of a successful LED Strategy. nomely fo have a set of properly
constituted structures in ploce that deal with the local economy, such as a properly
functioning Business Chambers or pro-active Forums.,

R 000
Sector year 2018/19  year2019/20 Year
202021

Agric, forestry and fishing ' 32 | 3.4 | 4.2
Mining and duam_.rlng 724 F2 _ ?‘2.5
Manufacturing 3 ] 1,5
Wholesale and retail frade 6.2 4 4.2
Finance, properly, efc. ' 3.2 5 | 52
Govl, community and soclal services 6.3 _ 14 _ 10.0
Infrastructure services 10.4 & &
Total 104.7 150 105.7

Talnz
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Agriculture 1.568

Mining e
Manufacturing 1,50

Elechicity s

Construction T

Trade o

Transport 78

Finance T >
Community services | 6,650

Househaolds . 1130

Total B -

38538

=« Source: IH5 Markit Regional eXplarer version 1990

This performance area entails the distict shategic opproach to LED by
exploiting its economic comparative advantage in order fo contribute o the growth
and development of the region, province and national economy. Economic sectors
which offer the distict the compoaorative cdvantage provide opportunities for
economic growth of which, if explored through forms of direct andfor fixed
investment can result in job creation ond poverty alleviation in the region,
Facilitation, suppart and capacity building programmes to businesses is one of the
mast crifical factors of this performance area.

a3




Total Jobs created /

Jobs created

afho of vadng

lobs lost/displaced  Net total jobs
Top 3 initictives by other initiatives created in jobs created/lost
year
Neg, Neo, MNea,
Initiative A [2020/21)
Hydoponics 5 5 0 Resedrch
' Initiative B (2020/21)
Hydoponics 35 15 20 Research
Interntionship a3 23 10 contract ended
Hospltallty 18 a 18 on going training
B. Ed 12 | 17 on going training
Nursing 5 a 5 ongoing raining
inifiative C (2020/21)
Skills Development 147 g 142 an gaoing training
Women in mining 0 ol 10 on going trdinihg
Furniture 13 5 &  on going fraining
manufacturing
Waste 12 iz 0 abundant site
Management '
Foultry 12 2 10 resignation
bricks 55 25 20 resignation and
manufacturing death
Bee Hive 12 7 5 resignition
Tourism Youth 1 1| Appointed
Ambassador
Green Feed 147 0 147 o going training
Economy

Key economic Opportunities and Potentials

[ 13015

Construction of luxurious Entrepreneur Business Hub and  envisage shapping
mall at Deben

Frovide other areas with increased levels of economic activity throughout the
entire municipality.

Revitalization of potential areas in the Olifantshoek
becouse they have dilapidated buildings that
investment.

Construction of physical Markets and Service Facilities such as abattoirs,
tanneries etc. to support rural development.

Cevelopment of Mining supply park to establish a one-stop shop for all the
mines around the municipality s well as the District,

in terrms of Tourism
negatively  affect
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«  To establish markets for Farmers in other areas in order to ensure that the
produce within rural finds consurmers, The specifications of the market will be
informed by the unigue characteristics of the feeds and crops they produce.,

= Establishment of o dry Logistics hulb - One-stop site catering for all
logistical requirements that includes a fruck stop/inn

CHALLENGES

« Old strategies that need to be reviewed

« Lack of a shared conceptual understanding of what LED is;

« Lock of integration of sector plans as part of LED planning and implementation:
« Limited funding and financing for municipal LED programmeas:

« Lock of anintegrated approach in LED implementation;

» Uncoordinated project approach to developing local economies;

s Skills deficit, human rescurce challenges

A L.oniral Sery L
L T

Job Level Year - ear 19/20 Year - 20/21
18/19 _
Employees Employees Posts Employees Vacancles  Vacancies
{fullime (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)
No. Mo. Mo. MNa. i [=3 “a
0-3 a 0 0 1] o N0
4-6 0 a o 0 #] i DIV/0!
7-9 1 i I 1 o 0%
10-12 3 <) 14 g 13 81%
13-15 2 2 & & 4 &7 %
16-18 0 0 | 0 1 100%
19 - 20 0 4] o 0 8] i V0
Total & & 24 & 18 75%

Totals should equale o those included in fhe Chapler 4 total employee schedule. Employees
and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved
bBudget or adjustments budgel. Full-time equivalents are calculated by faking the fotal
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding logether all such days lost by all posts within the same set {e.g. ‘senior
management’) then dividing thal total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
occumulated days. T3.104

Town Planning. IDF and Building Control Services have been combined for reporfing
purposes. And no appeintrment has been made for the yvear under review.
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Total Operational Revenue

Expenditure:
Employees

Repairs and Maintenance
Other
Total Cperational

Expenditure
Net Operational Expenditure

201%/20

Actual

| 1,336,740

30,273

1,367,013

1,367.013

Original
Budget

2,559,344

41,314
2,600,440

2,400,660

2020/27
Adjustment Actual
Budget
1,443,884 | 449,257
14,855 1.49%
1,478,739 1.470,785
1,478,739 1,470,255

Nef expendifure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Varlances are
calcuvialed by dividing the diference between the Acfual and Orginal Budget by the

Actual,

Component D: Community and Social Services

R'O00

Variance to
Budget

0%

745

-2332%
-T7%
S

73112

The purpose of the department is responsible for rendering infegrated community
services fo enhance community development in general and promote o clean and

safe envircnment

3.11. Libraries, Archives, Museums, Galleries, Community Facilities, Others

Gamagaora Local Municipality is providing library services in an agency basis for the
MNorthern Cape depariment of Sports, Arts and Culture. The main objective is to
provide and improve library infrastructure and services to our communities. Improve
staff capacity in our libraries in order to respond to community knowledge and
information. Te promote reading and making libraries accessible 1o communities.

Library services is accessible to almaost all the fowns within Gamagarg Local
Muncipality.Library Services are accessible weskdays. But since Covid 19 infervenad,
the libraries were closed per stipulated by regulations.
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Job Level Year - Year- Year- 20/21

18/1% 17/20
Employees Employees Posts Employees Vacancies | Yaocancies (as
(fulltime a 7% of total
. . . _equivalents)  posks)
No. _ No. No. | Nao. _ Na. | 7o
0-3 D | 0 | B | | a #HDIV /O
4-4 12:) 12 20 | 12 | g 40%
77 2| 1 1] 1| i 0%
10-12 3 4 & 4 2 33%
13-15 1 1 2 1| | 50%
16-18 0 0 0 o 0 #DIV/O!
19-20 g | g | 0| 0 o # DIV /04
Total 18 18 2% 18 11 8%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapler 4 total employee schedule, Employees and Posts
numbers are as of 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the lotal number of working doys
lost fexcluding weekends and public holidays) while o posi remains vacant and adding fogether all
such davys lost by all posts within the same sef (e.q. senfor management’) then dividing that letal by 250
to give the number of posts equivalent fo the occumulated days. T3i124

The number of employee for the vear under review remains the same of the previous
financial year.

R'000

Dretaills 0020 | 2020/21
Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget
| Total Operational Revenue -A2909%
_ 280,683 | 1119302 1,103,972 | 1,774
Expenditure:
Employees ' ' ' -2%
5346962 | 4431029 4554846 | 4,520,091 |
Repairs and Maintenance #OMV 0L
Other ' ' ' ' -3501%
S 87,312 585,046 166,671 | 19107
Total Operational Expenditure 7%
5,434,275 5319.075 | 4721,517 | 4,539.1%7
Net Operatlonal Expenditure 7,
5,163,592 4199773 3,617,545 4,537 421
Nel expendilure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated T312.5

by dividing the difference between the Aciual and Original Budget by the Actual.

3.12. Cemeteries and Crematoriums

This section's main focus is lo provide cemetery services to Gamoagaora Local
municipality by ensuring that graves are readily available in well maintained
cemetaries.
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GAMAGARA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY HAS RESPONSIBILITY TO:

% Maintain and upgrade cemeteries’ current system to ensure services to the
communities.

% Ensure that cemeterias are well maintained,

“ To continuously update and keep records of cemetery register,

There are currently ? cemeteries in Gamagara Local Municipality, 5 active and 4
inoctive. The municipality does not have any crematarium.

The main challenges faced are vandalism, theft of fences and cemetery
administration. The municipality does not have resources to effectively deal with
these issues due lo lack of funds to deploy securty in our cemeteries. Regular
inspections are done fto decrease the rate of vandalism and theft. Consultation is in
progress fo determine o suitable booking system and cemetery administration,

The cemetery registers are updated regularly. The cemeteries do not have staff that is
dllocated for them. We are using Parks emplovees te dig the graves and alsa CWP
assisting in cleaning and maintaining cemeteries in Kathu, Clifantsheek and Dibeng.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CEMETERIES.

The municipality's cemeteries are well managed and maintained even though
vandalism and theft are increasingly problematic in some of the cemeteries. Training
is in progress to improve the administration at the cemeteres further, The tariff to
abtain graves for indigent funerals is guided by the tariffs policy.

CEMETERIES STATISTICS 2020/21

L)
B
o % ” i . g
i - [+%3 = 3= o
=l E o L = o o o = E T
g 8 2|z |48 |8 ‘ Y |8 |5 B |2 |2 |2 |8 |B2
Kathu 7 E B & |3 |5 3 5 7 ] 5 a a4
Ollfanishoek 10 & & 3 10 16 |4 15 @ 7 & 8 26
| Deben e | & 7 é 15 (17 |9 |3 N 1\ 13 1" 124
| Total overall burials graves for all areas ' 264
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INCOME GENERATED FROM CEMETERIES 2020/21

Olifantshoelk, Kathu, Deben 284 and 1 reserved groves 58 44.01'J Excl

Total amount of burial ' R 67 207,15 Incl

Joblevel  Year-18/19 Year- Year- 20/21
Employees Employees  Posts Employees Vacancies  Vocancles [as
(fullime a % of total
equivalents) posts)
Ne. No. Ne. No. No. %

0-3 o 0 o o 0 ADIv/oL

4-4 0 0 58 95 -a7 -64%

7-9 0 | 0 5 g 0 0%

10-12 a 6 g 10 100%

1315 | c| | 1] 0 0%

14-18 o 0 0 0| 0 #DIV /0!

19-20 0 al o a o KD/l
Total 0 0 7 | 104 27 -35% |

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 tofal employee schedule, Employees and
Pasts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustments budgel. Full-ime equivalents are calculaled by taking the total number of working
days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding
togeiher all such days lost by all posts within the same sef {e.g. "senlor management’) then dividing
that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.13.4

Cemetories ond Cremotoriums Services are rendered through Parks and Recreation
section refer fo table and the number of employee has increased under the year of
review due fo the absoribtion of the EPWF contract workers.
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Detalls

'Toialbperaﬂnnule'nevenue '

Expenditure:
Employees
Repairs and

Maintenance
Other

Total Operational

Expenditure

Net Cperational

Expenditure

2019/20

Actual

30,997

-30,9%97

Original
Budget

41,800

129.597
129,597

572,779

2020/21

Adjustment

Budget

&7.907

28,300
28,300

-3% 607

Actual

62,427

28,300
28,300

-24,122

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 In Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference belween the Actual and Original Budget by the

Actual.

3.13. Health Inspections

R'000 |

Vaoriance
to

Budget
33% |

0%

0%

0%

0%

357

T3 18.5

TJG District Municipality tock over the whole functlion with all the associated
responsibilities and Gamagara have cease to render Environmental Health Services.

Job Level

0-3
4-4
7-9
10- 12
13- 15
16-18
19 - 20
Total

a-ur‘l

Empléyees

No.

—Oo—0oocoao

Year-

[ 19/20
Employees

Posts

Mo,

— T — D D D

ar-iﬂ

Employees

Mo.

oIoio — oloe o

Vacancles

{fullfime

equivalents)

Mo.

(i il o W R Lo S [ e

Vacancies
(as a T of
total
posts)

b
O 0L
#DIV 0L
#DIV 0L
#OMVAOL

[
#0010
O

0%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule, Employees and Posis
numbers are as ai 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budge! or
adjustments budget. Full-ime equivalents are calculofed by taking the total number of working days
lost fexcluding weekends and public halidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all posts within the same set {e.g. 'senior manogement’) then dividing thof fofal by 250
1o give the number of posts equivalent o the accumulated days.

T3.1%74
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Detalls 2019/20 2020/21

Actual Original Adjustment Actual Varance
Budget Budget to
o Budget
Total Cperational 5,167 14,143 9,213 2780 -407 %
Revenue
Expenditure:
Employees | # Ol 0!
Repairs and & = 70,000 23,437 100%
Maintenance
 Other : = 475,000 441,833 100%
Total Operational " - 545,000 444,270 100%
Expendiure
Net Operational -0 &7 -1 4143 535,787 447,490 103%
Expendiure
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are [ 1

caleulated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the
Actual.

3.14 Environmental Control
The main functions of this section comprise the following:

Inspection for complignce of submitted ElA's and approval and comments on EIA's,
Inspections of residential, commercial and industrial premises which poses a risk of soil,
air orwater pallution,

Confrol and sampling of potable water sources and distribution and sewage
effluentcompliances with SANS 241 and Mational Standards. Advices Technical
services department of non-complignce issues and steps to be taken to rectify the
non-complionce issues,

Building control — compliance of plans with 5ANS 204 for Energy efficiency and
general environmental health control compliance which include ventilation, lighting,
waste management, elc.

Unfortunately, for the financial vear under review, Gamagara did not part take on the
Greenest Town cormpstition.

3.13 Traffic and Road Safety

The aim of the traffic and Security Services is to promote rood safety, conducting
school campaigns and public education, pro-active traffic policing, roadblocks and
to ensure sound financial matters by collecting fine revenue. Gamagara Local
municipality is rendering thess services on an agency basis with the Northarn Cape
Department of Roads, Transport, safety and Ligison
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Traffic service statistics

Number of road raffic accidents during the year
Number of by-law infringements attended
Number of traffic officers in the field on an average day

~ Number of traffic officers on duty on an average day

Section 56 Summonses
Speed

Other

Robot

Violation of Traffic law
Violation of fraffic signs
TOTAL

| Ball Money
Admission of Gullt pu']d {Erlminal}
Contempt of Court

Warrants of Amest

Males

' Females
Others
TOTAL
Escors

92

305
10
73

| 72

1B
45

191

a5

1444
340

55
37
44
21

1943

18

29
55

| 332




Cases withdrawn by Senior Public Prosecutor as a result of 14 . | 24 . 29

Representations Court Court Couri
Section 56 Summonses [ mentionsd Meantioned
Section 431 Nofices | o 0 C
Camera Cases o a 0

' TOTAL 25 24 29
CHALLENGES

» The section criically understaffed insofar as law - enforcement officers is
concermned;

= The lack of fraffic uniform (officers not properly presentable);

» Speedapparatus not calibrated (cost containment issues appears o be the
hiccup);

+ The absence of 24/7 speed camera systems;

3.14. Disaster Management

The lecal municipality is responsible for co ordination in corsultation with the Jakn
Taolo Gaetsewe District Municipality.

R'000

Details | 2019/20 | 2020/21
. Actval | Origingl | Adjustment Actual | Varlance to
| Budget Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue %
95,000 : | - =
Expenditure: '
Employees 427
| BESA14 7276984 | 12,321,441 12621945 B
Repairs and Malntenance ' 0%
- | 2000000 | 1397885 -
Cther | 100%
) 8,705,240 = F2R.000 1277252 |
Total Operational Expenditure 33%
. R.566,454 9.276.984 13,747,328 13,899.218 |
Met Operational Expenditure 33%
9471454  9.0276984 13547324 | 13899.218 N
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by 73225

dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Acfual.
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3.15. Sports and Recreation

Introduction to Sports and Recreation

The Sport and Recreation section is responsible to establish a pasitive attitude in the
community, towards sport and recreation and to encourage community involvement
and interestin sport and recreation.

Main service delivery programmes includes:

» To ensure good sports administration and management

+ To provide and ensure quality and good standard sport facilities of o high
standard to encourage their use by the community

Job Level

0-3
4-4
79
10-12
13-15
16-18
19-20
Total

Empiuyee
H
No.

a8

i

a

i

10

Employee Posts Employees
5
MNe, Mo, Me.

32 1% a2
C 2 0
1 4 ]
[ 2 1
i 0 0
i a &

34 27 a4

Year - 20/21
Yacancies

{fullfime
equivalents

)
No.

0
-13
2
3
|
G
0

-7

Vocancie
s(asa R
of total
posts)
%

-48%
100%
75%
50%
4DVl
#DIY /0
26%

Totals should equafe fo those included in the Chapfer 4 tofal employee schedule. Employees and Posts
numbers are as af 30 June. *Posis must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustmenis budgel, Full-fime equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost
(exclvding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacan! and adding together all such
days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. 'senlor management') then dividing that total by 250 to
give the number of posts equivalent to the accumuloted days.

r3zia

The total numbers of employees for year 2020/2021 has increased due to the
absorbtion of the EPWP contract workers
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R'000

Details 2019/20 2020/21
Actual Criginal | Adjustment Actual Varlance
Budget Budget to Budget
Total Operaflonal Revenue RO
147,482 1058135 = -
Expenditure:
Employees 39%
19,630,791 | 13.411,325 21,665,173 21.913,19% |
Repairs and Maintenance RO
- | 34,597 [ 11,520 - _
Other 4%
_ 251,134 2.946,803 4,058,632 48,746,887 |
Total Operational Expenditure 7%
19,881,925 14392725 | 25735325 | 70.480.087
Net Operational Expenditure TE%
18,714,443 15,334,590 | 257535325 | 70,480,087
Netl expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Variances are calculated 73.23.4

by dividing the diference befween the Actual and Orlginal Budget by the Actual.

3.14. Executive and council

| Year- Year 20/21

Job Level Year -
18/19  19/20 _
| Employees Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (s a
{fulttime % of total posts)
[ equivalents) )
No. Ne. | No, No, | No. %

0-3 0| 0 0 a 0 #DIV/0!
4-4 i 0 0 0 0] #DIV/0!
7-9 6 | 4 4| 4 0 0%
10-12 5 5 5| 4 1] 20%
13-15 3 1 1 ! 0| 0% |
16-18 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0E
19-20 0 0| 0 0 0 #DIv/0l
Total 14 10 10 9 1 10%

Totals should equate fo thase included in the Chapter 4 tofal employee schedule, Employees and
Posts numbers are as af 30 June. *Posts must be eslablished and funded in the approved budget or
adjustments budgel. Full-ime equivalents are calculafed by taking the tolal number of working days
lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all pests within the same set (e.q. 'senior management’) then dividing thof fofal by
250 to give the number of posts equivalent fo the accumuloted days, T3.24.4

The total numbers of employees for year 2020/21 is slighily different from the total
number of the previous financial years due to overlapping positions within different
sections of the municipality. The vacancy rate calculations is standing at zero percent
becouve there were no funded positions during the financial year review due to
budget constrain.
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R'000

Details 2019/20 2020/21
Actual Criginal AdJustment Actual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget
Total Sperational Revenue ' ' -17%
43,869,561 B5,895898 83.400.452 73493932
Expenditure;
Employees A0S
| 2673568 | 9837113 4,144,905 2406242 N
Repairs and Maintenance #OIV Q!
Cther ' ' ' 8%
_ - 15673137 | 29.043.624 | 17205053 14,457 .43]
Total Operational Expenditure [ -128%

18,347,105 38,900,737 | 21,350,058 | 17,043,672

Net Operational Expenditure 7%

45,502,856 46795161 | 62,050,394 | 56,430,260 .
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Varlances are calculated | T 324,58
by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Aciual.

R' 000 |
Capital Projects Year 2020/21 '
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Budget Expenditure from Valve
ariginal
. budget
Total Al WO )
| = | 1,223,874  1,223.874
Information and ' _ ' - #DIV/OI
Communicalion - 1,223,874 1,223,574
Infrastructure (Billboards) | : I _ o
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the profect on approval by council T3.24.4

{including pasf and future expenditure as appropriate.

3.17. Financial Services
Introduction to Financial Services

The departments is respansible for the administration of finance in accordance to
MFMA and GRAP Standards.
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loblevel  Year-18/19 Year19/20 Year20/21

Employees  Employees Posts Employees  Vacancies Vacancies

{fultime {as a % of

| | _equivalents)  total posts)
No, Ne. No. | No, _ Mo, _ 7o _

0-3 | ] Q| Q| a | o0l
4-4 3 | 3] 29 11| 18 | 62% |
7= & 8 133 g | 7 E4%
10-12 7 15 10 11 -1 | -10% |
13-15 _ 9 | 15 14 1 | 3 | %
16-18 ] 21 2 2 0 0% |
19-20 18 | 30 ] a g | O 01
Total 33 73 A8 41 27 40% |

Totals should equaie tfo those included in the Chapfer 4 fotal employee schedule. Employees and
Paosts numbrers are as at 30 June, *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustments budgef, Full-iime equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days
lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacani and adding together all
such days losf by oll posts within the same set (e.g. 'senior management’) then dividing that tofal by
250 to give the number of posts equivalent o the occumuloted days. T3.254

The fotal numbers of employees for year 20021 is slightly different from the total
numizer of the previcus financial years due fo overlapping positions within different
sections of the municipality. The vacancy rate calculations is standing at zero percent
becaue there were no funded positions during the financial yéar review dus fo
budget constrain,

R'000

Details 2019/20 2020/
Actual Original | Adjustment = Actual  Varance to
Budget Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenuve ' ' -35%
_ | 121045367 171,067,217 128,468,274 124413368
Expenditure; [
Employees ' ' 6%
28,044,092 | 24,127,057 25148916 25412052
Repairs and Maintenance # 00 /0l
Other ' ' 27%
_ CAZ2730.230 | 45310243 | 51,273,538 42,281,559
Total Operational Expenditure 1%
_ - 70776322 | 69437300 | 76442454 87,893,412
Net Operational Expenditure -1862%

| B0.264%.037 100829917 | 52205822 3BT19.7566 |
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Varfances are colculated by T3.255
dividing the difference between the Aclual and Original Budgef by the Aciual,
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3.18. Human Resources Services

Job Level Year - Year- Year - 20/21

181y | 19/20
Emplovee  Employee Fosts Employee Vacancies Vacancie
s 5 H {fulltime s{osa®
equivalents of total
| | )  posts)
No. No. No, No. | Ne, B
0-3 C 0 0 ;| #O00L
4-4 B 8] i | 0| OO
7-9 | (] a i | 0 LDV DL
10-12 | (-] 5 | 11 ra 4 36%
13-15 i ] 1 1] 0 0%
14 -18 b | @l 0 | 0} #OIV/OL -
1% - 20 | B) o] e | B | #EV T
Total 7 7 12 8 4 3%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapler 4 fotal employvee schedule. Emplovees and Posls
numbers are as at 30 June. *Posls must be estoblished and funded in the approved budget or
adjusiments budget. Full-ime equivalenis are colculated by taking the total number of working days last
{exciuding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacan! and adding fogether all such
days lost by all posts within the same sef (e.g. 'senior monagement') then dividing that fofal by 250 fo
give the number of pasts equivalent lo the accumulated days. T3.26.4

The total numbers of employees for year 2020721 is slightly different from the total
number of the previous financial years due to overlapping positions within different
sections of the municipality. The vacancy rate calculations is standing at zero percent
becaue there were no funded positicns during the financial year review due to
budget constrain,

Detalls 2019/20 2020/21
Actual Original Adjustment | Actual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget
Total Operational Revenue . #0001
Expenditure: ' ' '
Employees ' -135%
1.345.7798 15866533 | 4112385 | 6,750,619 |
Repairs and Maintenance #DIv /01
Other SS4%
| 2429407 4115508 | 2433961 2125445
Total Operaticnal Expenditure -125%
| 39954058 | 19982041 | 47446346  BAT5 044
Het Cperational Expenditure -125%
) ) o 3995405 | 19982041 | 8,7446.348 28876084 B
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Varfances are T3.248.5

caleulated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Criginal Budge! by the
Actual,
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3.19. Information and Communication Technology

J Level n-ur - r-

Year- 20/21
1819 19/20
Employees  Employses Posts Employees Vacancles Vacancies (as
{fulltime a % of total
_ equivalents) | posts)
Ne, Na, Mo, No. No. T

0-3 0| (B] g | 0 | #DIVaI

4-4 5} 8] 0 0| #DOIV QL

7-9 0| (B] 4] 0| #OV I

10-12 1 2| 4 4 Q| 0%
13-15 2 2 2 z (8] U%a
146 - 18 0 (B ] 0| #O1VAOI
19 - 20 a 0 0 ] w00Vl
Total 3 4 ] & 0 0%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapter 4 tofal employee schedule. Employees and Posts
numbers are as af 30 June. *Posfs must be established and funded in the approved budget or
adjustmenis budged. Full-fime equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days
lost {excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant ond adding fogether all
such days lost by all posts within the saome set (e.g. ‘senior management') then dividing fhat total by
250 to give the number of posis equivalent to the accumulated days. 73.27.4

T R'O0OD
Detalls 2019720 2020/21
Actual Original | Adjustment Actual Varlance
Budget Budget to
| Budget
Total Operafional Revenue #O0 01
Expenditure:
Employees 133,424 1987069 1978677 1,572,112 1%
Repalrs and Maintenance - - 150,000 77,343 100%
Other | 3D15455 | 4418387 2061995 1903818 @ -143%
Totlal Operational Expenditure 3,148,879 4,605,456 4187972 3,954,273 -47% |
Net Operational Expenditure 3,148,877 6,605,456 4,187,972 3,953,273 -7
Nel expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Variances are T3.27.5

calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budgef by the
Actual,

3.20. Annvual Peformance Report

The section is compiled as in accordance to the Municipal Systems Act{ MSA), 32 of
200, section 46(1) and (2) as well as the MFMA Circullar 11 pf the annual reporting. It
covers the performance information fram 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021 and focuses on
the implementation of the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIF),
in relation tc the cbjectives as encapsulated in the Municipality's Integrated
Development Plan [(IDP) for the year under review. It further reflects actual
performance of the Municipality as measured against the performance indicators
and targets in its iInfegrated Development Plan (IDP] and Service Delivery and Budget
Implementation Plan [SDBIRF) for 2020/2021,
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In ling with the strategic priorities of local government, the municipality's performance
for the 2020/ 20217 financial year has been aranged to the following Key Performance
Areds [KPA):

« Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure Investment ;

«  punicipal financial viability

= Good governance and Public Participation

= Municipal transformation and Institutional Development

« Community safety, Development and Sustanable environment and
* Local Economic Development

The KPA's are divided into measurable and achievable Key Performance Indicators
(KPI's) to ensure that the KPA's are achieved, 68 KPI's were identified and adopted as
implementable. Only 44 (65%) of the KPl's were achieved and 24(35%) were not
achieved.

3.20.1 General Depicticn Performance Analysis

Qwver the year under review, GLM committed to o total of 48 targets. Of the 48
targets committed fo, 44 were achieved and 24 were not achieved.

ANMNUAL PERFORMANCE STATUS

W Teral Mursfes of KF
- EP A e

KPS A e

3.20.2 Performance Level of the Municipality
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Basic Services 08 05
and

Infrastructure

Investment

Good 18 14 04 o 82% | 78% 4% Regression
Governance
and Fublic
Participation
Community 08 06 02 0 33% | 75% | 42% Improvement
Safety, ;

Development ?

and

Sustainable ; :
Environment 5 |
Municipal 18 09 07 0 | 61% 50% 1% Regression
Financial

Viability

Institutional 12 06 06 0 | 30% 50% 30% Improvernent
Transformation |

03 | D | 57% | $3% 6% Improvement

Local 04 04 0 0 | 64% 100%  34% Improvement
Economic
Development I

Total 48 4 |24 0 55%, | 65% 10% Impravement

3.20.3 SERVICE DELIVERY AND BUDGET IMPLEMETATION PLAN

The full analysis of the municipality’s performance against its commitments set in
the Service Delivery Budget Implemeantation Plan [SDBIP) for the 2020/21 financial
year is presented in the table below.
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CHAPTER 4: ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

4.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMNCE INDICATORS —~ MUNICIPAL TRANSFROMATION
AND ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Municipal Transformation and Organizational Development is linked to the National
Key Performance indicator as required in terms of Local Government: Municipal
Planning and Performance Management Regulations of 2001.

4.2 INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

In terms of Local Government: Municipal Systems Act number 32 of 2000, section 46,
deals with staff establishment whereby an accounting officer s task with the
responsibility, within a policy framework determined by council and subject to any
applicable legislation, develop staff establishment and submit for approval, attach
remuneration and working conditions fo each post and mechanism for regular staff
evaluation.

The municipality curently employs o total of 453 who individually and collectives is
tasked with the mandate and directive to delivery service in order to meet the
strategic objectives of the municipality.

The workforce profile is a well-balanced and diverse according to the population
demographics of the municipality, province and national as guided by the
Employment Equity plan of the municipality.

4.2.1 Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Act number 56 of 1998 states that affirmative action
measures are designed to ensure that suitable qualified people from designated
groups have equal employment opportunities and are equitably represented in all
occupational categories and levels in the workforce of a designated employer.

The table below indicates the specific occupational levels according to race and
the total numbers of staff.
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Foreign

ationols

Maole Female
Occupalional Levels & c I rﬂ A c I W [Maleffemale [Total
Too managsmeant 4 o I o 1 0 I 1l I o 15
Eenior maonagaman I 1 I | 2 | ] | [ I 21
Professionally qualified ona
epananced spacialisls and 5
rrict- rranagerment i - & 2 & & & u S 20

Skilledd recknicad ond

iccodamically qualified wovkers,
Unier mancaerent, supandsors, 14 B & i I i & oon a7
foroman, ard superintendeants

Serni- skil'ed and discrstionany |22 13 I o 27 0 I K A ] 11%
decision moking

Urskiled and defned docision  [5& |3 o I 78 i 0 0 I I 1%5
Imaking

TOTAL PERMANENT 132 8 o 5 133 Bl b PR 447
Tamparary emplovags 3 I N ) 1 [ I B I 0 &

IGRAND TOTAL 1235 38 ] |E 134 33 4] -] 1 I 453 J

4.2.2 Vacancies Rate

The organizational structure of the municipality had a total of 599 positions provided
for by 2020/21 and identified 99 vacancies needed ta deliver critical service to the
community, The vacancy rate is standing at 159 percent and most vacant position
could not be filed due to cash flow challenges, The table below indicated the
vacancies.

Description | 2081y 2019/20 2020/21 [

Employees Employees ' Approved Employees Vacancies Vacancies

Posts

' No. " No. No. ' No. No, T
Water Services ' ag | a3 O !'2_"56% |
Sports Recreation Facilities | 53 27 34 7 -25.93%
and Municipality Bulldings
Elechicity ' 26 42 | 73 29 69.05%
Solid Waste Management 47 7 51 E:} | 0.00%
Housing [ 1 ) 1 100.00%
Waste Disposal ' 42 g1 | 29 2 247%
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Rocds il 25 19 10

Traffice Services 24 14 2]
IDP, Town Planning and ' 0 4 24 | & 18
Building Control

Local Economic 2 11 5 )

Development and Tourism

Libraries, Archives and Fleet 13 29 18 1
Mangement

Health Inspection ' ] ] I 0
Financial Services 0 93 8 41 a7
icT 3 é 5 | 0
Senior Managers (excluding ] & a T
557)

Fixed Term Appointment & & 4 2
(556)

Contract Workers 0 fatal I 0
Parks and Recreation, 0 78 135 27

Cemetries and Cremotorium

Executive and Council 14 0 o 1
(Employee Political Cffice)

Legal ond Risk Management | 5 4
Compliance

Human Resources 0 7 12 s 4
Tolals 1] 599 409 ?1

4.2.3 Turnover Rafe

The turnover rate of the municipality is mainly contributed by the number of
terminations as o result of retirement age and deaths.

4.3 MANAGING THE MUNICPAL WORKFORCE

34.48%
33.33%
F5.00%

| 54.55%

| 37.93%

0.00%
971%
0.00%

16.47%

33.33%

C20%
-34.62%

10.00%

80.00%

33.33%
15.1%%

In terms of Local Gaovernment: Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000, section &7 the
municipality should ensure compliance with the development and adoption of
cppropriate  systers and procedures to ensure fair, efficient, effective and
transparent personnel administration. The municipal council approve and review
Human kesource policies continuously for the purposes of managing municipal

workforce,
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4.3.1 Injuries

The table below indicates the number and costs of injuries for the year 2020/21
financial year,

Type of Injury Employees Proportion Average  Tolal

Taken using injury employees Injury Estimated

leave using sick Leave per Cost
leave employees

Days Mo. | = " Days . R'000
Required basic medical 20 2 | 10% ET: &0
attention only
Temporary total disoblement | 0 ) [ 0
Permanent disablement ! [0 0% 1] a
Fatal 0 0 0% 0 0
Total 20 . 0% 4 60

[ T43)

4.3.2 Sick Leave

sick leave faken by employees during the financial year have an impact in terms of
service delivery and it is costly to the municipality. The abuse of sick leave is
identified and monitored through patterns for each individual employee and dealt
with according 1o the labour relation policy and relevant regulations and legislation.
The average number of sick leave days token for 2020/21 financial yvear is standing
at 5.74, The total costs is estimated at R853 194,00.

The table below indicated the number of days and costs of sick leave according to
the different salary band;

Salary band Totol Proportion of Emplwees Ttul ' Avemge

Estimated
sick sick leave using sick | employess | sick leave cost
leave | without leave in post par
medical Employees
cerfification | _

Coys T Mo, Ma, Drexys R 030
Lower skilled (Levels 1-3) 0 o &8 b}
Skilled (Levels 4-4) 1457 0.1292% 153 125 Bz 7307 08
I L [2days) . |
Highly skilled production 388 | 0.5154%(2days) 45 44 8,34 31411112
(levels 7-9) | | | . -
Highly skilled supervision 269 T AZEF% (4 42 4 &85 31421
(levels 10-12) _ days) |
Junior management 185 27087% 1 22 28 204 288278
(Levels 13-15) charys)
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Senior management | & 0% 3 & [ RaE 14748
(Levels 14-17)

MM and 557 32 6.25% [2days) : 3 : 4 1067 14748
Total | 2347 1% 277 405 574 853194
[? - Number of Emp!ayoa: in posi at the hugmmng of the year | T4.3.2

*Average is calculoted by taking sick leave in colunm 2 divided by tofal employees n
colunm 5

Average Number of Days Sick Leave (excluding I0D)

12.00 1067
10.00
8.00
6.00
400 —

200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 — — — —

SV

& ® 4-"
3@"'\? @@é ﬁg f x@“* “‘P &

\Pﬁ 4» @@ &f\
| @@* @‘fﬁ qsf’

4.3.3 Human Resource Policies

Human resource polices are developed and reviewed by council for the purposes of
managing municipal workforce in a standard and uniform approach and fair and
consistent freatment of each individual employee.

The table below shows a list of available human resource policies cumrenily in use,

Name of Policy Completed Date adopted by council or
Reviewed comment on failure o adopt
% %

0 Affirmative Action 100% 0%  Reviewed due in March 22
Attraction and Retention 100% 0% Reviewed due in March 22
Code of Conduct for 100% 0%  Reviewed due in March 22
employees

. Delegations, Authorisation & 100% 0%  Reviewed due in March 22
Responsibility
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Disciplinary Code and 100%.
Procedures
Essential Services 100%
Employee Assistance / Wellness 100%.
Employment Equity 100%
. Exit Management 100%
Grievance Procedures 100%
HIV{ Alds 100%
Human Resource and 100%
Development :
Information Technology 100%
Job Evaluation 100%
Leave 100%
Occupaticnal Health and 100%
Safety .
Official Housing 100%
Official Journeys 100%
Official transport to attend 100%
Funercils
Official Working Hours and 100%
Overtime
Organisational Rights 100%
Payrell Deductions 100%
Perfomance Manageren 100%
and Development _
. Recruitment, Selection and 100%
Appoiniments |
Remuneration Scales and 100%
Allowances
Resetiarmeant 100%
Sexual Harassment 100%
. Skills Development 100%
. Smoking 100%
Special Skills 100%
- Waork Organisation 100%
Uniforms and Protective 100%
Clothing
Other: 100%
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Reviewed due in March 22

Reviewed due in March 22

Reviewed due in March 22

Reviewed due In March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due In March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due In March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in'March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22

Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22
Reviewed due in March 22

Reviewed due In March 22

Reviewed due in March 22
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4.3.4 Disciplinary Action Taken on Cases of Financial Misconduct

There is no reported cases of financial misconduct reported during 2020/21 financial
year,

The table below shows cases of misconduct that led to employees being suspended
during the 2020/2] fiancial year. Some of the cases overlap over financial years.

Position Naiwreof |  Date of Detalls of Disciplinary Action taken or Date
Alleged Suspension Status of Case and Reasons why not Finalised
Misconduct Finalised

General worker | Assoult and 18/03/2027 | Disclplinary Hearing was instituted 12/5/2021
refusal to obey against the emploves. Hearing
Ll campleted and the emploves
instructions, received o final written warning

General worker  Assault 3000642021 -Discipl:'ncr-,r Hearing in progress n

progress

4.3 CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

In terms of Local Government: Municipal Systems Act numiber 32 of 2000, section 48
(1] o municigality must develop its human resource capacity to a level that enables
it to perform its functions and exercise its powers in an economical, effective,
efficient and cccountable way and for this purpose, the human resource capacity
of a municipality must comply with Skills Development Act number 81 of 1998 and
the Skills Developrment Levies Act number 28 of 1999,

4.3.1 Skills Matrix

The municipality has been able fo spend a total of R383 549,80 from the cne (1)
percent of the employee related costs budget earmarked for training and
development by June 2021, The total expenditure translate to 31 percent excluding
expenditure on bursaries for municipal employees. A total of R 074 500.00 was
allocated for employes bursaries and spent TBS] 221.71 (79 % by June 2022).
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The table below indicates the number of employees who received training
for 2020/21 financial year

Female

bl s Sl ST Sl
Female 3 g 3 3 3
'wi 3 A4 4 q &
Female 4 2 2 1 3
Male 8 SR i 0 2k
Famala B g 6 6 6
Female 19 11 12 11 12

AR
L
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4.3.2 MFMA COMPETENCIES

In terms of section 83 and 107of the MFMA, The Accounting Cfficer , senior
manager, any Chief Finance Officer and all other financial officials of a municipality
municipal entity must meet the prescribed financial management competency
levels. Section 119 of the MFMA also requires the Accounting Officer and all other
officials of the municipality involved in the implementation of the supply chain
management policy to meet the prescribed minimum competency levels. National
Treasury has prescribed such financial management competencies in Government
Gozette number 473 of 15 lune 2007,

There are municipal official who still have to complete the required unit standard.
The main challenge emanates from the issuing of South African Qualifications
Authority issuing of accredited certificate to individual employees. The municipality
has on the other hond made provision within the budget for training of additional
officials on the program related to this legislative requirement.

ort*
Consclidated
 Tatal

Consolidated 1
! Tewtal

Consolidoted  Consolidated
cTotal of A

Descrn W

Tatol Tatal

nurner of
officials
ermployed
by
municipalit
¥
(Regulatio
n 14{4]{a)
and (c])

Financial

Oficials

Accounting 1

officer

Chief 1]

financial
offfcer

Senior 4
managers{s57)

Any other |
financial
officials
Supply Chain
Management
Officials

Heads of 1
supply chain
management
unfts

Supply chain 1
management
senior
managers
TOTAL B

number of
officials
employed
by
rrunicipal
entities
[Regulatio
r14[4) (o)
and [c)

o

ond B

Competancy
cssessments
completed
far & and B
[Regulation
14{4H{b] and
[cl))

nurnoer of
officials
whiose
parformance
agreemeants
carmply with
Regulation 14
(Regulation
14[4](f])

*This is a stolutory report under the Natlonal Treasury: Local Government: MFMA
Compelency Regulalions (June 2007)
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4.3.4 Contract to Incumbent Positions

The lable below indicates a list of employees pasitions whose salary levels exceed the
grade determined during the process of placement.

Occupation  Number of | Job Remunerafion | Reason for deviation
employees evaluation level '
Cashiers 4 Th RI2E4724, Guring the migrotian ram the ald Solany
R2E3 404 systam fo the Job Evaluation Tosk System the

emplovee salary was high than that of the
Job Evaluatian

Meter 3| T8 R 186,180 Dwring the migration from the old Salary

Readers systern to the Job Evaluafion Task System the

emplayes salary was high than thal of the
Job Evaluation

Nalis Clerk 3. 18 R271 344, R274  During the migrotion ram the ald Salary
B72, R292 294 sysfam to lhe lob Evaluation Task System the
—amployes salary was high Ihan that of the
dob svaluction

Library 4| T8 R 223404 During the migrafion from the old Salary
Assistant syslermn to the Job Evoluation Task System the
errployes salary was high than that of the
Job Evaluation |

Data 1 T8 R 322744 During the migration from the old Satary

Capturer ' system to the Job Evaluation Task Systern the
amploves salary was high than thal of the

- l.. Jokx Evaluation

Senlor 2|74 R 143280, During the migrofion from the old Salory

Worker F139740 systern to the Joby Evaluation Task System the
employee salary was high than that of the
Job Evaluation

I 4.6.3
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Chapter 5:Municipal Financial performance

R' 000

Description 201%9/20 2020/21 2020/21 Variance
Actual Criginal | Adjusted  Aclual Original = Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget
Financial Performance
Property rotes 26.460% 1.05%
117,574 167.4%0 124,304 122 9%7
Service charges 23.96% B.28%
220245 d3D4%0 267,536 245375
Investment revenue -1 0465 -10.46%
509 a4 34 344 i
Transters recognised - &.02% 6.67%
operational 44,855 52085 52,452 A8,%57
Other own revenue 53.84% 48 43%
57,459 58,411 52,275 26,9481
Total Revenue {excluding 26,04% 10.525%
capital transfers and 442 B4 AT, 190 A74 880 £44 431
cantibutions)
Employee costs -13.27% -2.201%
145,046 | 67.64% 185,778 |89 592
Remuneration of P12% b -
councllors 5:531 R 5.588 5,351
Debt Impairment | &0 575 1 54,12%
1 - [34,207) 10,245 11,915 16,687
Depreclation & asset -46.47% AP AR
impairment 52,784 44,747 ATA9S 65574
Finance charges 27667 -1.268%
27,974 27536 19,755 20,209
Materials and bulk 044 -20VR
purchases 127,373 | 42,294 140,013 142,918
Transters and granfs # 0V /0L W00l
Other expendiure 18.47% | 3.06%
94,253 120,470 112,705 97984
Total Expenditure 0.71% 1.46%
440,974 519974 523,948 515,240
Surplus/({Deficit) 186.74% -140.86%
_ 1132 81,214 12704671 |70,60%) ]
Transfers recognised — &.00% -2A31%
capital 34,933 44,803 49,003 60,714
Caontributions #0010l D0
recognised - capital & 94,291 - - 10,3006
conhibuted assets
Surplus/{Deficit) after 79.58% #7.21%
capltal fransters & 131,052 146,019 21,736 &11

contributions




Description

Operating Cost
Water

Waste Water (Sanitation)

Elechicity

Waste Management

Houslng

Component A: sub-total

Waste Water (Stormwater
Drainage)

Roads

Transport

Component B: sub-total

Planning

Local Economic
Development - :
Component B; sub-total

Planning (Strateglc &
Regulatary)

Local Economic
Development _

Component C: sub-total

Community & Social
Services

Enviromental Proctection

Health

Securlty and Safely

Sport and Recreation

Corporate Policy Offices
and Other

Component D; sub-total

Total Expenditure

In this table operational Income Is offset agu'i'si operational expenditure leaving a net
operational expenditure total for each service as shown in the Individual net service
expenditure tables In chapter 2. Varlances are calculated by dividing the difference

2019/20
Actual

50,072
28,164
156,701
32.713
4

265,605

14,474
11,182

25,454

F427
1,367
8794

24,171

21,521
98,498
144 441

444 544

Criginal
Budget

42,634

15793

172,334

15,794

L4

249.55%

13,389

2,601
[5.9%0

25,631

16373
| 84,834
228857

519,974

2020/21

Adjustment |
s Budget

40,864
26,934
173,924
25910
P

267,638

5428

24,962

13,4779
1.47%
14,558

29,387

545

25,735
L &0, 730
216,392

523,948

between actual and orginal/adjustments budget by the actual.

Actual

40,144
26,719
163,332

35,871

254,065

15,709

8.324

240035

13,747

| 454

15224

2E.648

464

25427
159,397
223936

519,280

' Qriging
1

R ‘000
2020/21 Variance

- Adjustment
s Budget

Budget |

5.54%
-&9, 185
5,22%
37.66%
100.00
%
261%
#DINV /0l
6.50%
503%
6.00%

# D0
L BlRr]

HoIv0l

-2.83%

44.00% |

4.79% |

-50.7%%

DO

#oNV/D

#Dv/Cl
BR1%
14.69%
2.15%

O 1A%,

1.76%
0.80%
6.09%
0.15%
100.00%
4.22%
#DIV0!
500%
1.19%
3795
#Div/ol
i DIV /0!
#DIv/0l
2.14%
1.52%
-1.78%
-31,54%
S RICaLN
1481%
#Div/ol
1.20%
0.83%
-3.45%,
0.59%

T52




Description

Operating Transfers
and Grants
National
Government:
Equitable share

Finance
Management Grnat
(FMG)

Environmental

Municipal Disaster
Relief Grant

Energy Efficiency
and Demand Side
Management Grant

Provincial

Government:

EPWP

Library
District Municipality:

finsert
' description]

Other grant
providers:
SETA

Mining Companies
-Kumba SiF
Tolal Operating
Transfers and Grants

2019/20
Actual

| 43,559

37,163

1,770

150
(42

4,381

1,295
LAY

278

44,855

Budget

| 48,142

41,742

1,700

4,500

2,165

|.055

| 1110

1,778

271
1,507

52,085
Varlances are calculated by dividing the diference between actual and

2020/ _
Adjustment | Actual
s Budget
47,084 47.442 |
47,384 45,742
1,700 1.700
| 2,155 1,262
1,055 1.262
1,100 -
1,213 248
271 248
242 -
52,452 48,952

R’ 000
2020/21 Yariance

Original | Adjustments

Budget Budget
(%) | (%)

1% | 3%

9% | 3% |

% 0% |
#DIV/0L #DIV/O!
# D1 /ol #DIV/0!
100%  #DIV/OL

42% | 4%

20% -20%

100% | 100%
#DIV/OL | #DIV/OI
#DIV/0! #DIv /0!
#OIV/OL  HDIV/OL

B&% 80%

9% 9%,

100%. | 1 00%

8% | 7%

T52.1

orlginal/adjusiments budget by the actual. Full list of provincial and national
grants avallable from published gozettes.




Ffepqlrs and Maintenance

Expenditure

Capital Expenditure:

Operating Expenditure

Tolal expenditure
Water and sanitation
Elechicity

Housing

| Roads, Pavements,

 Bridges and storm water

Other

| External Loans
Internal contributions
Grants and subsidies

Other

External Loans

Grants and subsidies

Investments Redeemed

Statutory Receipls
{including VAT)
Other Recelpts

69

69
520
520
520
28

172

| 17
272

69

Criginal Budget

10.843.577.00

91
91

|
| 524

524

524

174

| 12
246

21

2

8%

R 000

Adjustment Achual Budget
_ Budget vurlu_n_:_e
| 14%
1158857700 | 9.291,199.99

EE)

58% 0 19.6%

| &1

73 !
-5.8% 19.6%

73 =
20.46% -19.6%
627 : 1
90.6% 194%

-20.6% -19.6%

627 5 gt
1 5.8% 27.4%

| 42 N -
7.7% 8.5%

15% 1 R
mo.r:mi | 00.0%

61.7% | &1.0%

-51.3% -55,1%
| 412 _
-58% 19.6%
73 | |
i 14.5%

12.1% 31.4%

10




-13.3% -2,

_ 168 185 190
Salaries, wages and -13.3% -2.2%
allowances 148 184 190
Cash and creditor
payments - - =
Capital payments
Investments made
External loans repald
Statutory Payments
(including VAT) - - -
Other payments
Criginal Adjustment Un-audited Original Adjusted
Budget Budget Full Year Total Budget Budget
varlance Variance
Property rates 248,7% 1.1%
148 124 | 123
Service charges 24 0% 8.3%
[:323 288 245
Other own revenue 53.8% 45 47
£a 52 27
2E0% [ 1.0%
549 444 395
Employee relafed cosls -146.5% -5 1%
148 184 195
Provision for working
capital - - - o
Repairs and ETTR &0.5%
maintenance il 12 ] _
Bulk purchases Z8% 1.2%
142 140 138 _
Other expenditure 69.2% a7 1%
120 113 | 3% _
15.0% 14,45
| 441 450 375 )
Service charges: 4.4% 10.7%
Electhricity 167 179 | 140
Grants & subsidies:
Electricity = - -
Other revenue: -14.5% &0.2%
Eleclricity ] | 1 0
4. 3% 1 1.0%
147 | 180 140
Employee related costs: -23.8% 1.7%
Electricity a 10 0
Provision for working

capital: Electricity - - =
Repairs and &7 5% 7.2%




maintenance: Electricity
Bulk purchases:
Electricity

Other expenditure:
Electricity

service chulges:'Wﬁ’rer
Grants & subsidies: Water

Other revenue: Water

Employee related costs:
Water

Provislon for working
capltal: Water

Repairs and
maintenance: Water
Bulk purchases: Water

Cther expenditure:
Water

10

128

26

172

85

133

28

174

|44

41

132

159

37

a0

28% |
45.1%
7.7% |

54.6%

-19.9% |

55.9%

5.9 |

0% |
54 1%
60.5% |

30.3% |

0.8%
48.6%
8.5%

14.6%

-19.9%
15.9%

-0.1%

1.1%
9.2%
719%
27.3%

Tiux




Liquidity Ratio

0o -

og ! ol 5 == = »

04 —— .
00 y

3.0 - J"/ =

04 U;!i - = 00

00 "'h‘"'h..,_ = 00 = o —
~——

201718 201812 2018720 Current Year 2020421
Liquidity Ratio - Measures the municipality's abifity to pay its bills and is calculated by dividing the monetary assets
(due within one year ) by the municipality's current liabilities. A higher ratio is better,

The municipality's Bquidity ratic increased during the 2020121 financial year, due to the in the decrease in current
liabilities compared o the prior year,




Cost Coverage
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The municipality has seen a constant increase in the cost coverage ratio, which
is as a result of the increase in cash available and a decrease in operational
expenditure.

Total Outstanding Service Debtors

180% — =
1000% — Lo L
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Tatal Cusstanding Sencce Debtors - Measures how much maney is 5til awed by e community for wites, slecricily, waste sEmaval and sardation
comparad o how much monay has been paid for these services. It is calculated by dividing te istal sutsiandig detilars by $9e bobet annual revanua, A
It Scane is belber.

The debl coverage reduced by & 2% fFom the pror yaar due 1o e nerease w debtors of 25% companed b e lower increase in servce mevenue of 53

from the pror year




Debt Coverage
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Dett Coverage— The number of times debt payments can be accomodated within Operating reverue (2ichiding grants:  This i lum represents the sasa with
which dabt payments can be sccomodated by the municpatly,

The municipaity 15 unable to cover ks shorl term dedt without dependency on operational grants, this is a result in tha increase in deblars, as more
consumers owe the mumcpality which has 3 direct impact on the castfiow of the municipality ard s sbility %o pay cument debl




Creditors System Efficiency
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Cresitor Systemn Efficiency = The proporion of credlior paid wethin terns e 30 days|. This rafio & caousted by onstanding trade crednors diided
Iy credit purchases

The creditor syslem efficiency decreased compared (o the prior &s a rosull af the dacreasa i credilors ard 1ba dacresss n purchase
incurred by Hhe municpslty.

Capital Charges to Uparatiﬁg Expenditure

PR —
' —s—Uagifal Chiarges to Opsraving Expengiture
20% — —-

= == w

0% —— — —
s e A0 Cuent Year 20021

Cagital Changes b Cperaing: Expenditure ratio is calouated by dending the sumn of capital imenes! and principle paid bt e tolaf operafing expendinre
There was a 3, 8% decrease in capitel charges to operating axpand#ure ralic, as a resull of the decrease in finance cherges and the dacrease
m aperebng expenditue compared o the prior year




Employee Costs

800 -
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Emphryes cast — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent o paying smpicyes codts. | i cacuiaed by driding the lolal smplayee: cosl by the
differerce betwesn total revenue and capilal revenue,

The employes: cost rafo inceased by 7,7% compared 4 the prior yaar, a5 a result af the incresse n employes cost and the decrese in igh ot
TEENLE




Repairs & Maintenance

a0 S—
== Repairs & Maiilendne

2007

00%

2T e M Cument Year X021

FRepairs and Mantenance - Trig reprasenss the propaten of cpersing expendiuee spen; and & calculmad by dividng the total rpairs and mainianace

Theen was a decrease |n nepars and mainlenance a3 a result of cost cananment in 2 eforl fa radieos axpanditure and improve cash Row al the
menkipaity




Source of
| finance

Total

i"érf:'e'ntciée'
of inonce

Capital
expendifure

| Tebal

| Percentage
of
expenditure

Details

External locns

| Public cortizulions
- end donaticns

Grants cnd subsidies

| Cither

External loans

| Fublic cantributions

and donatans
Grants-and subsidies

- Cilther

Woter andl sanitation
Electricity
Howsirg

Roads and sterm

 watet

Cehear

| watar and sanilafion
| Elschicity
' Howsing

 Raads ana sherm

woiler
Oiner

Year-1

Actual

| 94,790,889

131,223,975

00%
71.9%
26,1% |

U0

AL TRe014

13,884,545
| 594315
| 3724883

| 51,999,858

4505
26TR
C.0% |
115 |

7.5% |

Original

Budigel
{OB)

65,305,000

49,303,000

00% |
O |

100.0% |
o
0.0%

PABOA000

42,500,000 |

49,303,000

a7,
1.3%
0.0%

con

0.0%

1,288,517

1,223,874

Adjustment
Budget

88,744,954
2,433,874

#1.198.828

D.0%
00%

9FA%
2%

44.119,697

44,588,740

91,198,828

48.4% |
43.9%
00% |
1.4% |

1.3%

Year©

Actual

10306173
&0714.314
2.081.98%

73,302,476

00%

IEEE:

B3 T%
Za%

E11zam |

| 28294621

| 1,257,970

| 13,634,007 |

| 73,302.476

A%

35.6%
0.0% |
1.7%

18:4%

R 00O

adjustment  Actualle

to QB

Varance

(%)

#0011
#0Iv/0!
26,08%
#0101

#DIV /0l

BOV
#0140

#0010
BOINC

HhALE
4875
B0 !
#DIv /0
#31V/0!

#DIV /DI

#Ov 01
A0l
#Lo0v 00
®Dv 0l

Te7A]

[a]:}
Voriance

(%)
#0101
Eaw et
AR ]

#DIv /ol

200l
L]

#LHV 01
i O Al

|2.34%
A3.42%
#0W G
# DIV
#DIV/

FOIY /0l

# DIV /0
WDl
000
#0100

WOl 0
BTN




Source of Finance and Capital Expenditure

IRV
80,000,000
BC0000
0000 -
gl fans
&0, 00000 Pk contrbuions snd denalions
it s 5l A sulsifies
L] Oty
E B0 == ol o] Sovdltion
=-Bedriciy
I e iraele, A shorm walker
0000000 - Ot
0,000,000
0.000x0 -

Tear-t Yewr 0

R' 00O
Nome of Project Current: Year 2020/21 Variance: Current |
I  Year2020/21
Criginal  Adjustme | Actual | Orginal  Adjustme
Budget  ntBudget Expenditur  Varlanc nit
) | e varlance
_ - | (%)
A - Electrification of 1245 Stands - 20,000,000 | 628961 20,539,242 AR -50%
Mapoteng/Sesheng _ ol U I
B - Construction of water bulk lines O 14,813,293 12814812 #DNV/D | #D0V/DI
{Olifantshoek) ! _ |
C - Construction of Sewer Network - Dibeng 0 12.221,142 | 3,904,582  #DIV/OL | rDIV/OI
Phase 4 [
D - Refurbishment of existing 3ML Water 0 7440088 | 4987469 HDIVADL | HDIVO! |
Reservolr, fencing | — e e
E - Upgrading Bulk Electicity Supply - OFH 1B.000.00  A871.254 1110075 F4% A2
0]

* Projects with the highest capital expenditure in Year 202021
Mame of Project - & '
Objective of Project

Delays

Fbi'uré'ﬁﬁullanges

Anficipated citizen benefits

Name of Project - B




| Objective of Project
Delays '
Future Challenges
#Htfélﬁuted citizen beneflis
Name of Project -C
Objective of Project
De'-l'r'ays

| Future Challenges
Anficipated cifizen benefits
Name of Project - D
Oblective of Froject
Delays
Future Challeng =H
Anticipated citizen benefits
Name of Project - E
Objective of Project
Delays -
Future ﬁhﬁllenge&
.ﬁ.nficlpdfed citizen benefits

570 |

o R 000
Detalls Budget  Adjustmen  Actual Variance Major
ts conditlons
Eudget applied by
Budge  Adjust- donor
t ments {confinue
Budget below if
. necessary)
| Infrastructure - Road fransport
Roads, Favemenis & Bridges
Storm water
Infrastructure - Electricity
G_eneruﬁun
Transmission & Reficulation
Street Lighting
Infrastructure - Water
Dams & Reservoirs
Wq I'ger_ pg.rri_ﬁcaﬁnn
Reticulation
Infrastructure - Sanitation
Reficulation ' a7
1180300 | 12,221,142 | 3.904,58
(i bl

C R BT RR R (| B TS IR RRE LR
350 e 2T e | 39 e e

48

Sewerage purification
Infrastructure - Other
Wasle Managemenf
Transportation
Gas '
Other Specify:

AR EAAEAA
B A




Total

% 4
i
%

% t
% N
%

* MIG is o government grant program designed fo fund a reduction in service backlogs,
mainly: Waler: Sanffalion; Roads; Electiclly, Expenditure on new, upgraded and renewed

infrasfructure Is set out at Appendix M; note also the colculation of the variation,

Variances are colculated by dividing the difference belween actual and

original/adjustments budget by the octual,

T58.3

Deseription

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Ratepayers and other

Government - operaling
Government - capltal
Interest

Dividends

Payments
Suppliers and employees

Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

MNET CASH FROM/{USED) CPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE

ﬁécreuse_{'lncrausu] In non-current debtors

Decrease (Increase) other non-cumrent
recelvables

Decrease (increase) In non-current investments

' Payments
Capital assets

MET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans

Borrowling long term/refinancing

Year -2019/20
Audited
COutcome

47979

| 44,855

| 68,815

SO

[401,308)
|258)

60,595

| 278

[32.217)

(31,939)

w000

Cumrent: Year 2020/21

. Original

Budget

| 460,514

47.585
&%, 305

39,230

(507,652} |

(27 ,936)

81,013

(65,303)

(69,303)

Adjusted
Budget

290,944
52,452
53,502

35,932

1439,269)

(19.955)

- (26,393)

| 91.199)

(91,199)

Actual

| 347,417

107,442

344

{382,043}

| (20,209)

52,953

| 278

{63,501)

(£3,224)




Increase { r:h_:c:mmu} In consumer deposits
Fayments .
Repayment of borrowing

MNET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

MET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin:
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end:

Source: MBRR A7

Instrument

Municipallty

Long-Term Loans (annvity/reducing balance)

Long-Term Loans (non-annulfy)
Local reglstered stock '
Instalment Credif
Financial Leases
PPP liablities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment 5upﬁlier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceplances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities

tMunicipalty Total

M_gnl;mg] Entities

Long-Term Loans (annulty/reducing balance)
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financlal Leases
PPF llabilitles
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds -
Mon-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financlal derlvatives
Other Securities
Entities Total

{4.587)

(4,587)

24 048

11,323

35,301

12,262} -

(2.262) -

9,448  (117.592)

35391 | 35391

44,839  (82,201)

4,479

4,479

(5,793)

| 35,391

29,598
1590

T3

| Year - Year - Year
| 2018119 209/20 2020/21

42,447,409

34,280,534 | 38,189,957

| 34200534 38189957 47,649,409

T5.107




Liquidity Ratio

61 o

(i

0

$h 4— e
40 +—

a4 —

o —
0g — - -
G

o a4
a8 — a0

2nTHE Inang Tnfem

munizpaitys cumenl labiiles. A higher rafio i belter

Diats wmed from MBRR SA8

Curmnl Yaar 2030721

Liguidity Fiatia = heasures the mumicipalitya sbilty b pay its Sfls and in calculaied by duidng the manstary assets (ius willin one year § by the

The: municipaimy's ity ratia incrested dudng e 2020721 fnancad year, due 10 Bw decresss o clrrent lisbilbes compared to the prior year

Cost Coverage

&7 - P

% /

as

CH /
0 -

A ZOTEEE 2w

axciiding
uliisalian of granks and 5 calculaled

coerational enpendifure and the slight decraasa m cash and cash equivalents

L [lafa imen fnm MRER SAR

Currenl Yeu JL2021

Caosl Conurage— b explaing how many months expendiure con be covensd by the casn and omher iquid assets awallabie 49 the Musicipality

Tha murecipably ey seen a sight decreass i lhe cosl coverage ratio companed to the proe year, which i3 39 & resull of the incrasse in




Total Outstanding Service Debtors

130 0% e - -
| 10829
100.0%

a0 +

1%

== (.05 Smrvica Dabaors 1o Revenus

W — ===

J3% ¢ —_— -— _——
20MTE FIGERE] 20020 Currerd Yasr 220:21

Tatal Cuttstanding Seraice Delriors - Maasunes Dow mueh mansy is =8 owed by the community foe wabar alselricty, waste removal and
sanitehon compared o how much maney has been paid fr these sanices: 1t 8 caeuiaisd by dividing the st culstanding deblors by
thie ickal nnal reveanos. A iver soans is bether

The deitt caverage momeased by 11,2% fiom e priar year due (o the incraase in fmealvables 4om exchange ensactions as comaared
to the priar year,

Data used fram MBRR 5A8

Debt Coverage

a5 -— =
08

0T —

D&

5 /

i — ——————— —_— F —

03 — -
\ / i | Db coverage
L2 ) ' - SamH——

0.5

2Tg 201818 2N Curen| Year 02021

Dieht Coverage- The number of tmas debt payments can be accomadated within Operating revenis (enciuding gramts) . This i furn
repregants the ease with which debt payrnents tan be sccomodstad by e municipaity,

The municipaliy's debt coverage has intreased, &s tha dependency an cperabonal grants has Sean reducad dus to the cecrease fn prant
allocation and the increass in own rEvene.

Data used fram MERR SA8




Creditors System Efficiency

_ S10%
mm — = N = =
000 T 0% o
Ta0% w —\m_

1000%

S0 |

E T — e —_— -~ B

A0.0%%

2% - —

|
108 ————— —

|
oo : S e P —" e ——
20178 204849 20190 Cumanl Year 202021

Crediter System Efficiency — The propedion of creditors paid within trms (ie 30 daysl. This o & calculmed by outsianding trade
creditors dwidad by oredit purchases
The creditor systam effcency mereased with 13% campared to the prior 85 & result of e increase in craditors.: There was however a

slight decrease in credit purchases. however | was net enough to cover the increase an credllors in e curart fnancial vear undsr
neview

L Daaused fram MERR SAR -

Capital Charges to Operating Expe:nditure

10% I_' e =
| —#—Clapital Charges ta Cparatng Sspandilurs

208 | —— —_— —_—

o0 - e - - PP— A——————
2TE 203 S Currare Yame NI

Caprnl Charges 1o Cparsbng Expanditure salia is cakeulated by dridng fhe sum of capltal imersst and principle paid by e fozal
oparating  sapandifure

Thene was a 3.9% In capial o operabrg axpendtura (o, & 8 resull of me decreasa in fnance charges Thers was &

Incragse In cperaling expandiiee compared ta the pnoe year
L DOsbaused fom MBRR 558 -




Employee Costs

L 58 4%, — = — o

= Employes Cosiy
10.0%%

powe oo . T l
2017116 g 201 B0 Curmenl Yesr 202021

Emgleyes coal — Massures whal porficn of e revenue was spand an paying employes caals 1 s celculated by dividing the toeal
amployes 08! by tha difeencs babaeen folal revenoe and capital revanuae

The amplayse cost rabo increased by 10% compared b the prise year, as a8 maul of Be increess 0 emoloyee cosl and e decns s
i e fotal mvenue

Crata used from MERHR 548

Repairs & Maintenance

1200% e
i 29.0%
oo = -
BE.0%
og% +—F———————
58.0%
i —w e —
40.0%
e Bz piairs B Malntenance
ke L — S
0% T
2078 20848 201820 Courrenl Year 202021

Repairs end Mainiznence - This represents Me prepetian of nperating eapenditure speat and i3 caleulated by diadng the tolal rapairs
end mantenace

There was & 25% nerease in repains and mainténance due o the need for repars in the current financial year increasing censiderabie
a5 @ result of the conditicn of mfrestructure assets in the municipalite

Dala used from MBRR SAG




Audit Report Status™:
Man-Compliance |ssues

Financlial statements not prepared in all material
respects in accordance with the requirements of sectlon
122(1) of MFMA.

Payments not made within 30 days as per sechion 45(2)
of MFMA,

Steps not taken to prevent Imregular, frulfless & wastefule
and unauthorised expenditure, as per section 62(1)(d)
of MFMA,

Effective internal control for revenuve was not in place,
as per section 44{2)(f) of MFMA,

Revenue due to the municipality was not calculated on
a manthly basls as per sectlon §4{2)(b) of MFMA.

Eifective system of internal conlrol for assets not in place
as per sectlon 43(2)( ¢ ) of MFMA

Capital assets disposed of without the municipal council
having an open meeting with the public as per section
14{2){a) and 14(2)}(b) of MFMA.

Some invitations for competitive bidding were not
advertised for a required minimum period as per SCM
regulation 22(1) and 22{2).

| Some conhacts made lo bidders other than those
recommended by bld evaluation committee without
rectification by the accounting officer as per 5CM
regulation 25(5)(b)

Freference point system was not applied to some

procurement of goods and services above RI0 000 as
per section 2(1){a) PFPFA

Some contracts were owarded fo bidders baosed on
preference  points  that were not allocated and
calculated in accordance with the requirements of the
PFPFA and its regulations.

The performance of some contractors or providers was
not menitered on a moenthly basls as per sectlon
114{2)(b]) of MFMA

Guallfled
Remedial Actlon Taken

Journals will be posted on o fimely basis fo ovoid
CoseWare journals

tunicipality i3 curently busy with The budget funding
stratogy which will ko be accompanied by the
revenue anhoancement sirateay 1o improve revenues
ond collection. Thers is o diall proceduores manwal thot
will oddress the internal contel deficionsy an the
subimission of invoicas,

Tha  municipoity  fo appoeint full support of  the
comrmilles from adminishalion side 1o cover backlog

[11- Most of the accounts that were not biling for Retuse
and Property ratas hove been corected o8 al 30-04-2)
(21 There is nolhing much done on the replacemeant of
meters.

(1), Mast of the cccounts that were not biling for Refuse
and Preperty rates hove been corected as at 30-04-21
[2), Accrugls for the non biling of Accounts s still
wiorking in Frograss, It should Be completed before the
15 June 2021, Rates and Refuse is completed (Al

Froperfies are biling ond remaining  serdces sl
autstanding.
(3. To assist in the completeness  asserlions

managemeant has began preparing the Prepaid register
which will be caplured in Pheonix. This process may
take o long time as this will go beyond the closing of the
fiscol year 30 June 2021, The process of cophuing will
begin within o weaek.

dMarnagement will ensure ihat they toke all reascnable
steps to ansure that the municipality hos and mointoing
efficient intemal contrel for movobie assets,

* tanagement will implement processes to ensure that
council approves ol dispasals in terms of legisiation,
* Asset monagement Policy will be reviewed to be in
line with legisialion, which will assist lo address this
protlem, _

Ihe irregular expendilure will be odjusted to include the
non-compiance and the muricipalitg will ensure that all
ponels must be advertised for 30 days by implamenting
o checklist before adverfising

| A letter was drafted and submitted to the M. The

Procedure manual was ammended to cater for this in
the future, Natharam already declarsd iregulor,

A bid checklist will be developed to ensure complionce
with relavant legislations

A bid checklist will be developed to ensure complionce
with relevant legislations

A performance manogement systern outlining Key
Partaormarce  Indicatens wil be developed Tor ol
projects and monitoring will be done ona monthly bosis




Some of the bid documentation for procurement of
commodities designated for local content and
production did net stipulate the minimum threshold for

local productlien ond content as per the 2017
preferential procurement regulation 8(2).
Unouthorised, frultless & wasteful ond imegular

expenditure was notinvestigated as per sectlon 32(2)(a)
of MFMA

Note:*The report status Is supplied by the Auditor General ond ranges from unqualified (af best); fo unqualified with
other matters specified; qualified: odverse; and disclaimed (af worse)

status of aurepm‘!"":
Mon-Complionce issues

Local content to be included in the checklist at fime of
specificalion. The checkist has aready been odjusked.

Tha risk regisler has been drofted ond approved by
Management.

Goord has been appoirted for the cunent fincncial
yeaar.

Tl

Qualifled
Remedial Action Taken

The financlal statements submilted for audit were not prepared In all material
respects In accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken fo prevent iregular expenditure, as required by

section §2{1)(d) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruilless and wasteful expenditure
amounting to R14 429 554, as disclosed in note 54 to annual Andncial statements, in

conhavention of section §2{1){d] of the MFMA,

Reasonable steps were nof taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to
R4 794 070, os disclosed In note 53 to the annual repor, in contravention of seclion

&2(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Interest was not charged on all accounts In amears, as required by section &4(2) of

the MFMA.

The performance management system and related controls were Inadequate as it
did not describe how the performance planning, monitoring, megsurement, review,
reporting ¢nd improvement processes should be conducted and orgonised, s
required by municipal and performance management reg. 7(1).

Some of the contracts were made to bidders other than those recommended by the
bid evaluation committee without ratlfflcation by the accounting officer, as required

by SCM regulation 29(5)(k).

Some of the contracts were awarded to bidders that did not score the highest polnts
in the evaluation process, as required by seclion 2(1)(F of Preferential Procurement
Folicy Framewaork Act and 2017 Preferential Frocurement Regulations 11.

Some of the Invitetion to tender for procurement of commodities designated for local
content and production, did not stipulated the minimum threshold for local
production and content as required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation

8(2).




Sufficient appropriote oudit evidence could not be obtained thot commoaodities
designated for local content and production, were procured from suppllers who met
the prescribed minimum threshaold for local production and content, as required by
the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation B(S).

Some of the contracts were extended or modified without the approval of a properly
delegated cfficial, In centravention of 5CM Regulalion 5.

The periormance of some of the conlracts or providers was not monftored on o
manthly basis, as required by seclion 114{2)(k) of the MFMA,

The contract performance and monitoring measures were not in place to ensure
effective confract management, os required by section 116{2){b) of the MFMA,

Persons In service of the municipality whose close family members had a private or
business interest in contracts awarded by the municipality falled to disclose such
interest, In contraventlon of SCM requlation 44(2)( &) and the code of conduct far staff
members issued In terms of the Municipal Systems Act.

Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not Investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expendliure, as required by section 32(2){a)
of the MFMA,

Some of the Irugular expenditure Incurred by the municipality were not Investigated
ta determine If any person is lioble for the expenditure, as required by section
32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Frultless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municlpality was not Investigated
te determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section
32(2)(b) of the MFMA,

* This table will be completed prior fo the publicafion of the Annual report but following the receipt of the
Auditor- General Report on Service Delivery Performance Year 0

** Inclusion of "Stafus" depends on nature of AG's remarks on Performonce Dafa.

The above fable will be updated after the completion of the Audit Action Plan
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Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021
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1
The supplementary information presented does not form part of the annual financial stataments and is unaudited
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General Information

Mayoral committee

Executive Mayor Clir. 0.E. Hantise

Councillors Clir. D.P. Saetilz
Clir, M.F. Nqume
Clir. AL, Moarwe

Clir. G.J. Esau {Resigned February 2021}
Clir. M.C. Skeiman

Cllr, H, du Plessis

Cllr. A, Booysen

Cllr, M.K. Crpen

Clir. B.P. Lekgadi

ClIr, M.5. Magagane

Clir. C.V. Joseph

Clir. H.J. Fourie

ClIr. B.l. Sebego (Appointed Aprl 2021)

Grading of local authority Grade 3
Chief Finance Officer (CFO} Mr A, Makoku (Appointed January 2021)
Accounting Officar K.P. Leserwane

Registered office Civic Centra
Cnr Hendrik Van Eck & Frikkie Meyer Rd
Kathu
8445

Postal address FO BOX 1001
Kathu
Bddis

Bankers Firat Mational Bank
Standard Bank

Auditors Auditor General South Africa
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Index

The reports and statements set out below comprise the annual financial statamants presented to the provincial legislature:
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Accounting Officer's Responsibllities and Approval 4
Certification of Remuneration of Councillors 5
Statement of Financial Paosition G-73
Staterment of Financial Performance ki
Statement of Changes in Net Aszets ]
Cash Flow Statemant a
Statemeant of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts 10-15
Accounting Policies 16 - 35
Motes to the Annual Financial Statements 36 - 97
CoID Compenszation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases
CRR Capital Replacement Reserve
DBSA, Development Bank of South Africa
SA GAAP South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
GRAP Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
GAMAP Generally Accepted Municipal Accounting Practice
HOF Housing Develapment Fund
1AS International Accounting Standards
IMFO Instituta of Municipal Finance Officers
IPEAS Internaticnal Public Sector Ascounting Standards
ME's Municipal Entities
MEC Member of the Executive Councll
MFM& Municipal Finance Management Act
MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant (Previously CMIP)
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Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Managemaent Act (Act 56 of 2003). to maintain adequate accounting
records and is responsikle for the contant and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial information
included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statemants fairly presant
the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the
period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial statements
and was given unrestricted access to all financial records and relsted data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Fractice {GRAP} including any interpratations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

Tha accounting officer acknowladgas that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial contral established by
the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting
officer to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for intarnal control aimed at reducing the rizk of error
or deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a cleary defined
framework, effective accounting procedures and adaquate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptables level of risk. These
controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employess are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in
ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in a manner that in all reascnable circumstances is above reproach. The focus
of risk managemeant in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and manitering all known forms of risk across tha
municipality, While cperating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that
appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behavicur are applied and managed within predetermined procedures
and constraints,

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system aof
intemal control provides reascnable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements, However, any system of intemal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not abselute, assurance
against material misstaterment or deficit.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2022 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfizd that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foresesable future,

The external auditors are responsikble for independently reviewing and repaorting on the municipality's annual financial
statements. The annual financial staterments have been examined by the municipality's external auditors and their report is
presanted on page 5.

The annual financial staternents set out on page 5, which have been preparad on the going concem basis, were approved by
the accounting officer on 31 August 2021 and were signed an its behalf by

K.P. Leserwane
Municipal Manager
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Certification of Remuneration of Councillors

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits ara within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in
Saction 218 of tha Constitution, read with the Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and

Local Government's determination in accordance with this Act

KP LESERWANE
MUMNICIPAL MANAGER
31 August 2021,

Tha annual financial statements set out on page &, which have been prepared on the going concern basis, were approved by
the accounting officer on 31 August 2021 and were signed on its behalf by:

K.P. Leserwane
Municipal Manager

44



Gamagara Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020
Restated”
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 4 1,280,479 744 545
Operating lease assat 5 14,671 358,307
Other trade receivables from exchange transactions B 8,087 400 2373887
Receivables from non-exchange transactions T&8 81,838,720 B9 848 865
WAT receivable ] 31,843,615 23,642 422
Receivables from exchange transactions 10 176.608.128 175 B93.046
Cash and cash equivalents 13 29,588 137 35,390,963
328,279,221 327,728,838
Non-Current Assets
Investment proparty 14 308,824 840 283,847 777
Froperty, plant and equipmant 15 1,192,346,354 1,154,562,224
Intangible assets 15 534,748 838,953
Heritage assets 17 74,5681 74,581

Total Assets

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Payables from exchange transactions
Payables from non-exchange
Consumer deposits

Empioyee banefit obligation

Unspent conditional grants and recaipts
Provisions

MNon-Current Liahllities
Employes benefit obligation

Total Liabilities
Net Assats

Accumulated surplus
Total Net Assets

18
18
20
21
22
23
24

22

1,501,780,331

1,449,323 635

1,830,059,552

1,777,0582,373

42660410 38189957
444 634,045 389,132,836
45500149 51,284 177
5914379 5,706,428
2227000 2,236,000
21,361,219 34,082 329
64485448 36,204,575
626,890,653 567,736,302
52285000  41,121.000
679,175,653 598,867,302

1,150,883,899

1,178,195,071

1,150,883,899
1,150,883,899

1,178,195,071
1,178,195,071

* Sge Note 2 &49



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Maote(s) 2021 2020
Restated”
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 26 245 374 889 228,517,805
Rental of facilitizs and equipment 27 1,627,885 1,281,573
Interest recaived from exchange 28 11,885,759 -
Agency services 23 470,427 420,072
Other income Y B 267 078 4129 248
Interest received - Investmant 45 348 302 508,818
Total revenue from exchange transactions 267,962,348 234,857,516
Revenue from non-axchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates a2 122896700 17,575 789
Licences and Permits {Non-exchange) 1,147,203 810,188
Interast raceived from non-exchange 23 2,681,815 4
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies a3 109,868,186 51,844 453
Puklic contributions and donations 34 10,306,173 04,134,108
Fines, Penaltizs and Forfaits 35 891,240 1,172,181
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 247,889,317 295,736,717
Total revenue 25 515,851,665 530,554,233
Expenditure
Employes related costs 26 {189,801, 760) (164 985 268)
Remunaration of councillors 37 (5,380,810}  (5,530,771)
Depreciation and amartisation 38 (60,192,113) {50,083,030)
Reversal of impairmants 24 {910,303)  (2,366,818)
Finance costs 4l (20,209,405) (29,998,019)
Leasa rentals on operating lease 41 (7,085,538) (5781,834)
Dabt Impaiment 42 18,628,516 82695772
Bad debts written off {11,941,373) (3.301,584)
Repairs & Maintenance (4,581,641) 15,028 685)
Bulk purchases 43 (138,336,082) {127,372 6986)
General Expenses 44 {80,918,213) (87.832.323)
Total expenditure {510,768,400) (399,595,354)
Operating surplus 5,083,265 130,998,879
Loss on disposal of assets and liabilities (378.908) (3,180,793
Fair value adjustments 45 14,978,863 1,470,508
Actuarial gainslosses 22 (6,542 553) 9,658,658
8,055,402 7,948,273
Surplus for the year 13,138,667 138,947,152

" See Mote 2 &49



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for tha year ended 20 June 2021

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Figures in Rand

Accurnulated Total net
surplus assets

Cpening balance as previously reportad
Adjustmeants

Prior year adjustments

Balance at 01 July 2019 as restated®
Changes in net assats

aurpius for the year

Total changes

Opening kalance as praviously reportad
Adjustments

Corraction of errars

Pricr year adjustments

Restated* Balance at 01 July 2020 as restated*
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year

Total changes
Balance at 30 June 2021
Motais)

957,194,280 557,194,389

82,053,530 82,053,530

1,039,247,919 1,039,247,919

138,847,162 138,847,152

138,847,152 138,047,152

1178,195,071 1,178,185,071

(2.770403)  (9.770.403)
(30,678.438) (30678 436)

1,137,745,232 1,137,745,232

13,138,667 13,138,887

13,138,667 13,138,687

1,150,883,899 1,150,883,899

* See Mote 2649



Gamagara Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statemeants for the yvear ended 30 June 2021

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Mote(s) 2021 2020
Restatad*
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Sale of goods and services 247,416,368 383 456 589
Grants 107 442 400 197,776,121
Interest income 246,302 508,818
4552057680 681,751 528
Payments
Employes costa (190,629,825 (165,098,7459)
S!.J peliers (191,413,236) (214,098,039
Finance costs (20,209,408} (28,985,693)
(402,252 46T) (408,182 481)
Net cash flows from operating activities 5d 52,953,293 173,569,047
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of proparty, plant and equipment 15 {83,501,373) (73,302,476
Frocesads from sale of property, plant and eguipmant 15 275,801 (146,087
Purchase of invastment property 14 - (82030400
Proceeds from sale of investmant property 14 - 4,107 149
Met cash flows from investing activities (63,225,572) (152,271,814)
Cash flows from financing activities
Movement of other financial liabilities 4,479 453 3,509 423
Finance lease payments - {1,138,247)
MNet cash flows from financing activities 4,479,453 2771176
MNet increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5,792,826) 24,068,409
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 35,300,963 11,322,554
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13 29,598,137 35,390,963

" See Maole 2.& 48



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 20 Juna 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrusl Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Differance Referance
budget on comparakle  between final
basis budget and

Figures in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Service charges 316,638,730 (40,350,493) 267,288,246 245374820  (21,813,357) 1
Rental of facilities and equipment 1,465,411 {132,128) 1,333,285 1,627.885 294,600 2
Interest received (trading) 43240000  (7.621518) 35618482 11885780  {23,732,713)
Agency servicas 530,147 = 539,147 470 427 {68,720} 3
Other income - {rallug) 92426568  (4,880745) 4,581,911 B, 257,078 3,675,165 4
Interest received - investment 313,500 : 313,500 348,302 32,802 5
Total revenue from exchange 371,439,453 (61,764,882} 309,674,571 267,962,348 (41,712,223
transactions
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 167,690,404  (42285.450) 124,303,954 122005700  (1,307,264)
Licences and Permits {Nan- 1,115,684 (2.282) 1,113,402 1,147,203 33,801
axchanga)
Surcharges and Taxes 4 - - 2,681,815 2,681,815
Transfer revenue
Govemment grants & subsidies  115.381.215  (14.868.000) 100,513,215 100866 186 9,352,571 g
Public contributions and 1,506,738 {564, 804) 941,934 10,308,173 9,364,239 7
donations
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 221,018 478,821 697,939 BO1{.240 193,301 8
Total revenue from non- 285,91 5',059 (58,344,615) 227,570,444 247,889,317 20,318,873
exchange transactions
Total revenue 657,354,512 (120,108,497) 537,245,015 516,851,665 (21,393,350)
Expenditura
Employee related costs (169,360,801) (17,749,460) (187,110,261) (180891 780)  (2,781,499)
Remunaration of councillors (5,537 535} (72,734)  (5,610,269) (5 350,510) 258,759 ]
Depreciation and amartisation (447687200  (2,926423) (47,695,149} (50,192,113) (12,496,964) 35
Impairment loss/ Reversal of - - . {910,303} {810,303)
impairments
Finance costs (27,936,480) 7,981,546  (19,9564,943) (20,209405) (254,462)
Lease rentals on operating lease  (5,383,014) 1,290,000  (4,103,014)  (7.065536) (2,962,522) 10
Debt Impairment s . = 18628516 18,628,516 1
Bad debts written off (10,988,271 (946,508) (11.214,777) (11,941,373 (26,596)
Repairs and maintenance (16,543,225 7,812,386  (B,780,859)  (4s581841) 4,199,218 12
Bulk purchases {142,284,153) 2281685 (140,012,508) (138,335,082) 1,676,446
General Expenzes (97,122,070) (1,644,083 (98,766,153) (50,918,213 7,847,940 12
Total expenditure (619,974,318)  (3,973,615) (523,947,933) (510,768,400) 13,179,533
Operating surplus 137,380,194 (124,083,112) 13,297,082 5,083,265 (8,213,817)
Loss on disposal of assaets and F,638 454 = 8,638,484 (378.908) 19,017,392 14
liabilities
Fair value adjustments - - - 14975883 14,976,863
Actuarial gains/losses . - = (B,542,553)  (68,542,553) 15

10



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adiustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Difference Referance
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
8,638,484 - B,638,484 B,055 402 (583,082)
Surplus before taxation 146,018,678 (124,083,112) 21,935,566 13,138,667 (6,796,899)

Actual Amount on Comparable 146,018,678 (124,083,112) 21,935,566 13,138,667 (8,796,899)
Basis as Presented in the

Budget and Actual

Comparative Statement

Reconciliation

11



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Bagis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Difference Reference
budget on comparable  hetween final
basis budget and
Figuras in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 1,612,164 (14%9,868) 1,462,296 1,280 479 (181,817) 18
Operating lease asset : - - 14,671 14,671 17
Other trade receivables from - - - 8,057 400 8,087,400 18
exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange 43,275,307 (25488086 17,809,241  gig3g7o0 64,029,549 19
fransactions
VAT receivabla % - - 31843618 31,843,616 20
Consumer debtars 526,998,600 (207,747,156) 319,251,453 175606128 (143,645325) 21
Cash and cash equivalents 13,661,076  (68109,142) (52448,064) 20598137 82,046,201 22
585,547,158 (299,472,232) 286,074,926 328,279,221 42,204,295
Mon-Current Assets
Investment property 208,195,584 88401573 284801157 308 824 640 14,223,483 23
Property, plant and equipment  1,111,182,612 38,583,768 1,149,756,380 1 102 345 354 42 589,984 24
Intangible assets 1,101,510 {282.557) B3a 953 534 746 {304,207) 25
Heritage assets 74,581 (74,581) - 74,681 74,581 25
1,318,568,287 126,628,203 1,445,196,430 1,501,780,331 56,583,841
Total Assets 1,904,115,445 (172,844,029)1,731,271,416 1,830,059,552 98,788,136
Liahilities
Current Liabilitios
Cther financial liabilities 2261712 35825245 38,189,857 42 geg 410 4,478,453 27
Payables from exchange 490440494 (39,507 048) 450,533,446 444 524 045 (5,899,401)
transactions
Taxes and transfers payabls . - - 45530148 45,599,149 28
(non-exchange)
Consumer deposits 3,746,185 (353,037 3,393,148 5,914,378 2,521,231 29
Employee benefit cbligation - - - 2,227 000 2,227,000 a0
Unspent conditional grants and 2 & - 21381219 21,361,219 31
receipts
Provisions 55.107,820 {18,338 551) 36,169,269 54 485 448 28,316179 a2
561,566,211  (23,270,391) 528285820 626,890,650 898,604,830
MNon-Currant Liahilities
Cther financial liskilities 6,806 344 {5,606, 344) - - -
Employes benefit chligation F = - 52285000 @ 52,285,000 33
Provisians 40,858,982  (6,501,982) 43,357,000 . (43,357,000) 34
66,665,326  (13,308,326) 43,357,000 52,285,000 8,928,000
Total Liabilities 608,221,637 (36578,717) 571,642,820 &79,175,650 107,632,830
MNet Assets 1,295,893 908 (136,265312)1,159,628,596 1,150,883,902 (8,744 694)
MNet Assets
Met Assets Attributable to

Owners of Controlling Entity

12



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Finanelal Statemants for the vear ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Differsnce Refarsnce

budget on comparable  between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual

Reserves
Accumulated surplus 1,295,893,808 (136,265,321)1,159,628,587 1 150,883 000 (8,744,687)




Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 20 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Diffarence Reference

budget an comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual

According to GRAP 24, an explanation is reqguired for material varances, The Gamagara Local Municipality used a 5%
variances as matarial,

1] The billing on service charges were lower than expected, mainly due to the under hilling on water and electricity. which is
mainly duea to faulty or damaged meters.

2]The rental income was higher than expected due to the rental of community assets (e.g Halls) ware higher than anticipatad
due to the high demand far the vanues,

3]The agency services was lower than anticipated due to the impact of COVID-19, as traffic officas were affected by the closure
of the ecenomy as a result of the COVID-15 regulations.

4]Revanue is higher than anticipated, mainly due to the increase in building plan approvals during the financial year.,

S]The interest on investments was higher than anticipated, as the municpality deposited more funds in the call accounts than
expacted during the year under review,

6] The WSIG, Energy Efficiency Grant and INEP rollovers were approved but was omitted from the revenue budget and only
included in the expenditure budgsat.,

T]There was an increase in donation in-kind due to unexpected asset donations received from the mina during the year under
review.

B]There was an increase court fine revenue received during the year, dug to the increase in successiul court casas.

9)0uring the course of the financial year, one councillor resigned, and the position was vacant for one month. Councillors did not
receive a increase during 2020021, and during the budget process provision was made for a possible increase. .

10]Cue to tha misalignment betwean GRAF and the m5COA chart, the actuals for car rentals was =plit between lease rantals
and car hire, howevear the total budget was posted against car hire under general expenditure.

11]The mSCOA chart does not make provision for debt impairment, therefore the munciipality has only budgsted for bad debts
written off,

12]Repairs and maintenance are done on a need to basis, therefare the actual expenditure was lower than the budgeted figura.
13]0ue to the misaligment, car hire budget was included in general expenditure instaad of lease rentals..

14]The municipality expactad to make a gain from the sale of property, however due to the down turn in the economic situation
of the community as a result of COVID-19, the municipality was unable to achieva this goal and made a lass on the disposal of

assets.

15}Actuarial gains on employes related cost form part of the employes related budget as part of the mSCOA tree and was
therefora not budgeted for as a gainfloss but as part of the employee related budget.

16]The anticipated inventory acquisition was lower than expected due to lockdown regulations (which meant employess either
worked shift or worked from home on some oceassions), which resulted in a decline in the acquisition of inventory.

17]The Treasury ternplate for budgeting does not make provision for operating lease assets, therafore no provision was made
far it in the budget.

18]The Treasury template for budgeting does not make trade receivables, but rather for receivables from other debtors which
have been used for receivables from non-exchange transactions.

18]There was a higher than expectad increase in receivables from residential and commerclal property rates, due to the decline
in payments raceived from these consumers,

14



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year endad 20 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Accrual Basis

Approvad Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Difference Referance

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figuras in Rand actual

20]No provision made for VAT receivables on the budget template, therefore the budget was omitted. General input WAT has
increased comparad to the prior year which contributed to the municipality reconnising a VAT receivable at the end of the
financial vear.

21]The municipality expected to have a higher debtors' balance, however due to the increase on the collection of waste services
and the increased impairment for the current year on all services, there was a considerable decreaze in the debtars' balance as
at year end.

22]The municipality anticipated to have a negative bank balance during the financial vear, but due to funds being depositad in
call acounts for the accrual of interest on investments and due to the decrease in total expenditure the municipality closed off the
year with a positive balance.

23]Due to the increase in the fair value of investment property, the total investment proparty was higher than the budgeted
figure,

24)Due to the donation received from the mine on infrastructure assats, the actual balance on PPE was higher than anticipated.

25]0ue to the reduction in the cost price of intangible assets, there was a reduction in the accumulated amortisation. which may
be due to intangible assets which are still in used but have a lower amortisation value than previously recognised.,

26]The budget on heritage assets was erroneously removed from the budget during the final adjustment budgst, thersfors thare
iz a difference between the actual and budgeted amount as at the end of the financial year,

27]Due to the fact that DBSA cbligation payments are not adherad to, the interest on the outstanding balance has increased
more than anticipated.

28]No provision made on the budgst template for taxes and transfers payable, therefore the item was not hudaeted faor,

28]During the year under review, thare was a high increase on water consumer deposits, which is an indication of new customer
socounts which were opened for water which can also be sean in the increase building plan approvals, .

20[The treasury budget template does not make provision for separate disclosure of employee benefits, therafore provisions and
employea benefits are budgeted as one amount,

31]The municipality did not budget to have any unspent conditional grant, however dug delays on projects thers was a balance
on conditional grants received.
32[The increase on the provision for landfill site rehabillatation was higher than expacted due to factors set out in the Landfil site

clesure report and the fact that both the current and non-current partion was captured against current liabilities..

33]The municipality did not budgst to have any unspent conditional grant, however dus delays on projects thers was a balance
on conditional grants received.

34]Provisions are split between curmant and non-current portion of provision, however as per the AFS the total provision was
recognised on current provision,

28 Depreciation recognised during the year was higher than expected due to increase in the landfill site which increasad the
depreciation which needed to be recognised and the purchases made during the yearMo provisio

15



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemeants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies
Figures in Rand MNote(s) 2021 2020

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statemants have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122{3} of the Municipal Finance
Managerment Act {Act 56 of 2003).

Thase annual financial stataments have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise, They are presented in South African Rand,

& summary of the significant accounting pelicies, which have heen consistantly applied in the preparation of thase annual
financial statements, are disclosed balow,

Thase accounting policies are consistant with the previous period.

1.1 Presentation currency

Thase annual financial statements are presentad in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipality.
1.2 Golng concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prapared based on the expectation that the municipality will continue to
operate a5 a going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statemants. management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amcunts reprasented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of avallable information and the application
of judgement is inherant in the formation of estimates. Actual resulis in the future could differ from these estimates which may be
material to the annual financial statements. Significant judgements include:

Trade receivables / Held to maturity investments andfor loans and recelvables

The municipality assesses its trade receivables, held to maturity investments and loans and receivables for impairment at the
end of each reporting period. In determining whather an impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the surplus
makes judgements as to whether there is observable data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from a financial assat,

The impairment for trade receivables, held to maturity investmants and loans and receivables is calculated on a portfalio basis,
based on historical loss ratios, adjusted for national and industry-specific economic conditicns and other indicators present at
the reporting date that correlate with defaults on the portfolic. These annual loss ratics are applied to loan balances in the
portfolio and scaled to the estimated loss emerngence period.

Allowance for slow moving, damaged and obsclete stock

An allowance for stock to write stock down to the lower of cost or net realisable value. Management have mada estimates of the
selling price and direct cost to sell on cartain inventory items. The write down is included in the operation surplus note,

Impalrment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determinad based on the higher of value-in-
use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimatas and assumptions. It is
reasonably possible that the condition asssessment assumplion may change which may then impact our estimations and may
then require a material adjustment to the carmying value of tangible assets,

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assats when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. In addition, goodwill is tested on an annual basis for impairment. Assets are grouped
at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely indepandent of cash flows of other azzets and liabilities. | there
are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimates are prepared of expected future cash flows for each group of
assets, Expected future cash flows used to determine the value in use of tangible assets are inherently uncertain and could
materially change over time,
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Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the infarmation available. Additional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are included in note 24 - Provisions.

Post-retirement benefits

The present value of the post-retirement obligation depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis
using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) includs the discount rata, Any
changes in these assumptions will impact on the carrying amount of post-ratirement abligations,

Tha municipality determinas the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be used to
determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the pension obligations. In
determining the appropriate discount rate, the municipality considers the interest rates of high-quality comporate bonds that are
denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related pension liakbility.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based on current market conditions. Additional information is disclosed in
Mote 22.

1.4 Investment property

Investment property is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rathar than for;

. use in the production or supply of goods or services or far

. administrative purposes, or

*  sgle inthe ordinary course of operations.

Owner-occupied property is property held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that ars
asscciated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property can be

measured refiably.

Investment property is initially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are includad in the initizl measurament.

Where investment property is acquired through a non-exchange fransaction, its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition,
Costs include costs incurred initially and costs incurred subsequently to add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property. If a

replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of the replaced part is
demacognised.
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Accounting Policies

1.4 Investment property (continued)

Fair value

Subsequent to initlal measurement invastmeant property is measured at fair value,

The fair valus of investment property reflects market conditions at the reporting date.

A gain or less arising from a change in fair value is included in net surplus or deficit for the pericd inwhich it arises.

IF the entity determines that the fair valua of an investmant property under construction is not reliably determinable but expects
the fair value of the propery to be reliably measurable when construction is complete, it measures that investmeant property
under construction at cost until either its fair value becomes reliably determinable or construction is completed (whichever is
earlier). If the entity determines that the fair value of an investment property {other than an investmeant property under
construction) is not reliably determinable on a continuing basis, the entity measures that investment proparty using the cost
model (as per the accounting pelicy on Property, plant and equipmant). The residual value of the investmeant praperty is then
assumead to be zero. The entity applies the cost model (as per the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment) until
disposal of the investment property.

Once the entity becomes able to measure reliably the fair value of an investment property under canstruction that has previously
been measured at cost, it measures that property at its fair value. Once construction of that property is complete, it is presumed
that fair value can be measured reliably, If this is not the case, the property is accountad for using the cost model in accordance
with the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment.

Compansation from third parties for investment property that was impaired, lost or given up is recognized in surplus or deficit
when the compensation becomes recelvabla.

The municipality separately discloses expendilurs to repair and maintain investmant property in the notes to the annual financial
staterments (ses note 14).

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or develapment, in the notes to the annual
financial statements (see note 15),

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
preduction er supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and ara expected to be used during
mare than one period,

Froperty, plant and aquipment is initially measured at cost,

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment is the purchase price and othar costs attributable ta bring the asset to the
lecation and condition necessary for it to be capabls of operating in the manner intended by managemsnt. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in ariving at the cost,

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition,

Where an item of property, plant and eguipmeant is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, ora
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value {the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant compenents of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate iterns {major companents) of property, plant and equipment,

Costs include costs incurred initislly to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it If a replacemeant cost is recognised in the carrying amaount of an itam of
preperty, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantiing and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is also included
in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the entity is obligated to incur such expenditure, and where the chligation
arises as a result of acquiring the asset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories
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1.8 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the locatian
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by managemant,

ltems such as spare parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment.

Major inspection costs which are a condition of continuing use of an item of property, plant and equipment and which meet the
recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of proparty, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the pravious inspection are derecognised,

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depraciation and any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciatad on the stralght-line basis over their expected useful lives to their astimated
residual value,

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses,

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows;

Item Depreclation method Average useful life
Buildings

*  |mprovements Straight-ling §-100 years
Electrical Infrastruciure

. Electricity Straight-lins 3-55 yaars
. Landfill azzat Straight-line 10-20 years
. Roads & Paving Straight-line 3-100 years
*  Sanitation Straight-line 7-55 years
. Saewerage Straight-line 7-100 years
. Water Straight-line 5-100 years
Commiunity

*  Community facilities Straight-ling 5-60 years
. Recreational facilities Straight-line 10-60 years
Other praperty, plant and equipment

*  Bins & containars Straight-line 5-15 years
* Computer equipmeant Straight-line 3-10 years
. Emergency equipment Straight-line 3-10 years
. Furniture & fittings Straight-line 3-15 years
. Motar vehicles Straight-line 4-15 years
. Office equipment Straight-line 3-15 years
. Plant and equipment Straight-line 2-18 years
*  Specialised vahicles Straight-line 10-20 years
*«  [Other gssets Straight-line 25-30 vears

The depreciable amount of an asset is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life,

Each part of an item of proparty, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depraciated separately.

The depreciation methed used reflects the pattarn in which the asset's future economic benefits or service potential are
expectad to be consumed by the municipality. The depraciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at least at each reparting
date and, if there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits or
service potential embodied in the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change is accountad for
as a change in an accounting estimate,

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the municipality expectations about the
residual value and the useful life of an asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such indication exists, the
municipality revises the expected useful life and/or residual value accordingly. The change is accounted for as & change in an
accounting estimate,
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1.5 Property, plant and eguipment {continued)

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit urless it is included in tha carrying amount of anothar
asseb

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised whan the asset is disposed of or whan there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset,

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus ar deficit when
the item is derscognised, The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the itam,

The municipality separately discloses expenditure to repair and maintain praperty, plant and equipmeant in the notes to the
financial statements (see nota 15),

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, in the notes to the financial
statements (see note 155

1.6 Intangible assets

An asset is identifiable if it either;

. is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold. transferred, licensed, rented or
exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liability, regardless of
whethar the entity intends to do so; or

. arises from binding arrangements {including rights from contracts), regardless of whathar those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

A binding arrangement describes an arrangement that confars similar rights and sbligations on the parties to it as if it ware in tha
form of & contract.

An intangible asset is recognised when:
. it s probakle that the expected future economic benefits ar sarvice potential that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the municipality; and
= the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The municipality assesses the probabkility of expectad future economic benefits or servics potential using reasonabls and
supportable assumptions that represent managament's best estimate of the set of aconomic conditions that will exist over the
usaful life of the asset.

WWhere an intangible asset is acquired through a non-axchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measurad
at its fair value as at that date.

Expenditure on research {or on the research phase of an internal projact) is recognised as an expense when it is incurred,
Intangible assets are carried at cost lass any accumulated ameortisation and any impaimment losses.

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful lifa whan, based on all relevant factors, there is no forezeeabls
limit to the pericd over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows or service potential, Amertisation is not providad
for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever thers is an indication that the asset may
be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortization is provided on a straight-line basis ovar their useful life.

The amortisation period and the amartisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date,

Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with & finite useful life after it was classified as indefinita is an indicater that the
asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised aver its
useful life.

Amaortisation ig providad to write down the intangible assets, on a straight-line basis, to thair residual values as follows:

Item Dapreciation method Average useful life

Computer scftware, other Straight-line 3-0 years
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1.7 Heritage assets

Heritage assets are azzets that have a cultural, environmeantal, historical, natural, scientific, technalogical or artistic significance
and are held indefinitely for the bensfit of present and future generations.

Recagnition

The municipality recognises a heritage asset as an assatifitis probakls that future economic benefits or service potantial
associated with the asset will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably,

Initial measurement
Heritage assets are measured at cost,

Where a heritage assat is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is measured at its fair value as at tha date of
acquisition,

Subsequent measurement
After recognition as an asset, a class of heritage assets is carried at its cost less any accumulatad impairment losses.
Impairment

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that it may be impaired. If any such Indication
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount ar the recoverable service amount of the heritage assat,

Deracognition

The municipality derscognises heritage asset on disposal, orwhen no future economic benefits or service potential are expectad
from its use or disposal,

The gain or loss arising from the derecegnition of a heritage asset is included In surplus or deficit when the itern is derecognised
{unless the Standard of GRAP on leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).

1.8 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or a residual
interest of anather entity.

The amartised cost of a financial asset or financial liahility is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability iz
measured at initial recagnition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amertisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amaount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction {directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility,

Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognised financial asset or financial liability from an entity's statement of
financial position.

A derfvative is a financial instrument or other contract with all three of the following characteristics:
= [|treqguires noinitial net investment or an initial net investmeant that is smaller than would be required for other
types of contracts that would be expected to have a similar response to changes in market factors,
. It iz sattled at a future date.
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1.8 Financial instruments {continued)

The effective interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability jor group
of financial assets or financial liabiliies) and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant pariod,
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or recaipts through the expected
life: of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amaount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit
lozses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid of recsived betwean parties to the contract that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate {see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions), transaction costs, and all
other premiums or discounts, Thers is a presurnption that the cash flows and the expacted life of a group of similar financial
instruments can be estimated reliably, Howeaver, in those rare cases when it is not possible to reliably estimate the cash
flows or the expected life of a financial instrument {or group of financial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash
flows over the full contractual term of the financial instrument [or group of financial instruments).

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties
in an arm's length transaction.

A financial asset is:
+  cash;
*  aresidual interest of another entity; or
. a contractual right to;
- receive cash or another financial asset from another entity: or
- exchange financial assets or financial lisbilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
favourable to the entity.

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified paymants to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when dus in sccordance with the ariginal or modified terms of
adebt instrumeant,

& financial liability is any lability that is a contractual obligation to:
. deliver cash or anather financial asset to another entity; or
. exchange financial assets or financial liabilties under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity.

Loans payabla are financial liabilities, other than short-term payables on normal credit terms.
Financial instruments at amortised cost are non-derivative financial assats or non-derivative financial liabilities that have
fixed or determinable payments, excluding those instruments that:
. the enfity designates at fair value at initial recognition: or
. are held for trading.
Classification

The entity has the following types of financial assets (clas=es and category) as reflected on the face of the statemant of
financial position or in the notes thereto;

Class Category
Receivables from exchangs transactions Financial asset measurad at amortisad cost
Receivakles from non-exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Trade raceivables Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash eguivalents Financial assat measurad at amortised cost

The entity has the following types of financial liakilites (classes and category) as reflectad on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes thareta:

Class Category
Other financial liakilities Financial liakility measured at amortised cost
Payables from exchange transactions Financial liakility measured at amortised cost
Payables from non-exchange transactions Financial liability measurad at amortised cost
Employes benefit obligation Financial liability measured at amortised cost
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1.8 Financial instruments {continued)
Initial recognition

The entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when the entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The entity recognises financial assets using trade date accounting.
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The entity measures all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recegnition using the fallowing categaries:
. Financial instruments at fair value,
. Financial instruments at amartised cost,
. Financial instruments at cost

All finarcial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impalrmeant review,
Fair value measurement considerations

The best evidence of fair value is quoted prices in an active market, If the market far a financial instrument is not active, the
antity establishes fair value by using a valuation technique. The objsctive of using a valuation technique is to establish what
the transaction price would have bean on the measurement date in an arm's length exchange motivated by normal cperating
considerations, Valuation techniques include using recent arm's length market transactions between knowledgeabls, willing
parties, if available, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis and option pricing models. If there is a valuation technique commonly used by market participants to price the
instrument and that technique has been demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market
transactions, the enfity uses that technique. The chosen valuation technigue makes maximum use of markat inputs and
relies as litle as possible on entity-specific inputs. It incorporates all factors that market participants would considar in setting
a price and is consistent with accepted aconomic methodalogies for pricing financial instruments, Pericdically, an
municipality calibrates the valuation technigue and tests it for validity using pricas from any sbservable current market
transactions in the same Instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on any available observable markeat
data.

The fair value of & financial liakility with a demand feature (2.0, a demand deposit) is not less than the amount payable on
demand, discountad from the first date that the amount could be required to be paid.

Reclassification

The entity does not raclassify a financial Instrument while it is iszued or held unless it s
* combined instrumant that is required to be measured at fair value: or
= aninvestment in a residual interest that meets the requirements for reclassification.

Whera the entity cannot reliably measure the fair value of an embedded derivative that has been separated from a host
cantract that is a financial instrument at & subsequent reporting dats, it measures the combined instrument at fair value, This
requires a reclassification of the instrument from amortised cost or cost to fair valua,

IF fair value can no longer be measured reliably for an investment in a residual interest measured at fair value, the entity
reclassifies the investment from fair value to cost, The carrying amount at the date that fair value is no longer available
becomas the cost.

If & reliable measure becomes available for an investment in a residual interest for which a measure was praviously not
available, and the instrument would have been requirad to be measured at fair value, the entity raclassifiss the instrument
fram cost to fair valus.

Gains and losses

A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a financial asset or financial ligbility measured at fair value s
recognised in surplus or defieit,

For financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost or cost, a gain or loss is recognised in surplus or
deficit whan the financial asset or financial liakility iz derecognised or impaired, ar through the amortisation process,
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1.8 Financial instruments {continued)
Impairment and uncaollectibility of financial assets

The entity assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether thers is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
aroup of financial assets is impaired.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

If thers is objective evidence that an impairment less on financial assets measurad at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the presaent value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future cradit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's orginal
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced directly OR through the use of an allowance account, The
amount of tha loss is recognised in surplus or deficit.

If, in a subsequent pericd, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairmant was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed directly OR by
adjusting an allewance account, The revarsal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial assat that exceads what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. Tha
amount of the reversal is recognised in surplus or deficit,

Financial assets measured at cost;

If thare is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not
measurad at fair value because iis fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the Impairment loss i= measured as
the differance betwean the carying amount of the financial asset and the presant value of estimated future cash flows
discaunted at the cumrent market rate of return for a similar financial asset, Such impairmeant losses are not reversed.
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1.8 Financlal instruments (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets

The entity derecognises financial assets using trade date accounting,

The entity derecognises a financial asset only when:

= the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are seftled or waivad,

*  the entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assst: or

. the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
transfarred contral of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the assat in its
entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to exarciza that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity :
- deracognise the asset, and
- racognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer,

The carrying amounts of the transferred assst are allocated between the rights or chligations retained and those transfarred
an tha basis of their relative fair values at the transfier date. Mewly created rights and cbligaticns are measzured at their fair
values at that date. Any difference between the consideration received and the amounts recognised and derecognised is
recagnised in surplus ar deficit in the period of the transfar,

If the entity transfers a financial asset in & transfer that gualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the right to
servica the financial asset for a fee, it recognisa either a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that servicing contract. If
the fee to be received is not expected to compensate the entity adequately for parforming the servicing, a servicing liability
far the servicing obligation is recognised at its fair value. If the fee to be received iz expected to be more than adsguate
compensation for the sarvicing, a servicing asset is recognised for the servicing right at an amount determined on the basis
of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger financial asset.

If, & a result of a fransfer, a financial asset is derscognised in its entirety but the transfer results in the entity cbiaining a new
financial asset or assuming a new financial liability, or a servicing liakility, the entity recognise the new financial asset,
financial liability or servicing liability at fair value,

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received is recognised in surplus or deficit,

If tha transferrad assat is part of a larger financial asset and the part transferred gualifies for derecognition in its entirety, the
previous carrying amount of the larger financial asset is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is derecognised, based on the relative fair values of those parts, on the date of the transfer. For this purpose, a
retained servicing asset is treated as a part that continues to be recognised. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part derecognised and the sum af the consideration recsived for the part derecognised is recognised in
surplus or deficit,

If a transfer does not result in derecognition because the entity has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownarship of the transferrad asset, the entity continues to recagnise the transferred asset in its entirety and recognise a
financial liability for the consideration received. In subsequent periods, the entity recognises any revenue on the transfamed
asset and any expense incurred on the financial liability, Meither the asset, and the associated liability nor the revenua, and
the associated expenses are offset.

25



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.8 Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabllities

The entity removes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from its staterment of financial position when it is
extinguished — 2. when the obligation spacified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived,

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments with substantially differant terms is accauntad for
as having exlinguished the original financial liability and & new financial liability is recognised. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial fiability or a part of it is accounted for as having extinguished the original
financial liability and having recognised a new financial liability.

The difference betwesn the carrying ameount of a financial liakility (or part of a financial liability} extinguished or transferred to
anather party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assurmed, is racognisad in
surplus or daficit. Any liabilities that ars waived, forgiven or assumed by another entity by way of a non-sxchange transaction
are accounted for in accordanca with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and
Transfers),

Presentation

Interest relating to & financial instrument or a component that s a financial liability is recognised as revenue or expense in
surplus or deficit,

Losses and gains relfating to & financial instrument or & componant that is a financial liability is recognised as revenue or
axpense in surplus or deficit

A financial asset and a financial liakility are only offset and the net amount presented in the statemant of financial position
when the entity currently has a legally anforceable right to sat off the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realisa the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

In accounting for a transfier of a financial assat that does not qualify for derecognition, the entity does not offset the
transferred asset and the associated liability.

1.8 Statutory receivables
Identification

Statutory receivables are recsivables that arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means, and require settlement
by another entity in cash or another financial asset.

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recoanised in the statement of financial position,

The cost methed is the method used to account for statutory receivablas that requires such receivables o be measurad at their
transaction amount, plus any accrued interest or other charges (where applicable) and, less any accumulated impairment losses
and any amounts derecognised.

Maminal interest rate is the interest rate and/or basis spacified in legislation, supporting regulations or similar means,

The transaction amount for & statutory receivable means the amount specifiad in, or calculated, levied or charged in accordance
with, legislation, suppaorting regulations, or similar means.

Recognition

The municipality recognises statutory receivables as follows:

. if the transaction is an exchange transaction, using the policy on Revenue from exchange transactions:

. if the transaction is a non-exchange transaction, using the policy on Revenus from non-exchange transactions (Taxes
and transfers); or

. if the transaction is not within the scope of the policies listed in the abova or another Standard of GRAP, the
receivable is recognised when the definition of an asset is met and, when it is probable that the future economic
benefitz or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the entity and the transaction amourt can ba
measurad reliably,

Initial measurement




Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.9 Statutory receivables {continued)
The municipality initially measures statutory receivables at their tranzaction amaunt,
Subsequent measurement

The municipality measures statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost methed, the initial
measurement of the receivabla is changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflect any:

* interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable (where applicable);

. impairmant losses; and

. amounts derecognised.

Derscognition

The municipality derecognises a statutory receivable, or a part theraof, when:

= therights ta the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are waived;

. the municipality transfers ta anaother party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the raceivable: ar

. the municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownarship of the receivable, has
transferred control of the receivable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable
in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity:
- derecognise the recaivable; and
- recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfar,

The carrying amounts of any statutory receivables transferred are allocated betwaen the rights or obligations retained and those
transferred on the basis of their relative fair values at the transfer date. The entity considers whather any newly creatad rights
and obligations are within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or ancther Standard of GRAP, Any
difference between the consideration received and the amounts darecognised and, those amounts recognised, are recognised
insurplus or deficit in the period of the transfer,

1.10 Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfars substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to awnership. A lease is
classified as an operating leasa if it does not transfer substantially all the rizsks and rewards incidental to owWnership,

When a lease includes both land and buildings elements, the entity assesses the classification of each element separately,
Finance leases - lessee

Finance lzases are recognised as assets and liahilities in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair value of
the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimurm leases payments. Tha correspending liability to the lessor is
included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the .

Minimum lease payments are apportionad between the finance charge and reduction of the cutstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodiz rate of on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases - lessor

Operating lease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-ine basis over the lease term

Initial direct costs incurred in negetiating and arranging oparating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the lease term on tha same basis as the lease revenue.

The aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental revanue over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over tha lease term on a straight-line basis,

Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financlal performance.
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1.10 Leases {continued)
Operating leases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference batween
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recegnissd as an operating leass asset or liability,

1.11 Inventories

Inventories ara initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a nan-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for:
= distribution at no charge or for a nominal charge; or
*  consumption in the production process of goods to be distributed at na charge er for a nominal charge.

Met realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange or distribution,

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acguire the asset on the reporting date.

The cost of inventaries comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in Eringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

The cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for
specific projects is assignad using specific identification of the individual costs,

The cost of inventories is assigned using the firsk-in, first-out (FIFO) formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories
having a similar nature and use to the municipality,

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period in which tha
related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recognised whan the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value or current replacement cost
and all losses of inventaries are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss ocours. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an Increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost, are
recognisad as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs,

1.12 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets used with the objective of generating a commarcial return. Commercial retum means that
positive cash flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset,

Impaimnent is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above tha systematic recognition
of the loss of the asset’s future economic benefits or service patential through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after daducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses therson.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest idantifiable group of assets used with the objective of gensrating a commercial return that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of
assets,

Costs of disposal are incremental costs dirsctly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income tax
axpense.

Depreciation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life,

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction betwean
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal,

Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher its fair value less costs to sell and its valug in use,
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1.12 Impairment of cash-generating assets {continued)

L=aful lite is eithar:
. the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by the municipality; or
. the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained fram the asset by the municipality.

ldentification
Whan the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired,

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-ganerating asset may ba impairad.
If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverakbla amaount of the asset,

Irrespactive of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality alsc tests a cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its
carrying amaount with its recoverable ameount. This Impairment test iz performed at the same time every year. If an intangible
assatwas initially recognised during the current reporting period, that intangible asset was tested for impaiment bafore the end
of the current reporting period.

1.13 Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans
Payments to defined contribution retirement banafit plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Payments made to industry-managed [or state plans) retiremant benefit schemes are dealt with as defined contribution plans
where the entity's obligation under the schemes is equivalent to those arsing in a defined contrbution retiremeant benefit plan,

Defined benefit plans
Fer defined benefit plans the cost of providing the banefits is determined using the projectsd cradit method,
Actuarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent actuaries separately for each plan,

Consideration is given to any event that could impact the funds up to end of the reporting period where the interim valuation is
performed at an earlier date,

Past service costs are recoghised immediatsly to the extant that the benefits are already vested, and are otherwise amortised on
a straight-ling basis over the average pericd until the amended benafits hecome vested,

Te the extent that, at the baginning of the financial period, any cumulative unrecognised actuarial gain or loss excesds ten
percent of the greater of the present value of the projected banefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assats (the comidor).
that partion is recognised in surplus or deficit over the expected average remaining service lives of participating employeas,
Actuarial gains or losses within the corridor are not recognised.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan is recognised when the entity is demanstrably
committed to curtailment or setlemeant.

Whan it is virtually certain that another party will reimburse some or all of the expenditure required to setile a defined benefit
obligation, the right to reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. The asset is measured at fair value, In all othar
respects, the asset is treated in the same way as plan assets. In surplus or defickt, the expense relating to a defined banefit plan
is presented as the net of the amount recognised far a reimbursement,

The amount recognised in the statement of financial position represents the present value of the defined bensfit ohligation as
sdjusted for unrecognized actuarial gains and lossss and unrecognised past service costs, and reduces by the fair value of plan
assets,

Any aszet is limited to unrecegnised actuarial losses and past service costs, plus the present value of avallable refunds and
reduction in future contributions to the plan,
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1.13 Employee benefits {continued)
Other post retirement obligations
The entity provides post-retirement health care benefits, housing subsidies and gratuities upon retirement to some retiraes,

The entittement to post-ratirement health care bensfits is based on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age and
the completion of a minimum service period. The expectsd costs of these benafits are accrued over tha pericd of emplayment,
Independant qualified actuaries carry out valuations of these obligations. The entity also provides a gratuity and housing subsidy
on retiremant to certain employees, An annual charge to income is made to cover both these liabilitiss,

1.14 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
= the municipality has a presant obligation as a result of a past event:
= itis probable that an outflow of rezources embadying economic benefits or service potential will be requirad to
setile the obligatien; and
*  areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of & provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to b required to settle the prasent obligation at the
reporting date.

Where the effect of time value of monsy is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures expacted
to be required to settle the obligation.

Tha discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflacts current market assassments of the time value of maoney and the risks specific to
the liability,

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settls a provision is expacted to be reimbursed by anaother party, tha
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be raceivad if the municipality
settles the obligation. The reimbursament is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision,

Provisions ars reviewsd at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect tha current best estimate. Provisions are reversad if it is
na longer probable that an outflow of resaurces embodying economic benefits ar service potential will be required, to settle the
abligation,

Whare discounting s used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of time, This
increase is recognised as an interast expense.

A provision is used anly for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating surplus (deficit).

If an entity has a contract that is oneraus, the present obligation (net of recoveries) under the contract is recognised and
measurad as a provision.

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:

. has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least:
= the activity/operating unit or part of an activity/operating unit concerned:
- the principal locations affected,
- the location. function, and approximate number of amplayees who will be compeansated far services being
terminatad;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented; and

. has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that
plan or anncuncing its main features to those affected by it.

A restriciuring provision includes anly the direct expanditures arizing from the restructuring, which are those that are bath:
. necessarily entailed by the restructuring; and
=  not associated with the ongoing activities of the municipality
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1.14 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

Mo cbligation arises as a consequence of the sale or transfer of an operation until the municipality is committed to the sale or
transfer, that is, there is a binding arrangement.

After their initial recognition contingent liabilities recognised in entity combinations that are recognized separately are
subsequently maeasured at the higher of;

= the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

= the amount initially recognised less cumulative amartisation.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised, Contingencies are disclosed in note 53

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified paymeants to reimburse the halder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the ariginal or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

Loan commitment is a firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

The municipality recognises a provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments when it is probable that an outflow of
respurces embedying economic benefits and service potential will be required to setfle the obligation and a raliable estimate of
the abligation can be mads.

Determining whather an outflow of resources is probiable in relation to financial guarantess requires judgement. Indications that
an outflow of resources may be prebable are:
*  financial difficulty of the dabtar;
= defaults or delinguencies in interest and capital repayments by the debtor;
. breaches of the terms of the dabt instrument that result in it being payakle earlier than the agreed term and the ability
of the debtor to settle its obligation on the amended terms; and
. a decline in prevailing economic circumstances {e.g. high interest rates, inflation and unemployment) that impact on
the ability of antities to repay their cbligations,

Whers a fee is received by the municipality for issuing a financial guarantes andior whers a fee is charged on loan
commitments, it is considered in determining the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at reporting dats.
Where a fee is charged and the municipality considers that an outflow of economic resources is probable, an municipality
recognises the obligation at the higher of
. the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Provisions, Contingsnt Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
and
. the amount of the fee initially recognised less, whara appropriate, cumulstive amortisation recognised in accordancs
with the Standard of GRAP on Revenug from Exchange Transactions,

1.15 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reperting period when those inflows result in an
increase in net assefs, other than increases relating to contributions from owners,

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly
gives approximately egual value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange,

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or 3 liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm's length transaction.

Measurement
Revanue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or raceivable, net of trade discounts and velume rebates,
1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Mor-gxchange transactions are defined as transactions where the entity receivas value from another entity without dirsctly giving
approximately equal value in exchangs.

Revenue s the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when thoss inflows result in an
increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions fraom owners.
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1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions {continued)

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged. or a liability settled, between knowledgeabls, willing parties in
an arm's length transaction.

Rates, including collection charges and penalties interest

Revenue from rates, including collection charges and penalty interast, is recognised when:
. itis probable that the economic benafits or service potantial associated with the transaction will flow ta the
municipality,
. the amount of the revenue can be measured raliably: and
. there has been complianca with the relevant legal requiraments,

Changes to property values during a reporting period are valued by a suitably qualified valuator and adjustments are made to
rates revenue, based on a time proportion basis, Adjustments to rates revenue already recognised are processed or additicnal
rates revenue is recognised.

Fines

Ravenue from the issuing of fines is recognised when:
* itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will Alaw ta the
municipality; and
. the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

The municipality has twe types of fines: spot fines and summenses. There is uncertainty regarding the prebability of the flow of
econcmic benafits or service potential in respect of spot fines as these fines are usually not given directly to an offender. Further
legal processes hava to be underaken before the spot fine is enforceable. In respect of summenses the public prosecutor can
decide whether to waive the fine, reduce it or prosecute for non-payment by the offender, An estimate is made for the revenue
amount collected from spot fines and summenses based on past exparience of amounts collected, Where a reliabls sstimats
cannot be made of revenue from summonses, the revenue from summonses is recognised when the public prosecutor pays
over to the entity the cash actually collected an summonzses issued.

Levies

Lavias are recognised as revenue when:
* itis probable that the econcmic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow ta the
municipality; and
. the amount of the revenue can ba measured raliably,

Levies ara based on declarations completed by levy payers. The estimate of levies revenus when a lewvy payer has not
submitted a declaration are based on the following factars:
= the extent and success of procedures to investigate the non-submission of a declaration by defaulting levy payers;
* internal records maintained of histerical comparisons of estimated levies with actual levies received from individual
levy payers;
. histarical information on declarations previously submitted by defaulting levy payers; and
. the accuracy of the database of levy payers as well as the frequency by which it is updated for changes.

Changes to estimates made whan more reliable information becomes available are processed as an adjustment to lavies
revenusa,
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1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)
Government grants

Government grants are recognised as revenues whan;
. it iz probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the fransaction will Aow to the
municipality,
. the amount of the revenue can be measurad reliably, and
. to the extent that there has been compliance with any restictions associated with the grant.

The municipality assesses the degree of certainty attached to the flow of future economic benefits ar service potential on the
basis of the available evidence. Certain grants payable by one level of govemment to another are subject to the availability of
funds. Revenue from these grants is only recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the entity. An announcement at the beginning of a financial year that grants may be
available for qualifying entities in accordance with an agreed programme may not be sufficient evidence of the probability of the
flow. Revenue is then only recognized once evidence of the probability of the flow becames available.

Restrictions on government grants may result in such revenue being recognised on a ime proportion basis. Whers there is no
restriction on the period, such revenue is recognised on receipt or when the Act becomes effective. which-aver is earlier.

When governmeant remit grants on a re-imbursement basis, revenue is recognised when the qualifving expenss has baen
incurred and to the extent that any other restrictions have been complied with,

1.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other expensas incurrad by an entity in connaction with tha borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are Incurred,

1.18 Unauthorised expenditure

Unzuthorised expenditure means:
. averspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
. expanditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with the
purpase of the main division.

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance in
tha year that the expenditure was Incurred, The expenditure |s classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
where recovered, it is subsequently accountad for as revenue in the statement of financial perfarmance.

1.18 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditura means expanditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care baen
exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequantly accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial perfarmance.

1.20 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Managament Act (Act No 58 of 2003), the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000}, and the Public Office Bearars Act (Act No. 20 of 1998} or is in contravention of the
economic antity's supply chain management policy. Iregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure, Irregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statemeant of Financial Performance., )

Irregular expenditure is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, including, but not limited ta, ruling Legislation,
Regulations, Frameworks, Circulars, Instruction Motes, Practice Motes, Guidelines etc (as applicable),

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial and which was condoned before year end
and'or before finalisation of the financial staternents must also be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register, In
such an instance, no further action is also requirad with the exception of updating tha note to the financial statements.
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1.20 Irregular expenditure (continued)

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condenement is baing
awaited at year end must be recorded in the irregular expenditure register. No further action is required with the exception of
updating the note to the financial statements.

Whers irregular expenditure was incurred in the previcus financial year and is anly condaned in the following financial year, the
register and the disclosure note to the financial statemants must be updatad with the amount condoned.

Irreguiar expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and which was not condoned by the
Mational Treasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register, If liability for the
irregular expenditure can be attributed to a person, a debt account must be created If such a person is liabla in law. Immediate
steps must thereafter be taken to recover the ameunt from the person concerned, If recovery is not possible, the accounting
officer ar accounting authority may write off the amount as debt impairment and disclasa such in the relevant note to the
financlal statements, The irregular expenditure register must also be updated accordingly. If the irregular expenditure has not
been condoned and no person is liable in law, the expenditure ralated thereto must remain against the relevant
programmefexpenditure item, be disclesad as such in the note to the financial statements and updated accordingly in the
irregular expenditure register.

1.21 Budget information

Municipality are typically subject to budgetary limits in the form of appropriations or budget autharisations (ar equivalent), which
is given effect through authorising legislation, appropriation or similar,

General purpase financial reporting by municipality shall provide infarmation on whether resources were obtained and used in
accordance with the legally adopted budget,

The approved budget is prepared on a cash basis and presented by economic classification linked to performance outcome
ohjectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal pericd from 2020/07/01 to 2021/06/30,
Tha budget for the ecenamic entity includes all the entities approved budgets under its control,

The annual financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgated
amounts for the reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

1.22 Related parties

Individuals as well as their close family members, andfor entities are related parties if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to cantrol or jointly control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial
and/or operating decisions. Management is regarded as a refated party and comprises the councillors, executive mayor, mayaral
commitiee members, municipal manager, executive directors and all other managers reporting directly to the municipal managear
or as designated by the municipal manager.

1.23 Events after reporting date

Events after reporting date are those events, both faveurable and unfavourable, that eecur between tha reporting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identifiad:
= those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date {adjusting evenls after the reporting date),
and
. those that are indicative of canditions that arose after the reporting date {non-adjusting events after the reporting
date}.

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial statements to reflact adjusting events after the raporting date
once the event occurred,

The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such estimate
cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosura could influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of the financial statements.
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1.24 Principal-agent arrangement

A principal-agent relationship is an arrangement where one persan, the principal, relies on another person, the agant, to act on
the principal’s behalf.

The municipality as the agent acting on behalf of the principal recognises revenue based on the nat amount retained (the
amount billed to a customer less the amount paid to the supplier),

An entity that is the agent in a principal-agent arrangement shall disclose the fallowing in the notes to the financial staterments;

a description of any resources {including the carrying value and description of any assets recognised) that are held on behalf of
a principal, but recognised in the agent's own financial statements. Such disclosura shall include:

the remittance of any resources during the period, as well as the expected timing of remittance of any remaining rescurces to
the principal; and

risks that are transferred from the principal to the agent (if any), including risks flowing to the entity as a result of its
custodianship over the resources held on behalf of a principal,

the aggregate amount of revenua that the entity recognises as compensation for the transactions carried out on behalf of the
principal; and

a description of any liabilities incurred on behalf of a principal that have been recognised by the entity, as well as any
corresponding rights of reimbursement that have been recognised as assets

1.25 Contingent Liabilities - Accounting Policy

The municipality's palicy is not to recognise contingent liabilities in the annual financial statements, but to disclose tham in the
notes. A contingent liakility is defined as a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
cenfirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not whally within the cantral of the
entity, or A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because; 1) Itis not prababla that an outflow of
resources embaodying economic benefits and service potential will be required to settle the obligation, or 2) The amount of the
chligation can not be measured with sufficient reliability.

The municipality acknowlsdges that contingent liabilities can have a significant financial and economic impact to the municipality
— by conferring certain rights or cbligations that may be expected in the future. If the impact is not known, this could allow for
financial difficulties for the municipality. Therefore ways are sought as much as possible to put measuras in place to limit the
impact of contingent liabilities = should thase materialise.

In estimating the probable financial implications of contingent liabilities, where applicable the following is taken into account

1. Maximum potential loss - This method values contingent liabilities at full face value,

2. Expected loss - This method tries to estimate the probability that the contingancy will ocour — and can be used when reliabla
data is available.

3. Use of market information if available

4. Cpinion of experts such as legal practitioners

35



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 20 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rand 2021 2020

2. Changes in accounting policy

The annual financial statements have been praparad in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice on & basis consistent with the prior year except for the adoption of the following new o revised standards,

Interest on outstanding receivables
During the year, the municipality changed its accounting policy with respect to the treatment of Interest from outstanding
receivables, The municipality started charging interest to outstanding receivables in the 2019/2020 financial year at 15.5% par

anurm,

The aggregate effect of the changes in accounting policy on the annual financial statements for the yvear ended 30 June 2020 s
as follows:

The aguregate effect of the changes in accounting policy on the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 is
as follows:

Statement of Financial Performance
Interest income

Previously stated # u
Adjustrnent - 37,108,440

- 37,109,440

3. MNew standards and interpretations
3.1 Standards and interpretations Issued, but not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have bean published and are mandatory
for the municipality's accounting periods beginning an or after 01 July 2021 or later pericds:

Standard/ Interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning an ar
after
*  Directive 7 {revised): The Application of Deemed Cost 01 April 2021 Unlikely there will be a

matanal impact

4. Inventories

Consumabla stores 905,554 524,592
Water 97 534 160,084
Fuel (Diesel, Petrol) 276,991 59,872

1,280,479 744 548
Inventories recognised as an expense during the year 6,236,035 3,862,257

The cost of water production for the year amountad to R7.60 per kilolitre (2020: R8.05 per kilolitre), Raw water purchased from
Sishen Iron Ore amounts to RO.06 per kilolitra,

Mo Inventories have been pledged as collateral for Liabilities of the municipality,
5. Operating lease asset (accrual)

Current assats 14,671 35,307
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6. Other trade receivables from exchange transactions

Creditors with debit balances 26,830 619,724
Arrangements 8,080,570 1,754,163

8,097,400 2,373,887

Arrangements

Currant {0 -30 days) 1,035,645 107,061
31 - 60 days 1.681,558 25113
61 - 90 days 1,043,645 147138
91-120 days 2430293 278,733
121 - 365 days 1.785.102 1163117
= 365 days 64,328 33,014

8,060,571 1,754,164

7. Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Arrangements 3,388,339 B27,690

Other receivables from nen-exchange revenue 977 644 3,234,834
Consumer debtors - Rates a TT472,807 85786141

81,838,720 83,848 665

Statutory receivables included in recelvables from non-exchange transactions above are as follows:

Taxes 76,539,947 73,110,531

Fines 977 644 3,234 B34
77,517 681 76,345,365

Financial asset receivables included in receivables from non-exchange transactions 4,321,199 13,503,300

ahove

Total receivables from non-exchange transactions 81,838,780 89 845 665

Statutory receivables general information
Transaction(s) arising from statute

The Municipal Property Rates Act is a national law that regulate the power of a municipality to value and rate immovable
properties located within the boundaries of municipalitiss,

Traffic fines arise from anforcemant of traffic law violation in the municipal area and is governed by the The National Road
Traffic Act 93 of 1906,

Valug added tax is a3 a result of Valus-Added Tax Act 89 of 1991
Reconciliation of provision for impairment for statutory receivables

Opening kalance {21,055, 403) (35,915,755)
Unusad amounts reversed 6,311,743 14,880,352

(14,743,660} (21,055,403)
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7. Receivables from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Arrangements

Currant {0 -30 days) 435,343 50,511

231 -60days 711,063 11,849

61-90 days 438 706 69,425

51 - 120 days 1,021,687 131,518

121 - 365 days 754,589 548,809

= 385 days 27,041 16,578
3,388,339 827,690

8. Consumer debtors disclosure

Gross balances

Consumer debtors - Rates 84,975 410 84,290,064

Less: Allowance for impairment

Consumer debtors - Rates {17,502,603)  (B8,503,8923)

Met balance

Cansumer dabtors - Rates 77472 807 85,786,141

Statutory receivables included in consumer debtors above are as follows:

Consumer debtors - Rates 78,530,947 73110531

Financial asset receivables included in consumer debtors above 932,860 12,675,610

Total consumer debtors T7.472.807 85 786,141

Property rates

Current (0 -30 days) (62,813 {217)

31-60 days 9, 148 888 9,517,681

61 - 80 days 3,578 598 4,805 854

81 - 120 days 3,897 380 4,442 561

121 - 3685 days 17,385,554 26,807,871

= 385 days 43,724,406 40,122 391

TT 472,807 85786141
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8. Consumer debtors disclosure (continued)
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers and Other
Current {0 -30 days) (77,011) (235
31 - B0 days 11,073,421 10,251,676
61 -90 days 4,282 525 5,255,352
91-120 days 4,441,144 4 758,095
121 - 365 days 20,732 509 28,716 404
= 366 days b2,121,500 43,297,170
82,574,178 892,278,458
Less: Allowance for impairment {17,042195) (8,322 498)
76,531,983 83,955,960
Industriall commercial
Current {0 -20 days) - -
31 - 60 days 35,735 61,585
&1 - 890 days 17,811 32,718
21 -120 days 11,270 34,011
121 - 385 days 38,185 145,832
= 365 days 114,400 132,001
218,50 408,145
Lass; Allowanca for impaiment (41,805} {36,620)
176,606 369,515
Mational and provincial governmaent
Current (0 -30 days) - -
31 - 60 days 106,643 147,901
61 - 90 days ar.127 93,109
51 -120 days 80,275 80,843
121 - 385 days 542 993 603,080
= 385 days 1,356,683 670,527
2182732 1,605 460
Less: Allowance for impairmant 418,514) (144, 755)
1,764,218 1,460,665
Total
Current {0 -30 days) (77,011) (239)
31 - 60 days 11,215,799 10,461,162
€1 - 90 days 4,387 563 5,381,177
91-120 days 4,532 680 4,882 945
121 - 365 days 21ME T 28,485 317
= 365 days 53,602,593 44 050 659
g4 675411 84,280,065
Less: Allowance for impairment (17,502 604) (8,503 822)
77,472,807 B5,786,143
Less: Allowance for impairment
Current (0 -30 days) 14,192 22
31-60 days (2,068,911) (943 481)
61 - 00 days (808,565} (485 323)
91-120 days (835,310) (440, 388)
121 - 365 days (3,927.823) {2.657.44B)
= 365 days (9878, 188)  (3.,977.308)




Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
8. Consumer debtors disclosure {continued)
{17,502,605)  (8,503,922)
Reconclliation of allowance for impairment
Balance at beginning of the year (8,503,922} (35,915,755
Contributions to allowance (8,998,683 27.411.,833
(17,502,605)  (8,503,922)

The Provision for Impairment was calculated after
assessing the recoverability.

grouping all the financial assets of similar nature and risk ratings and

In determining the recoverability of a Rates Assessment Dabtor and Receivables fram Mon-exhange Transactions, the

municipality considers any change in the credit qualit

y of the Rates Assessment Debtor from the date credit was initially granted

up to the reporting date. The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customear base baing large and unralated,
Accordingly, the management belisve that thera is no further cradit provision required in excess of the Provision for Impairment.

Furthermore, na Provision for Impairment was calculated on Recsivablas other than Assessment Rates Debtors as the

management is of the opinion that all Receivables are recoverable within normal cradit terms.,

9. VAT receivable

VAT

10. Receivables from exchange transactions

Gross balances

Elactricity
Water

VWaste water
Refuse

Other (specify)

Less: Allowance for impairment

Electricity
Water

\Waste water
Refuse

Other (specify)

Met balance
Electricity
Water

Waste water
Refuse

Other (specify)

31843616 23,642,422
62,161,683 26,054,568
65,558,175 62,804,159
14,787,267 17,835,530
63,330,915 47,513,041
3,807,810  37,874.431
209,665,854 192,182,629
(9,301,377)  (1,585,227)
(0,648,724) {5585 580)
(2,726.923)  {1,608.569)
(11,670,978) (4,294,252
(701,724}  (3,415,855)
(34,049,726) (16,489,583)
52,860,306 24,459,341
55,908,451 57,218,479
12,070,344 16,226,951
51,656,941 43319689
3,108,088 34,458,576
175,606,128 175,693,046
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Annual Financial Statemeants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
10. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)
Electricity
Current (0 -30 days) 11,688.071 5,911,183
31 - 60 days B.661.153 2,760,321
61 - 890 days 4,788,368 (631,788}
91 - 120 days B778.382 309,033
121 - 385 days 7,850 802 {8,842 498)
= 365 days 14,082 530 24 963 078
52,860,306 24,469,341
Water
Current (0 -30 days) 13,199,318 870,453
31 - 60 days 2,006,131 2,605,955
&1 - 90 days 701,052 1,254,794
91 - 120 days 873,855 1,525 056
121 - 365 days 3,080,588 £,454 401
= 385 days 36.078,508 45507820
56,909,451 57,218,479
Waste water
Current {0 -30 days) (6.304) {199
31-80days 887,084 1,034,324
61 - 90 days 302 983 458 533
81 - 120 days 185,685 446 656
121 - 365 days 1,120,942 1,748,085
= 365 days 8,460 952 12,538 560
12,070,344 16,226,961
Refuse
Current (0 =30 days) 1133,854) (238)
21 - 60 days 11,580,501 2,350,751
61 - 90 days 1,303,659 1,487,274
91 - 120 days 1,185,677 1,310,835
121 - 365 days 5,934,904 8,462 334
= 365 days 30,719,164 28,708,731
51,659,941 43,319,689
Other (specify)
Current {0 -30 days) - (6.650)
31 - B0 days 181,077 3,114,635
61 - 90 days 72,347 3,279,983
91-120 days 70,185 3,114,042
121 - 365 days 791,843 23,094 466
= 365 days 2,020,853 1,857 141
3,106,085 34,458,577
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Annual Financial Statemants for the yvear ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
10. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current (0 -30 days) 24,838 717 6,519,378
31 - B0 days 28077721 12 571,804
61 - 80 days 8,580,246 6,226 810
g1 - 120 days 9,737,517 7,175,313
121 - 365 days 23,603 488 32,154 658
= 365 days 111,822 187 124,942,244
206660 BE4 180 580,205
Less: Allowance for impairment (33.620,697) (18,255,884)
173,049,157 173,333,521
Industriall commercial
Current {0 -30 days) o 5
31 - 80 days 83310 89,713
61 - 80 days 18,639 25,256
81 - 120 days 17,077 38,192
121 - 385 days 68,958 119,463
= 365 days 281,087 230878
448 291 503,602
Less: Allowance for impairment (B4, 555) 145.418)
384,736 458,183
MNational and provincial government
Current (0 =30 days) - -
31 - 860 days 520,514 380,735
61-90 days 178,807 177.517
51-120 days 130,800 156,842
121 - 365 days 549,439 614,885
= 365 days 1,167,137 TH0.833
2,536,708 2,080 823
Less: Allowanca for impairment {364,477) (188,478}
2,172,229 1,801,344
Total
Current {0 -20 days) 24 838,717 6,519,376
31 - 60 days 28 681,546 13,042,253
61 - 90 days 8,787,802 6,428 583
91-120 days 9,885,403 7,370,347
121 - 365 days 24 221,023 32,889,016
> 365 days 113,240,372 125,833,055
208 655 853 182,182,630
Less: Allowance for impairment (24,040 729) (16,489 582)
175,606,124 175,693,048
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020

10. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)

Less: Allowance for impairment

Current (0 -30 days) T.055 265193

31 - 60 days (3.960.810)  {1,176.267)

&1 - 90 days (1.213,574) (579.787)

91 - 120 days [1,365.136) (664, 724)

121 - 365 days (6.547.150)  {2,5966.228)

= 365 days (20,970.111) (11,367,772}
(24,049,726) (16,489,583)

Reconciliation of allowance for Impalrment

Balance at beginning of the year (16,489,583 (71,773,521}

Contributions to allowance (17.560.143) 55,283,938
(24,049,728) (16,489,583)

Statutory receivables general information

11. Statutory receivables

Consumer debtors - Rates TT.472.807 B5 786,141

VAT receivable 31,843.816 23,842 422

Traffic fines 548,800 283,788
109,866,223 109,722,331

12. Interest receivable

Interest receivable - Non-exchange transactions 15,708,750 10,289, 088

Interest recaivable - Exchange transactions 40,773,680 24,781,756

56,479,410 35,071,744

13. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of;

Bank balances 24 337 842 35,199,263

Short-term deposits 5,260,285 181,700

29,588,137 35,390,983
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13. Cash and cash equivalents {continued)
The municipality had the following bank accounts

Account number / description Bank statement balances

Cash book balances

30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2012 30 June 2021 20 June 2020 30 Juns 2019
First Maticnal Bank Primary 18,038,063 34,477 511 8,695,382 18,396 363 34,477 511 8,685, 382
Account - Cheque - 535-6800-
G059
First Mational Bank - Call 5,063,750 (18} 53,615 5,063 780 (18) 63615
Account - 613-8600-1025
First Mational Bank - Call 2,208 2,208 2,207 2,208 2200 2,207
Account - 620-1304-55861
First National Bank - Call 68,695 68,441 65,882 69,695 68,441 65,883
Account - B23-8067-5153
First National Bank - Call £2 BB7 52435 51,462 52 587 62 435 51,482
Account - B23-3404-0748
First Naticnal Bank - Fixed 72063 68,632 63,631 72,063 68,632 53,831
Ceposit - 710-2085-0327
Standard Bank - Current - 230- 5,541,479 721 762 2,380,770 5,841 479 721,752 2,380,770
0456-B500
Total 29,239,836 35,390,962 11,323,160 29,588,136 35,390,962 11,323,160
14. Investment property
2021 2020
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying valug Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation
and and
sccumulated accumulatad
irmpairment impairment
Investmeant property 308,824,640 - 308,824 640 293 847 77V - 2B3.847 77T
Reconciliation of investment property - 2021
CQpening Fair valua Total
balance adjustments
Investmant property 293,847 777 14,976,883 308824 840
Reconciliation of investment property - 2020
Opening Additions Disposals Fair valug Tatal
balance adjustrments
Investment proparty 212,807,778 82,830 400 (3,360,810 1,470,608 293,847,777

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for inspaction

at the registered office of the municipality.

In the exceptional cases when the municipality has to measure investment property wsing the cost medal in the Standard of
GRAP on Property, Plant and Equipmeant when the municipality subsequently uses the fair value measurement, disclose the

following;
= adescription of the investment property,
an explanation of why fair value cannot be determined raliably,

*  ilpossible, the range of estimatas within which fair valus iz highly likely to lie, and

on dispoesal of Investmeant property not carried at fair value:

- the fact that the entity has disposed of investment property not carriad at fair value,
- the carrying ameunt of that investment property at the time of sale, and

- the amount of gain or loss recognised.
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemnents for the yvear ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

2021

2020

15. Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Proparty, plant and equipment in the process of being constructad or developed

Projects were identified where construction or development has been halted sither during the current or pravious reporting
period{s). These projects relate to internal funded projects and was halted due to financial constraints. These projects were all
considared for impairment and it was concluded that assets are not impaired at this point in time and the projects will be

continued when funds are available as most of these projects anly incurred professional fees on the planning phase.

Carrying value of property, plant and equipment where construction or
development has been halted either during the current or previous reporting
period(s)

Upgrading of municipal offices in Olifantshoek

Cnly the professional fees paid, the project was supposed to be funded internally, The
project will be implemented when funds become available in the future,

Upgrading of internal roads in Olifantshosk
Only the professional fees paid, the project was supposed to be funded internally. The
project will be implamentad when funds become available in the future,

Kathu 1600 Mixed Typology Development
Caontractor did net perform, terminated, COGHSTA to implement the project,

Sashang Engineering Civil Sarvicss
The project is being implamanted by COGHSTA,

Electrical transmission
Only the professional fees paid, the project was supposad to be funded internally. The
project will be implemanted whan funds become available in the future.

Censtruction of Dibeng Landfill site Control Room and Fencing
Only the professional fees paid. the project has been terminatad,

Construction of Contral Room at Olifantshoek Landfill Site
Only the professional fees paid, the project was supposed to be funded internally. The
project will be implemanted when funds become available in the future

Censtruction of Contral Room and Fencing at Kathu Transfer Station.
Only the professional fess paid, the project was supposed to be fundad internally. The
project will be implementad when funds become available in the future

Upgrading of tkm of Hans Coetzee road in Kathu
The project is implamentad by the Khumani Mine,

Kathu West 18m| reservoir and 3ml towar
Cnly the prafessional faes paid, the project was supposed to be funded intarmally. The
project will be implemented when funds become availabla in the future,

Construction of 7ml ressrvoir and 1.7 elevated tower at Sasheng
The IRS to be developed during the 21/22 financial year and submitted to the
Department of Water and Sanitation for approval,

Upgrading of electrical switchgear in Industrial substation
Mo budget. Project to continue in future when funds become available

Resealing of Olifantshoek reservoir and replacing of AC feeder and supply pipe
Mo budget. Project to continue in future when funds become available

Development of Khal appel boreholes Phase 1
The project iz implemented by Khumani Ming.

501,378

744 554

9,680,482

13,035,088

40,743

106,823

1,082 430

2,389,000

G658 484

322150

QET.O78

501,376

744 554

9,680,492

13,035,088

112,185

ar.71g

40,743

106,823

1,082,430

2,389,000

556,484

322,150

266,682

987 078
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

15. Property, plant and eguipment (continued}
Electrification Kathu - 1,141,839
Mo budget. Project to continue in future when funds become available

Construction of control room at Olifantshoek 69,350 £49,365
[Only professional fees were paid due to lack of funding,

Construction of ablution facility & fencing Olifantshoek 214,915 214,815
Only professional fees were paid due to lack of funding,

Watar Reticulation in Olifantshoek Phase 1 - 7,190,832
Froject entails 2 stages 1. Ground water exploration- Complsted 2. Second stage: The

Contractor is experiencing serious challenges on Site |, the Community constantly stops

the construction activities, and this led him to stop completaly until the two(2) subbies

are appointed.

29,813,400 38,612,567

Reconcillation of Work-in-Progress 2021

Included within Included within Included within Included within

Infrastructure  Community Buildings  Landfill azsets
Opening balance 92,289,819 1,003,498 10,466, 152 235286 10
Additions/capital expenditura 60,762,229 824 BEG - - f
Transferred to completed items (5,530,721}  (1.223,874) - - {
147,621,327 604,493 10,468,152 235,288 15

Reconciliation of Werk-in-Progress 2020

Included within Included within Included within Includad within

Infrastructure  Community Buildings  Landfill assets
Opaning balance 124,123,860 9,731,520 10,466,152 235,286 14
Additions/capital expenditure 65 829812 3472121 - - B
(B7.653,853) (12,200,143) & e il
92,299,818 1,003,498 10,466,152 235,286 10

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment

included in Statement of Financial Parformance

Buildings 225,812 169,761
Infrastructurs 4472 977 9,240 535

4,698,789 9,419,296

A register containing the information required by section 83 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for inspection
at the registered office of the municipality,

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for n
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.
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16. Intangible assets

2021 2020
Cost! Accumulated  Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Waluation amartization Waluation amaortisation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Computer software, othar 4,664 6498 {4,128 852} 534,746 6,034 759 (4,195 806) 838,953
Reconclliation of intangible assets - 2021
Opening Amaortization Total
balance
Computer software, other 838,953 {304,207) 534,748
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2020
Cpening Amortisation Taotal
balancs
Computer softwara, ather 1,174 458 (335,605) 838,853
17. Heritage assets
2021 2020
Cost /! Accumulated  Camrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carying value
Valuation impaimment Valuation impairmeant
losses losses
Heritage assets 74,581 - 74,581 74 581 - 74,581
Reconciliation of heritage assets 2021
Opening Total
balance
Heritage assets 74.581 74,681
Reconcillation of heritage assets 2020
Opaning Total
balanca
Heritage assets 74,581 74,561
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18. Other financial liabilities

At amortised cost

Annuity Leans - Current

42 653,410

28,185 957

Annuity Loans are repaid over periods varying from 10 to 15 (2019: 10 o 15) years and at interest rates varying from 8,63% to
11.06% (2019 8.63% to 11.06%) per annum. Annuity Loans are not secured.

Arrears interest is charged at 10.63% to 12.76% for unpaid instalmeant,

The fair value of Long-term liabilities was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered
into betwaen the municipality and the relevant financing institutions,

Refer ta Appendix "A" for more datail on Long-term liabilitias.

Current liabilities
At amortised cost

Contract number

61000367
610068895
G1006937

As at 30 June 2021
Maturity analysis

DESA
Subtotal

Maturity analysis
Az at 30 June 2020
Maturity analysis

DBSA
Subtatal

42, 669410 38,189,957
Loan/Project Startdate Planned end Loantorm  Interest rate
number date
101796/ 01-07-20068  30-06-2021 15 B.83 %
12007530 01-07-2011  30-06-2021 10 9.56 %
12007596 01-07-2011  30-06-2021 10 11.06 %
Lessthan1 Between1 Between 2 Over 5 years Total
year and 2 years and 5 years
42 665 410 - - - 42860410
42 669,410 - - - 42860,410
42,669,410 - - - 42,669,410
Lessthan1 Between1 Between2 Over 5 years Total
year and 2 years and 5 years
Lessthan 1 Betweeni1 Betwean2 Over5 years Total
year and 2 years and 5 years
38,184,857 - - - 38.1839,957
38 189,057 - - - 38189957
38,189,957 - - - 38,189,957
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18. Other financial liabllities {continued)

Defaults and breaches

2021
Loan Loan Loan Total
61000367 61006899 61006937
Capital 11,386,777 6,313,088 7,735 491 25,435,356
Interest 6,827,770 4,243 954 6,162,329 17,234,053
18,214,547 10,557,042 13,897,820 42,669,409
2020
Loan Loan Loan Total
61000367 61006899 61006937
Capital 8,708,578 4 804 077 5830 162 19,351,817
Interast 5,073,380 3,143 437 4,537,782 12,754,599
Capital {incl. Cap Interest 2,678,199 1,508,011 1,896,331 6,083,541

16,460,157 9,456,525 12,273,275 38,189,957

The loans were not renagotiated and are due on 30 June 2021,

19. Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables 350,285,169 303,485,323
Retenticns payable G, B92 805 4,112,635
Acocrued leave pay 21,318,883 18,787,330
Accruad bonus 5,233,181 4,281,883
Agency fees 49 703 49 703
Dapartment of transport and Prodiba 25,354,933 22,066,232
Prepaid elactricity 2,407 77T 1,822, 640
Fayments received in advance 26,211,494 26,330,520
Employes Control account 7,900,203 8,096 580

444,634 048 389,132 836

The average cradit period on purchases is 30 days from the receipt of the invoice, as determined by the MFIMA, except when the
lisbility is disputed. No interest is charged for the first 30 days from the date of recaipt of the invoice, Thereafter interest is
charged in accordance with the eredit policies of the various individual creditars that the municipality deals with, The municipality
has financial risk policies in place to ensurs that all payables are paid within the credit timeframe,

The municipality had a payment arrangement in place with ESKOM at year end. this arrangemant was not seftled in full during
July 2020,

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Creditors approximates their fair values,

The fair value of Creditors was determined after considering the standard tarms and conditions of agreements entered into
betweaen the municipality and other parties.

20. Payables from non-exchange

Payment Received In Advancs 11,873,970 12,916,474
Unspent grant payable to National Treasury 18,252,050 19,292.050
Unallocated Deposits 14,433,129 19,073,653

45,589,148 51,284,177

Staff leave and bonus accruss to the staff of the municipality on an annual basis, subject to certain conditions.

Mo credit period exists for payables from non-exchange transactions, neither has any credit period been arranged. No intarsst |s
charged on cutstanding amounts,

52



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

20. Payables from non-exchange {continued)

The municipality did not default on the payment of its creditars, No terms for payment have bean renegotiated by the
municipality,

The fair value of creditors was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreaments enterad into
between the municipality and other parties.

21, Consumer deposits

Sundry deposits - rentals 6,388 2,238,289
Electricity & water 5,807 981 3,468,130

5,914,379 5,706,428

22. Employee benefit obhligations
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Carrying valua

Fresent value of the defined benefit obligation-whally unfundad - Post Employment (40,945 000) (33,718,000
Medical Ajd
Presaent value of the defined benefit chligation-whally unfunded - Long Service Awards {13,567,000)  (9.630.000)

(64,512,000) (43,357,000)

Mon-current liabilities (52,285 0000 (41,121,000
Current liabilities (2,227,000} (2,236,000

(54,612,000} (43,357,000)

The municipality provides certain post-retirement health care benafits by funding the medical aid contributions of qualifying
retired members of the municipality. According to the rules of the medical aid funds, with which the municipality is associated, a
member is entiled to continue as a member of such medical aid fund on retiremant, in which case the municipality is liable for a
certain portion of the medical aid membership fee. The municipality operates an unfunded defined benefit plan for these
qualifying employees. No other post-retirement benefits are provided to these employess.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined beneft obligation ware carriad out at 30
June 2021 by Mr C Weaiss. Fellow of the Actuarial Society of South Africa. The present valus of the defined benafit abligation,
and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit methad,

Long service award
The members of the long service award are made up as follows:

Eligible employess as at 30 June 2021 352 344
MNaw Entries a8 15
Exits (18) (12}
435 352
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Cpening balance 9,638,000 10,880,310
Current service cost Q25 000 1,072,251
Interest cost E58,000 831,346
Benefits paid (1,547,077 (1,175,885)
Actuarial loss 3,892,077 11,889,012)
13,567,000 8,638,000
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22, Employee benefit obligations {continued)
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial parformance
Current service cost 925,000 1,072,251
Interest cost G58,000 831,345
Actuarial (gains) losses 3892 077 {1,869.012)
Settlameant (1.,547.077)  {1,175,8495)
3,928,000 (1,241,310)
Mevements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation were as follows:
Assumptions used at the reporting date:
Discount rates used 927 % 7.34 %
Average retirement aga 62 G2
Sensitivity analysis
Assumed healthcare cost trends rates have a significant effect on the amounts recognisad in surplus or deficit. A one
percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trends rates would have the following effects:
One One
percentage percentage
point increase point
decrease
General earnings inflation rate 1,856,000 1,478,000
Discount rate 1,566,000 1,600,000
The history of experienced adjustmants is as follows:
2021 2020 2015 2018 2017
R R R R R
Defined benefit obligation 13,567,000 8,630,000 10,880,000 9.418,000 8,805,000
Surplus {deficit) (13,567,000) {8,639,000)  (10,880,000) {9,.418,000) (8,805 000)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 3,880 077 {1,543,012) 325722 185,233 514 742
Post employment medical aid subsidy
The members of the long service award are made up as follows:
In-service (employes) members 362 287
In-service (employee) non-membars T3 G5
Continuation {retiree and widow) members 17 16
452 368
Unfunded liability
In-service (employea) members 28,554,000 23543000
In-service (employea) nen-membears 1,266,000 879,000
Continuation (retiree and widow) mambers 10,025,000 9,296,000
40,945,000 33,718,000
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22. Employee benefit obligations {continued)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Opening balance 33,718,000 36,716,980
Current service cost 1,832,000 2,017 524
Interest cost 3,613,000 3,488 845
Benefits paid {868 478} (815,783}
Actuarial loss 2,650,478 (7,689 548)

40,945,000 33,718,000

Met expense recognised in the statement of financial parformance

Current senvice cost 1,832,000 2.017.524
Interest cost 3,813,000 3,488 845
Actuarial {gains) losses 2650478 {7 B89 545)
Seftlament (868 478) (815, 783)

7,227,000 (2,998,960)

Key assumptions used

Assumptions used at the reparting date;

Dizcount rates used 10,37 % 10.85 %
Health care cost inflation rate 6.98 % 6,85 o
Average retiremeant age 62 62

Sensitivity analysis

Assumed healthcare cost trends rates have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in surmplus or deficit. A one
percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trends rates would have the following effects:

One One
percentage  percentage
point increase point

decrease
Effect on the aggragate of the service cost and interest cast 6,488 000 4 617,000
Discount rate 4853000 6,045 000
Tha history of experienced adjustments is as fallows:
2021 2020 2018 2018 2017
R R R R R

Defined bensfit abligation 40,945 000 33,718,000 36,717,000 37,010,000 26,493, 000
Surplus {deficit) (40,945.000) (33,718000) (37,717,000) (37,010,000) (36,459,000
Experience adjustments on plan liakilitizs S63,000 546,000 (793,000) (1,110,000 (2,222,000

Impact of COVID-19
Post employment medical aid benafit liability

Itis difficult to estimate what impact the pandamic is likely ta have on the Municipality's lizkility at this stage. There is much
uncertainty as to how it will affect mortality in the medium te long term and what effect treatments andf or vaccine will have.
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22. Employee benefit obligations {continued)

The sensitivities In tables above may be used to understand the potential impacts on the liability (and expenses) of, for an
example, an increase in the expected health care cost inflation rate, or an increasa in the discount rate, or a reduction in the
expected longavity ("+1 yr" in the tablas),

Once any long-term impact of COVID-19 on the various valuation parameters becomes more evidant, appropriate adjustments
to the parameters will be feasible. In the meanwhile, any short-term impacts of actual experience being different to the current
long-temm assumptions will contribute to actuarial gain/loss tems,

Long service award liability

Itis difficult to astimate what impact the pandemic is likely to have an the Municipality's liability at this stage. There is still much
uncartainty as to how it will affect martality in the medium to long term, and what effect treatments and/ or vaccines will have.

The sensitivities in tables above may be used to understand the potential impacts on tha liability {and expenzes) of, for an
example, an increase in the expected general earnings inflation rate, or an increass in the discount rate, or an increase in the
withdrawal rates.

Once any long-tem impact of COVID-18 on the various valuation parameters becomas more evident, appropriate adjustments
te the parameters will be feasible, In the meanwhile, ary short-term impacts of actual axperience being different to the current
long-term assumptions will contribute to actuarial gainfloss items.

23. Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:

Unspent conditional grants and recelpts

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 7,583 574 418,143
Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant (INEF) 0 4586 211 14,500,214
EPWP 24 722 231,617
Equitable share - COVID 19 1,842 000 -
Provisional; Library 725,373 25373
Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management Grant (EEDSM) - 618,625
Water Service Infrastructure Grant (WSIG) 1,889 335 18.488 6557

21,361,219 34,982,329

Movement during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year 34,982 329 14 456,048
Additicns during the year 48 813,000 TE 262,000
Income recognition during the year (52,644 455) (44 379.671)
Roliover not approved transferred to payables 410,345 (11,356,948)

21,361,219 34,982,329

The nature and extent of government grants recognised in the annual financial statements and an indication of other farms of
government assistance from which the municipality has directly benefited; and

Unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching to government assistance that has been recognised,
Sza note for recanciliation of grants from Mational/Provinclal Government.

These amounts ara invested in a ring-fenced investmeant until utilised,
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24. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2021

Opening Additions Change in  Reduction due Tatal
Balance discount factor to re-
measurement
or settlement
without cost to
entity
Rehahilitation of Landfill 3,632,845 - 121,430 1,425.418 5,179,693
Sites - Olifantshoek
Rehabilitation of Landfill 32,571,730 - 1,390,240 25,343 685 58 305,755
Sites - Daben
36,204,575 - 1,511,770 26,769,103 64,486,448
Reconciliation of provisions - 2020
Opening Additions Change in  Reduction due Total
Balance discount factor o re-
measurament
or settement
withaut cost to
entity
Rehakbilitation of Landfill §,168, 666 - 101,378 (2,637,185 3,632,845
Sites - Olifantshoek
Rehahilitation of Landfill 43 558 TRY - 208,944 (11,8950971) 32571730
Sites - Deben
49,727,423 - 1,010,322  (14,533,170) 36,204,575

The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate landfill sites.

The environmental rehabilitation provision represents the estimated costs to rehabilitate and close existing waste landifill sites,
The pravision is recoghised at the presant valus of the expenditure expected to settle tha obligation,

The future valus of the rehabilitation of landfill sites obligation was calculated by inflating the non-current cost to an estimated
future cost which is then discounted to present value. Interest rate used is 5.25% (1 years) and 10.51% {18 years).

The valuation of the landfill site provision was done by JPCE Specialist Consulting Engineers, a company which specialises in
infrastructura maintenance and environmental cansultancy services to municipalities and the profesicnal valuator on the project

was W. Meyers (B. Eng.). with extensive experience and expertise relevant for this type of work.

Environmental rehabilitation provision

Council operates two disposal sites, In tarms of the Environmental Conservation Act {Act No 73 of 1885), the municipality is
responsible to perform a rehabilitation of the land upon closure of the landfill site.

Key assumptions

Description

Total Site Area

Estimated site closure date
Remalning site life (from 2020) (yaars)

Met present value calculations based on the Government Bond Yield Rates for 10-years
and 20-years respectively as discount rates (as at 30 June 2021)

Deben
108 924m2
2030
9 years
8.88%

Clifantshoek
18 S64m2
2040
148 years
10.51%
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25. Rovenue

Service charges 245 374 BBY 228 517805
Rental of facilities and equipment 1,627,685 1,281,673
Interest receivad (trading) 11,885,760 -
Agency services 470,427 420,072
Other income - (rollup) 8257 078 4,129,248
Interest received - investmant 46 302 508,818
FProparty rates 122806700 117 575789
Surchargss and Taxes 2,681,815 -
Governmeant grants & subsidies 109,866,186 81,944 453
Public contributions and donations 10,306,173 24 134, 1086
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 891,240 1,172,181

514,704,462 529,684,045

The amount included in revenue arlsing from exchanges of goods or services are

as follows:

Service charges 245,374,889 228 517,805
Rental of facilities and equipment 1,827,885 1,281,573
Interest received {trading) 11,885,769 -
Agency senices 470427 420,072
Other income - (rollup) 8,257,076 4,129,248
Interest received - investment 348,302 508,618

267,962,348 234,857 616

The amount included In revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as

follows:

Taxation revenue

Propary rates 122998 700 117,575,785
Licences or permits 1,147,203 910,188
Surcharges and Taxas 2,681,815 -
Transfer revenue

Government grants & subsidies 108,866,186 81,944 453
Public contributions and donations 10,308,173 94,134 108
Fines, Penalties and Forfaits 891,240 1,172,181

247,889,317 295,736,717

26, Service charges

Sale of electricity 159,577,727 152,454,119
Sale of water 36,904 483 27,352 B4
Solid waste 37,050,472 35,924,042
Sewerage and sanitation charges 11,842 227 12,786,780

245,374,880 228,517,805

27. Rental of facilities and equipment

Premises
Premises 1622711 1274777

Facilities and equipment
Rental of facilities 5174 6,786

1,627,885 1,281,573
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28, Interest
Intarest exchangs 11,885,769 -
Interest non-exchange 2,681,815 -
14,567,584 -
28, Agency services
Water and Sanitation 470,427 420072
30. Other revenue
Other income - {rollup) 8 257,076 4125248
31. Other income
Cametry faes 62,422 30,098
Collection charges 1,817,925 849 657
Building plan approval 5,186,329 2874633
Photooopies 614 1,664
Tender documants 43 -
Insurance Refund 395,459 -
Reconnection fees 330,753 172,096
Ancillary charges 363,531 -
8,257,076 4,129,248
32. Property rates
Rates recelved
Property rates incoms 125,358,978 120,188,622
Less: Income forgons (2,360 278  (2,610,833)
122,996,700 117,575,789
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32, Property rates (continued)

Valuations

Residential

State owned

Municipal farms

small haldings

Industrial

Business

Agriculture

Public sarvice infrastructure
Public benafit organization
Church

Education

Vacant stands

Mining

Existing farms without dwellings
Municipal

B,707,211,535 6,696,597.910

84,395,400
54,498,000
92 370,000
159,148,500
1,154,277 112

77,217,100
&4 398 359
102,450,000
168,924,500
094,571,700

1,360,143,000 1,4409,026,000

18,739,006
9,526,000
86,871,048
363,233,000
12,161,384
405 678,100
162,627,000
528,173,301

84,083,006
3,376,000
82,656 868
375,364 864
£8.516 100
476,218,100
164,073,000
430,618,608

11,226,953,286 11,258,404,115

Valuations on land and buildings are performed every 4 years. The last general valuation came into effect on 1 July 2019,
Interim valuations are processed on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values due to alterations

and subdivisions,

A fixed rate is applied to property valuations according to different categaries as per tha tariff schedules to determine
assessment rates. Rebates of R15 000 on the proparty valuation are granted to residential property cwners.
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33, Government grants and subsidies

Operating grants

Equitable share 45742000 37.163,000
Mational: Financial Management Grant 1.700,000 1,770,000
Provincial: Department of Public Warks: EPWP Programma 1,261,785 1,017,482
Frovincial: Library - 277 627
Mational Departmeant: Environmeantal - 150,000
Municipal Disaster Relief Grant - 95,000
Education, Training and Develoment Practices- SETA 248,077 166,783

48,951,8Y2 40,629,892

Capital grants

Mational: Municipal Infrastructurs Grant {MIG) 4,492 569 11,434 857
Mational: Departmant of Minerals & Energy (INEP) 25,004,003 15,886,785
Energy Efficicency Demand Side Management Grant 5,118,525 4 381,475
Water Service Infrastructure Grant (WSIG) 26,299 217 9611 444

60,814,314 41,314,561
109,866,186 81,944,453

Eguitable Share

In terms of the Canstitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members,
All registered indigents receive a monthly subsidy of R847.78 - (2020: R581.14 -), which is fundad from the grant,
National: Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Current-year receipts 1,700,000 1,770,000
Conditiocns met - transferred to revenue (1,700,000 (1,770,000)

The Financial Management Grant (FMG) was allocated to promote and support reforms in financial management by building
capacity in municipalities to implement the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA).

Natienal: Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 418 143 -
Currant-year raceipts 11,658,000 11,853,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (4,910,712}  (11,434,857)
Other 418,143 -

7,583,674 418,143

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) was allocated to provide specific capital finance far eradicating basic municipal
Infrastructure backlogs for poor houssholds, micro enterprises and social institutions sanvicing poor communitias.

Mational: Department of Mineral & Energy (INEP)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 14,500,214 1,701,995
Currant-year receipts 20,000,000 30,387,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (25.004.003) (15885 7885)
Other - {1,701,996)

9,496,211 14,600,214
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33. Government grants and subsidies {continued)

The grant was allocated to implement the Integrated National Electrification Programme by providing capital subsidies to
municipalities to addrass the electrification backlog of all existing and planned residential dwellings {including informal
saftlernents, farm dwellers, new and existing dwellings) and the installation of relevant bulk infrastructure,

Provincial: Department of Public Works: EPWP Programme

Balance unspent at beginning of year 231,517 3659 575
Current-year raceipts 1,065,000 1,245,000
Conditions met - transferrad to revenua (1,261,795} (1,017 483
Rellover not approved- transferred to payables - (368,575)

24722 23,517

The Expanded Public Works Programme was allocated to incentivise municipalities to expand work creation efforts through the
use of labour intensive delivery methods in the following identified focus areas, in compliance with the Expanded Public Works
Pregramme guidelines: road maintenance and the maintenance of buildings; low traffic roads and rural roads: basic services
infrastructure, including water and sanitation reticulation(excluding bulk infrastructure): other economis and social infrastructure:
tourism and cultural industries; waste management; parks and beautification; sustainable land-based livelihoods: social services
programmes; community safety programmes.

Equitable share - COVID 19

Current-year receipts 5,442 000 &
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (3,800,000 -
1,642,000 w

This was an allocation to the municipality for COVID 19,

Provincial: Library

Balance unspent at beginning of year 725,373 654,835
Current-year receipts - 1,003,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (277 827)
Rellover not approved- transferrad to payables - {654 ,835)
725,373 725,373

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 23),

The Povineial Library Grant was allocated to transform urban and rural community library infrastructure, facilities and services
(primarily targeting previously disadvantaged communities) through a recapitalisad programme at provincial level in support of
local government and national initistives,

Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management (EEDSM)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 618,525 -
Current-year recelpts 4,500,000 5,000,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (5.118,525) (4,381.478)

- 618,525

The Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management grant was allocated to provide subsidies to municipalities to implarment
efficiency and demand side management initiatives with In municipal infrastructure in order to reduce electricity consumption and
improve enargy efficiency.
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33, Government grants and subsidies {continued)

Education, Training and Develoment Practices- SETA

Current-year recaipts 248,077 156,783
Conditions met - transferred to revenue {248,077} (156,783)

- =

In terms of Skills Levy Act of 1959, LGSETA pay 5 a mandatory grant which is 20% of 1% the municipality pays to the South
African Revenue Service for Skill Developrent,

Water Service Infrastructure Grant (WSIG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 18,488,557 11,730,543
Current-year receipts G 700,000 25,000,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (26,299.218) {9,611 444)
Other - {8,630,542)

1,888,338 18,488,557

Conditicns still to be met - remain liakilities (see note 23).

The Water Service Infrastructure Grant was allocated to facilitate the planning and implementation of various water and
sanitation projects to accelerate backlog reduction and enhance to sustainability of servicas espacially in rural municipalities:
provide basic and intemittent water and sanitation supply that ensures provision of services to identified and priaritised
communities, including spring protection and groundwater development; suppaort municipalities in implementing water
conservation and water demand management projects; support the close-out of the existing Bucket Eradication Frogramme
intervention in formal residantial areas; support drought relief projects in effacted municipalities,

Changes in level of government grants

Basad on the allocations set out in the Division of Revenue Act, (Act . of 20X2). no significant changes in the laval of
government grant funding are expacted over the forthcoming thrae (3} financial years.

34. Public contributions and donations

Public contributions and donations 10,306 173 84.134 106

358. Fines, Panalties and Forfeits

Building Fines 166,680 1,172,181
Court Traffic Fines T34, 650 -

831,240 1,172,181
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36. Employee related costs

Basic 107,385,378 91,654,366
Contributions to Bargaining Council 52 876 233,148
Medical aid - company contributions 11,435 355 10,300,985
UIF 783,055 604,369
s0OL 1,342,854 1,106,430
Laave pay provision charge 4,755,124 7,713,590
Current Service Costs (Medical & Long Service &war 341,447 p
Defined contribution plans 17,740,672 16,116,652
Travel. motor car, accommodation, subsiztence and other allowancas 9 240,265 B, 749,950
Overtima payments 14,653,482 14,924 BES
Long-service awards 1,702,836 1,453 657
13th Chegues 9,374,791 7,730,808
Acting allowances 1,883,071 1.131.710
Housing benefits and allowances 1,881,717 1,532.617
Standby Allowance 6,748,125 2,422 0380
Group life insurance 182 358 48B3
Cellular and Telephane 367,303 410,688

189,891,760 164,986,266

Remuneration of Municipal Manager - KJ Leserwane

Annual Remunaraticn g4 242 1,001,230
Performance Bonuses 120,034 120,034
Travel Allowances 576,162 568 522
Cellphene Allowancs 19,200 19,200
Othar 246,071 -

1,825,700 1,699,046

Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer - A Makoku

Annual Remunaration 275,280 =
Travel Allowance 181,120 -
Cellphone Allowance 12,000 -

468,400 -

Mr A, Makoku was appointad in January 2021,

Remuneration of the Director: Corporate Services - L Seetile

Annual Remuneration 541,243 574,024
Perfarmance Bonuses 5173 85,783
Travel Allowance 360,820 375,723
Ceallphone Allowance 18,200 18,200
Acting Allowance 84,722 5

1,086,167 1,064,730

Remuneration of the Director: Infrastructure - KN Ositang

Annual Remuneration 541,243 574,024
Performance Bonuses TETa a5, 784
Travel Allowance 360,829 e i T
Cellphane Allowancs 19.200 18,200

996,445 1,064,731
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36. Remunaeration of councillors (continued)

Remuneration of the Directar: Development and Town Planning - TP Rapelang

Annual Remuneration 541,243 472113
Performance Bonuses 75,173 30,015
Travel Allowance 350,829 310,102
Cellchone Allowance 18,200 17,600

996,445 829,830

Remuneration of the Acting Director: Community Services - GN Loeto

Annual Remunearation 812,520 TE4. 724
Performance Bonuses 67,710 63,727
Travel Allowancs 177,801 187,437
Ceiiphone Allowance 8990 8,990
Acting Allowance 101,565 87,625
Other 138,902 217,982

1,308,588 1,211,485

Mr G.N Loeto has been acting since May 2018 to date,

Remuneration of Acting Chief Finance Officer - 5 Letshabo

Annual Remunesratian 266,744 248 936
Performance Bonuses 66,124 -
Travel Allowance 88,951 55812
Cellphone Allowanos 4005 3,330
Acting Allowance 48 543 -
Othear 5,787 -

612,194 308,078

Mr K.5. Letshabo acted for the period, March 2020 to Decambaer 2020,

37. Remuneration of councillors

Councillors 3,682,217 3,673,002
Company Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 720 56,592
Other Allowances (Cellular Phones, Housing, Transport, ete) 1,767 573 1,801,087

5,350,510 5,530,771

In-kind benefits

The Councillor occupying the position of the Mayor of the municipality serve in a full-time capacity. He is provided with office,
accommodation and secretarial support at the expense of the municipality in order to enable him to perform him official
duties,

The Mayor has use of a Council owned vehicle for official duties,

38. Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipmant 60192113 49,757,525
Intangible assets - 335,505

60192113 50,093,030
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39, Impairment of assets

Impairments

Property, plant and equipment 910,303 2,366,018

The maln classes of assets affected by impairment losses are:

Infrastructura

Furniture and offfice equipment

The main classes of assets affected by reversals of impairment losses are:

Infrastructure

The main events and circumstances that led to the recognition of these impairment losses are as follows:

Condition assassment of assets

The main events and circumstances that led to the reversals of these impairment losses are as follows:

Disposal of assats

40. Finance costs

Mon-current barrowings 4,475 453 4,081,392

Interast an convertible instruments - 1,010,322

Trade and cther payables 9947182 20,604,114

Current borrowings 4.271,000 -

Service concession arrangemants - 4,320,181

Landfill site 1,511,770 -

20,209,405 29,996,019

41. Lease rentals on operating lease

Equipment

Contractusl amounts 7,065 536 5,781,834

42, Debtimpairment

Contributions to debt impairment provision (18,628,5168) (326885772)

43. Bulk purchases

Electricity - Eskom 131,869,274 119,004,372

Water 6,366,788 B.36B.324
138,336,062 127,372,696

=5



Gamagara Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Jung 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
44. General expenses
Advertising 381,585 41,160
Auditors remuneration 4,624,188 4,347 840
Bank charges 1,048 612 868,187
Clzaning 475,801 -
Computer expenzes 219,830 399 601
Consulting and professional fees 33,771,856 24 982 073
Consumables 7,118,418 4,241,338
Legal expenses TE3, 043 1,394,068
Entertainmeant 8425 13,415
Hire 1,260,720 -
Insurance 2,158,854 2,301,735
IT expenses 1,074,340 2,530,682
Mator vehicle expanses 849,626 831,515
Town planning services - 225,000
Fuel and ail 3634 256 3,600,735
Printing and stationery 456 619 1,328,251
Gardening sernvices - 2,520
Protective clathing 078415 1,284,475
Securty (Guarding of municipal proparty) B, 736,556 7,232,709
Software expenses 122 052 48,800
Subscriptions and membership fees 1,856,637 1,820,043
Telsphene and communication 7,506 805 £.598,301
Training 748,700 541,767
Subsistence and Travelling 716,020 2123257
Catering services 37,426 35180
Frepaired electrcity services B 350 965 5517, 727
Meater management services 1,652 517 2,005,404
Fire protection services 1,208,051 8,349,777
Sundries 3,138,198 3,185,320
90,918,213 87,832,323
45. Fair value adjustments
Investment property {Fair value modal) 14,978,863 1,470,508
46. Investment revenue
Interest revenue
Bank 346,302 508,818
47. Auditors’ remuneration
Fees 4,624 183 4,347 640
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48. Related parties
Relationships Ward Surname Initials
Councillor 1 Sestile (]
Councillor 1 Marwe Al
Councillor 1 Skeiman MC
Counciller 2 E=au GJ
Counciller ] MNgume MF
Mayaor Hantise 0E
Councillor Proporticnal du Plessis H
Councillor Proportional Booysan A
Counciller Froportional OCrpen MK
Councillor Proportional Lekgadi BP
Councillor Proportional Magaganea ME
Councillor Proportional Joseph cv
Counciliar Proportional Foura HJ
Director:
Municipal Manager Leserwanes KP
Chisf Financial Officer akaoku A
Acting Chief Financial Letshabo a
Officer
Director: Corporate Seetile L.
Services
Director: Technical Csitang KN
Acting Director; Community Loato G
Services
Cirector; Development and Rapelang TP
Town Planning
Related party balances
Amounts included in Trade receivable {Trade Payable) regarding related parties
Saphire Dawn (7,691) (49 184)
Contracted Supplier Name of Organ of Pesition held 2021 2020
Spouse State
Sapphire Dawn Chris Gamagara  Millwright 272m 42777
Engelbrecht  Lecal
Municipality
Moyahi & Associates Kelebogile  Department  Assistant 737 546 1,186,261
Pamela of Safety and Director
Mayahi Liszon
764,937 1,229,038
Services renderad to related parties Rates charges Senvice Sundry Cutstanding
charges charges balances
Year ended 30 June 2021
Councillars 116,747 28 368 38,170 184,282
Section 57 Personnel 12,249 1,632 15,844 28,723
128,996 30,998 54,014 214,005
Rates charges Servics Sundry Cutstanding
charges charges balances
Councillors
Executive Mayor; O.E. Hantise - 12,8929 3,807 16,735
Counciller; Ward 1; D.F. Sastila - 570 - 570

Counciller; Ward 1: A.J, Morwe
Counciller: Ward 1: M.C. Skeiman
Counciller: Ward 1; G.J. Esau
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48. Related parties (continued)
Councillor: Ward 1: M.F. Ngume - - - -
Councillor: PR: H, du Plessis - - - -
Councillor: PR: A. Booysen 451 £,205 2073 a,863
Councillar; PR: M.K. Orpen 4,837 - a4 5576
Counciller: PR: B.P. Lekgadi - - - -
Councillor: PR: MN.5, Magagane - - - -
Counciller: PR: C.W, Joseph 661 - - 661
Councilier: PR: H.J. Fourie 110,758 9,568 31450 181,777
116,747 29,366 38,170 184,282
Rates charges Service Sundry Cutstanding
charges charges balances
Section 57 Personnel
Municipal Manager; K.P. Leserwane - - {115) {118}
Chief Financial Officer: &, Makaku - - 20167 20,167
Director Corporate Services: L. Seatile - - - -
Diractor Infrastructure: K.N. Ositang 1,623 285 - 1,907
Director Developmeant and Town Planning: T.P. 2,135 1,247 176 3,857
Fapslang
Acting Chief Financial Officer; K.S, Letshabo - - £2) (2)
Acting Director, Community Sarvices 8,491 - (4,382} 4,109
12,249 1,632 15,844 28,723
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48. Related parties {continued)
Services rendered to related parties Rates charges Service Sundry Cutstanding
charges charges balances
Year ended 30 June 2020
Councillors 181,058 52848 30,01 263,918
Saection 57 Personnsl 13,181 23,004 23,004 45,057
194,240 75,852 53,015 308,975
Rates charges Servica Sundry Outstanding
charges charges balances
Councillors
Executive Mayor: O.E. Hantise - 12,871 1,887 14,768
Councillar; Ward 1: D.P, Seatile ~ 5,640 191 5,881
Councillor: Ward 1; Al Marwe 894 17,766 2,293 20,953
Councillor: Ward 1; M.C, Skeiman - - - -
Councillar: Ward 1: G.J. Esau - - - -
Councillor: Ward 1; M.F. Ngume - - - -
Councillor; PR: H. du Plessis (4,124) 259 - {3.865)
Councillor; PR: A, Booysan - - 5 :
Councillzr: PR: M. K. Orpen - 186 2,874 3160
Counciller: PR B.P. Lekgadi - = - -
Councillor; PR N.5. Magagane - - - -
Councillor: PR; C.V, Joseph 6,355 - - 6,355
Councillar: PR: H.J. Fourie 177,934 16,076 22 656 216 666
181,059 52,648 30,011 263,918
Rates charges Sarvice Sundry Outstanding
charges charges balances
Section 57 Personnel
Municipal Manager: K.P. Leserwans - 4.262 - 4,252
Chief Financial Officer: MM, Grond - 1,360 22,068 23,426
Director Carporate Services: L. Seetile 1,160 - 22 1172
Diractor Infrastructurs: K.N. Ositang 1,475 248 - 1,723
Director Development and Town Planning: T.F, 4,770 3.012 435 a.:z217
Rapelang
6,786 - 481 6,267
13,181 8,872 23,004 45,057
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48. Related parties (continued)
Remuneration of management

Councillors/Mayoral committee members

2021
Basic salary  Other short- Total
ferm employee
benefits

MName
0.E. Hantise 675 585 259615 935 610
A.J. Monwe 204,323 112,508 316,831
M.C. Skeiman 213,827 112,508 326,435
G.J. Esau 145,820 75,005 220,825
M.F. Noume 204,323 112,508 316,831
D.P. Seetile 540, 796 216,572 757,368
H. du Plessis 213,827 112,608 328,435
A, Booysen 274,540 131,805 406,345
M.K. Orpen 204,323 112,608 316,831
BE.F. Lekgadi 204,323 112,608 316,831
M.5. Magagana 282 844 134 448 A7 292
T, Joseph 282,844 134 448 417,242
H.J. Fourie 213,927 112,508 326,435
B.l. Sebego 51,081 28,127 78,208

3,712,993 1,767,676 5,480,569
2020

Basic salary  Othar short- Total
term employes
benafits

Mame
O.E. Hantisa 653,311 250,674 903,985
A, Morwe 265327 128173 383 500
M.C. Skeiman 208,748 109,678 316,427
G.J. Esau 208,749 108,678 316,427
M.F. Ngume 265,327 128173 393,500
0P Sestile 522 650 209,419 732 065
H. du Plessis 206,745 109,678 316,427
A, Booysan 265 327 128173 383,500
MK, Orpen 268,327 128173 393,500
B.P, Lekgadi 265,327 128,173 353,600
M.5. Magagane 273383 130,707 404,080
C.V. Josaph 273,253 130,707 404 080
H.J. Fourie 206,749 100,878 316,427

3,876,298 1,801,084 5,677,382

Additional information

The salaries, allowances and benefits of councillers are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in saction 212 of the
Constitution of Sauth Africa.
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48. Related parties (continued)

Management class: Executive management

2021
Basic salary  Bonusas and  Other shart- Acting Tatal
performance term employee  allowances
related benefits
payments

Mame
KP Leserwans BE4,242 120,034 B41,433 - 1,825,708
A Makoku 275,280 - 183,120 - 458,400
L Sestile 541,243 TEAT3 380,029 8o, 72z 1,086,167
KN Ositang 541,243 o172 380,029 - 996,445
TP Rapelang 541,243 78173 380,029 - 996, 445
S Letshabo 358 744 66,124 99,733 48,583 612,184
G Loeto 812,520 67,710 384 503 33,855 1,308,588

3,872,515 479,387 2,668,876 173170 7,293,948
2020

Bagic salary  Bonuses and  Other short- Acting Tetal
performance term employee  allowances
related benefits
payments

Mame
KP Lesarwane 1,001,250 120,034 BT7, 722 - 1,699.048
M Grond 4449 443 110,884 375,235 - 935563
L Seelile 574,024 G5 783 384,923 44 BE1 1,108,591
KM Ositang 574,024 g5, 784 384,923 - 1,084,731
TP Rapelang 472113 30,015 327,702 - 825,830
5 Letshabo 248 G936 20,259 09, 142 23338 351,875
G Losto TE4, 724 63,727 395,409 B7 625 1,311 485

4,084,554 536,486 2,525 057 155,824 7,301,921
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49. Prior period errors

Statement of Financial Position

Figures in Rand MNote(s)  Previously Adjustment Restated Re

reported classification

Assets

Current Assets

Inventaries 4 BE1,668 (117,120} - 744 548

Cperating lease asset 5 36,307 - - 35,307

Other trade receivables from exchange transactions GEH 618,724 1,754,163 - 2,373,887

Receivables from nen-exchange transactions Ta8 75,560,180 14,278,485 - 88 648 665

VAT receivable a 23,275,980 366,442 - 23642422

Receivables from exchange transactions 10 177,657,826 (1,964 7BO) - 175,693,046

Cash and cash equivalents 13 35,380,063 - - 35,390,063
313,410,648 14,318,190 - 327,728,838

Mon-Current Assets

Investment property 14 284 554 017 (746,240 - 293847777

Proparty, plant and equipmant 15 1,153,006,238 1,555,886 - 1,154,562 224

Intangible assets 16 838,953 - - B3B8 953

Heritage assets 17 74,581 - - 74,581

1,.448.513,785 809,746 - 1,449,323,535

Total Assets 1,761,924,437 15,127,936 - 1,777,0682,373

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other financial liabilitiss 18 28,189 957 - - 38,188,957

Payahles from exchange transactions 19 386,687 705 (7,464 BG69) - 3B9132838

Payables from non-exchangs 20 36,451,773 12,822 404 - 51284177

Consumer deposits 21 5,706,428 - - 5,706,428

Employee benafit obligation 22 2,236,000 - - 2,236,000

Linspent conditional grants and receipts 23 34,982,328 - - 34082320

Provisions 24 36,204,575 - - 36,204,575
652,378,767 5,357,535 - 557,736,302

MNon-Current Liabilities

Emplayee banefit chligation 22 41,121,000 - - 41,121,000

Total Liabilities 593,498,767 5,367,636 - 598,857,302

Net Assets 1,168 424,670 8,770,401 - 1,178,195,071

Accumulated surplus 1,168,424 672 8,770,390 - 1,178,195.071
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Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Mote{s) Previously Adjustment Re- Restated Re
reported classification
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Senvice charges 26 222,245 407 6,272,398 - 228,517,805
Rental of facilities and equipment ar 1,281,573 # - 1,281,573
Agency services 420072 - - 420,072
Other income 3 4.017,335 111,913 - 4,129,248
Interast racaived - investment 46 508,815 e - 508,818
Total revenue from exchange transactions 254,694,800  (19,837,284) - 234857516
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Froperty rates 32 117,575,789 - - 117,575,788
Licancas and Permits (Mon-exchange) 2,529 813 11,619,625) - 810,188
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 33 B1,7687,670 158,783 - B1,944 453
Fublic contributions and donations 34 04,200,889 (156,783} - 84134108
Fings, Panalties and Forfaits 1,172,181 - - 1172181
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 308,244,187  {12,507,470) - 295736,717
Total revenue 25 562,938,987 (32,344,754) - 530,594,233
Expenditure
Employees related costs 36 {165,045,8886) 58 720 - (184 0BG, 266)
Remuneration of councillors a7 (5,530,771) - - (5530771
Depraciation and amortisation 28 (49.917.319) (175,711) - (50,093,030
Impairment loss! Reversal of impairments 28 (2,368 818) - - (2,366 618)
Finance costs 40 (29,055 049) ao - 29.985.019)
Lease rentals on operating lease (5,781,934) - - [5,781,934)
Debt Impairmeant 42 37 508,431 45,187,541 - 82,695 772
Bad debts written off 42 (3.301,584) - - (3,301,584}
Repairs and maintenance (3,679,862) (1,349,823) - {5,028 B85)
Bulk purchases 43 (127,372,6898) - - (127,372 658)
Transfers and Subsidies - = = 5
General Expenses 44 (90,671,925) 2,839,602 - [B7,832323)
Total expenditure {446,156,613) 46,561,159 - (389,595,354)
Operating surplus 116,782,474 14,216,405 = 130,998,879
Loss on disposal of aszets and liabilities (3,180,783) - - (3,180,793}
Fair value adjustments 45 1,470,508 - - 1,470,508
Actuarial gainsllosses 22 0,658,558 - u G 658 558
7,948,273 - - 7,948,273
Surplus for the year 124,730,747 14,216,406 = 138,947,152

[1] Remapping of R776,184 from various votes

[2] Restaternent of VAT recejvable accruing from ather restatements R366 442

[3] Remappings and Restaternents amounting to R5,088 771

[4] Remappings of votes meant to be in Payables from non exchange B9E 070
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49. Prior period errors (continued)

[6]Reclassification of other receivables R2,238 267

[6] Mon Billing accounts corrected and billed retrospectively R5.906 206. R172,096 reclassified
[7] Reclassification of accounts from other income votes R111,913

[8] Moved fram grants and Subsidies R156, 783

(9] Moved from Payables R1,619.625

[10] Remapping of Employess votes R&S, 720,

[11] Remapping from General Expenditure 1,468 320.29

[12] Provisions was adjusted by R- which ralates to restatement of provision for Landfill site which was restated as a result of
the municipality heing izsued with a licence for the dumping of waste,

[13] Remapping and Restaternent of Prepaid Electricity Services
[14] Remapping of Inventory votes and Restatement of Inventory. The movemeant is R117,120.48

[15] Fruiless and Wasteful expenditure was restated to include items that were excluded from the previous register and
excluding items that were accounted for in the inccomect financial year,

[18] Irregular expenditure was restated to recognise items that ware previously excluded from the register and to remove
items that were recognised in the incorrect period. ltems that had been recognised inclusive of VAT were correctad,

[17] Property plant and equipmeant was resated due to new found assets

[29] Reclassification of actuarial gains from employes costs to other reportable items B 59,720,

[22] Depraciation was adjustad by R{175,711) due to cotrection of depreciation calculation,

[28] Debt impairment was adjusted by R45 187 341 due to change in methodology of impairment.

[26] General expensas was adjusted by R4,572 589 which relates mainly to reclassification of misallocated expenses,
[27] Finance lease obligation was adjustad by R1,123 485 to correct prior pericd arrors on amortisation schedulas.
50. Going concern

Management considerad the following matters relating to the Going Concern:

Men-compliance (30 days) - The municipality is currenfy not paying all their creditors within the accepted 30 days, This also
resulted in fruitless and wasteful expenditure due to intarest on overdue creditors account.

During 2020 the Council adopted the 2020/2021 to 2023/24 Budget. This thres-year Madium Term Revenue and Expenditure
Framework (MTREF) to support the ongoing delivery of municipal services to residents reflected that the Budget was cash-
backad over the three-year periad,

The municipality’s Budget is subjectad to a very rigorous independent assessment process to assess its cash backed status
before it is ultimately approved by Council,

Strict daily cash management processes are embedded in the municipality's operations to manage and menitor all actual cash
inflows and cash outflows in terme of the cash-flow forecast supporting the Budget. The cash management processes is
complemented by menthly and guarterly reporting, highlighting the actual cash position, including the aszociated risks and
remedial actions to be instituted.

" See Mole 2.& 48
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60. Going concern {continued)

As the municipality has the power to levy fees, tarilfs and charges, this will result in an ongaing inflow of revenue to suppart the
ongoing delivery of municipal services. Certain key financial ratios, such as liquidity, cost coverage, debfors' callection rates and
creditors’ payment terms are closely monitored and the necessary corrective actions instituted.

The following indicators have a negative outlock on the going concem of the municipality:

- Current liabiliies exceed current assets by R [(288,611,432)

- Creditors days in 2021 are (318) and in 2020 are (324)

- Debtors days in 2021 are 23% and in 2020 are 255

The municipality owns Eskom R329 845 418 and Sedibang Watar R370 214 at year end.

Despite the above negative indicators, the municipality is & going concemn because of the following;

Itis & state entity st up by the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa to provide basic services to the community and s
also funded by the state for that purpose. Failure to provide these services will prompt National Government intervention to

ensure it stays functional and able to deliver basic services and consequently compliance with the Constitution

Under the DORA Act (Divisicn of Revenue Bill - Bill Published In Government Gazette No, 43025 of 17 February 2020) tha
municipality has been allocatad the following funds for the years 2020021 ta 2022/23.

2020/21 202172022 2022/2023 Total
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 1,700,000 2,000,000 2,200,000 5,800,000
Expanded Public Werks Program (EPWP) 1,055,000 - - 1,055,000
Municipal Infrastructura Grant {MIG) 11,803,000 12,441,000 12,908,000 aA7,152,000
Energy Efficiancy and Demand Side Managemant 5,000,000 3,000,000 - 8,000,000
Integrated Mational Electrification Programme Grant (INEP) 43,000,000 24,138,000 20,000,000 87,138,000
Water Servies Infrastructure Grant (WSIG) 15,000,000 16,000,000 26,000,000 56,000,000
Fegional Bulk Infrastructure Grant (RBIG) - 78,804,000 129073000 208,877,000
Equitable Share 41,842 000 47 584,000 53,688,000 143214000

119,500,000 182,968,000 242,869,000 546,337,000

There is no indication of & possibility of default by the government in paying grants under the act. This is also corroboratad by
experience where National Treasury has met its cbligations year on year and has therefore created a constructive obligation,

In addition, the municipality collects revenue for sarvices renderad and this will augmeant their cash flows in subsequent years
There was an outbreak of COVID-18 which was declared an epidemic by the World Health Crganisation and following that, tha
South Africa Government declared it as such. Inspite of the COVID-19 outbreak. the municipality will continue as & going
concem as it is part of the institutions that supply critical services to the communities it servez. The President of Scuth Africa
also pledged support for all institutions that supply critical services and a fund has also been set up to support these institutions,
The municipality has also received their grants (Equitable share) and they will continue to recelve grants in the foreseable future.

Taking the aforamentionad into account, management has prepared the Annual Financial Statements on the Going Concern
Basis,

51. Unauthorised expenditure

Opening halance as previously reported 583,340 333 578,550,845
Opening balance as restated 583,340,333 578,550,946
Add; Unauthonsed Expenditure - current year 49,796.070 4,785,387
Closing balance 633,136,403 583,340,333

" See Note 2 &49
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E§1. Deviation from supply chain management regulations (continued)

The over expenditure incurred by municipal departments during the year s attributable to the following categories:

Man-cash 40,796,070 4,789,387

Analysed as follows: non-cash

Depreciation and amartisation 45,245 858 4,788 387

Bad debts 4 550 412 *
48,796,070 4,789,387

52. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Cpaning halance as praviously reported 56,920 854 32,265,220

Opening balance as restated 56,929,954 32,266,229

Add: Frutless and Wasteful Expenditure - current year - 24 664 T25

Closing balance 56,929 954 56,929,954

The Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is mainly madeup of interest for |ate payment of Eskom bulk account, Development

Bank of Southem Africa and e South African Revenue Services.

53. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance as previously reported 624,700,881 523,885,820
Correction of prior period error - [14,38R.668)
Opening balance as restated 624,700,661 509,617,164
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year 108,600,010 115,183,507
Less: Amount written off by council- prior years (444 555 T78E) -
Less: Amount written off by council - current year (25,542 403) -
Closing balance 263,202,490 624,700,661
Incidents/cases identified in the current year include those listed below:
Competitive idding not invited 14,673,900 -
Three written quotations not invited 74,102 -
Men-compliance with legislation on 83,852,007 115.183.507
contracts/Mon-compliance with procurement
processes

108,600,009 115,183,607
54. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act
Contributions to organised local government - SALGA
Currant year subscription / fee 1,623,266 1,820,043
Audit fees
Currant year subscription ( fea 4,624 188 4261 637
Amount paid - current year {4,620.546)  (4,251.435)

3,642 10,202

“Gee Note 2449
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Mote(s) 2021 2020
Restated®

54. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act {continued)

PAYE and UIF

Opening balance 2,214,866 22610450

Current year subscription ( fea 28,041,089 26,351,317

Amount paid - current year (28,041,093 (25,351.317)

Amount paid - previous years = (20358 222)
2,214 866 2,212,228

Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

Opening balance 3,253,260 3,020,282

Current year subscription / fee 45840,162  38900,025

Amount paid - current year {44,608 B56) (3B.675.047)
4,283,666 3,253,260

VAT

WAT receivable 31,843 618 23,642 422

WAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note |

All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.

* See Note 2 & 48
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Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020
Restatad*

54. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)

Bulk Electricity and Water Losses in terms of Section 125 (2)(d)(i) of the MFMA

Electricity

Lost Units Walus
30 June 2021 Unaccounted Electricity Losses 15,082,681 18,262 144
30 June 2020 Unaccounted Electricity Losses 17.517.820 19,801,640

Electricity Losses occur dug to technical and non-technical losses (Technical losses - inherent resistance of conductors,
transformers and other electrical equipment; Mon-technical losses - the tampering of matars, the incorrect ratios used on bulk
meters, faulty meters and illegal electricity connactions).

The problem with tampered meters and (llegal connections is an ongoing process, with ragular action being taken against
defaulters. Faully meters are replaced as soon as they are reported,

Volumes in kWhiyear:

System Input Volume 106,356 633 103,895 686
Billed Consumption (91,263.952) (88 377 866)
Distribution Loss 15,092,681 17,517,820
Percantage Distribution Loss 14.18 % 10.14 %
Loss (R): 18,262 144 19,801,640
Water
Lost Units Value
a0 June 2021 Unacocounted Water Losses 3,231,995 18,662,735
30 June 2020 Unaccounted Water Loszes 2517416 8 828,005
Adjustment - 7,251,895
Restated 30 Juna 2020 2517418 17,080,084

Water Losses occur due to leakages, the tampering of meters, the incorrect ratios used on bulk meters, faulty meters and illegal
water connections.

The proklem with tampered meters and illegal connections iz an ongoing precess, with regular action being taken against
defaulters. Faulty meters and laakages are replacedirepaired as socn as they are reported,

Opening Balance Water Stock 345 603 308,325
System Input Volume 7,754 586 5.893,970
Billed Consumption {4.858.438)  (2,175,238)
Closing Balance Water Stock {308.325) (24 548)
Distribution Loss _29?4.4§ 2 287 BES
Opening Balance Water Stock 36,536 29,372
System Input Velume 5,768 130 5,403,240
Billed Consumption (2,540 569) (2 878,860)
Closing Balance Water Stock (32,102} (38,536)
Distribution Loss 3,231,995 2,617 416
Percantage Distribution Loss 56.03 % 48.59 %

*See Note 2449



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Notels) 2021 2020
Restated"
54, Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)
Loss 18,662, 735 17,080, 054
VAT output payables and MAT input receivables are shown in note .
All VAT returns have been submitted by the dus date throughout the year,
Councillors' arrear consumer accounts
The following Councillers had arrear acoounts autstanding for more than 90 days at 30 Jupe 2021
30 June 2021 Cutstanding  Outstanding Total
less than 80 maore than 90 R
days days
R R

.E. Hantise 1,048 15,687 16,735
D.P. Sestile &70 - 570
A Booysen 346 B.518 B.864
MK, Crpen 187 5,480 5878
CN. Joseph 661 - 661
H.J Fourie 15,145 137,854 152,988

17,857 167,548 185,505
30 Junae 2020 Outstanding  Outstanding Tatal

less than 90 mare than 90 R
days days
R R

Hantise OE Qg7 g | 14,768
Seetile PD 211 4942 053
Du Flessis 5P 1.618 - 1.818
Fourie HJ 60,755 155,911 216,668

65,681 174,624 240,305

During the year the following Councillors® had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days.

Supply chaln management regulations

In terms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain

Management Policy needs to be approved/condonead by the City Manager and noted by Council. The expensas incurred as

listed hereunder have bheen condaned,

" See Mote 2 & 49
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

56. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities incurred relating to interests in other entities

Curro Holdings [1] 120,000 100,000
Resilignt Properties [2) 500,000 500,000
Imatu obo Muzaza [3] 1,000,000 1,000,000
Samwu oba Dorfling [4] 120,000 120,000
Dorfling CH & A [5] - 100,000
Case No: 266718 Amadwala Constuction Trading 363 CC [8) 4,555,824 4,000,000
De Almeida [7] 100,000 -
Minister of Water and Sanitation [8] 100,000 100,000
Rural Metro Emergency Management Services (57/201800554) [9] 4425175 4 425 175

10,920,999  10,345175

[1] 1.Curra Heldings brought an urgent application interdicting the Municipality from disconnecting the electricity A dispute in
terms of the Credit Control and Debt Collecting Policy. The Municipal Attarneys drafted a response to opposing the dispute in
order to protect the interest of the Municipality herein regarding the outstanding account and monies due by Curro to the
Municipality. This is a panding High Courl matter..

[2] Resillent Properties brought an application for various relief prejudicial towards the Municipality. Peyper Aftorneys issusd a
counter application of which steps are still to be taken. Peyper Attorneys were appointed to act on bahalf of the Municipality and
the matter is pending High Court matter,

[3llmatu obo Mazaza, This is an ongoing matter far various electricians who launched an staternent of case in the Labour Court
for equal work for equal pay, this is howeaver not equal wark for equal pay and the Municipality had to oppese the matter, The
response has been filed and it is now a matter still pending at the Labour Court.

[4] Samwu abo Dorfing, This is a Labour court application matter in relation to the averments of demotion of the applicant. The
matter is still pending

[5] Daorfiing CH & A issued an application in the Labour Court in order to render certain powers, which powers was taken away
by the Provincial Department. It was necessary to appoint Peyper Attorneys to act on behalf of the Municipality. The matter is
partly completed and ruled in fvour of the municipality.

[8] Claim for services renderad by the plaintiff in the sum of R3 400 000. Matter is defended and parties are exchanging
pleadings. Estimate of R4 555 824 includes claim amount and possible litigation,

[7] De Almeida, An application was launched to interdict the Municipality from disconnecting the electricity supply pending tha
review of the Municipality's decision. This is still a pending litigation.

[8] Minister of Water & Sanitation issued summeons against the Municipality and Peyper Attorneys were appeointad to act on
behalf of the Municipality. Currently the Minister brought an applicatian for an irregular step which is been opposed by Peyper
Attorneys on behalf of the Municipality and they have filed the necessary answering affidavit thereto,

[9] Rural Metro Emergency Managent Services(57/201800554)/2 is a claim for services rendered in the sum of R4,425 174,65,
cannot be estimated as client indicated they intend to settie the matter,

57. Principal-agent arrangement
Revenue received for agency activities

Agenecy Sarvica - third party 470,427 420,072

Reconciliation of movement of funds between principal and agent

" See Note 2 & 449
as



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

§7. Principal-agent arrangement (continued)

2021 Total Expenditure  Resources  Fees pald to
principal- incurred (assets and agent
agency  againstfunds  liabilities)
arrangements under
funds custodianship
transfarrad of agent
Department of Transport 3,903,472 - - 470 427
2020 Tatal Expenditure  Resources Fees paid to
principal- Incurred lassets and agent
agency against funds  liablllties)
arrangemaents under
funds custodianship
transferred of agent
Department of Transport 3817267 - - 420,072

The municipality is a party te a principal-agent arangement. Judgement is appliad in assessing whether the municipality iz the
principal or agent, The agreement requires the municipality to petform all the registering and testing function on behalf of the
Martharn Cape Department of Transport which consist of mator vehicle registration and licensing, driving license test center
functions and vehicle test station functions, The murnicipality is an agent to the agreement as they are only entitled to
commission amount and deposits all the net armount received for services randered to the provincial department, Tha total
agency compensation received s reflected as agency services revenue on the face of the statement of financial performancea,
There has not been any significant changes to the arrangemeant during the current financial YE&r

There was no remittance of any resources during the period as the municipality does not have custodianship of resources held
on behalf of the Department of Transportt

There are no risks that are transferred from the Department of Transport to the Municipality as the municipality doss not have
custodianship over the resources held on behalf of the principal {Department of Transpart).

There are no liakilities incurred on behalf of the Department of Transport that have bean recognised by the entity, as well as any
cerrespanding rights of reimbursement that have been recognised as assats

Carrying value of resources held on behalf of the Principal

Cash and cash equivalents held on behalf of the Department of transport and Prodiba 25,354,933 22,056,232

*See Note 2 & 48



Gamagara Local Municipality

Arnual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
58, Cash generated from operations
Surplus 13,138 687 138,847 152
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 80,495 322 50,093,030
Gain on sale of assats and liabilities 378,908 3,180,793
Fair value adjustmants (14,978,863)  (1,470,508)
Impairment deficit 30,395 2,366,818
Debt impairment (18,628,518) (82 885772)
Bad debts written off 11,841,373 3,301 564
Movermnents in operating lease asssts and accruals 20,836 -
Movermnants in retiremant benefit assets and liabilities 11,185,000 (4,240,270
Mevements in provisions 28,280,873 (13,522 848)
Other non-cash items
Change in provision obligation {26,769,103) 14,533,170
Conated assets (9,280,854} -
Property, plant and equipment (285,448} 173,819,671
Cash and bank - 430,452
Intangible assels - 335,505
Landfill asset - 1,230,615
Receivables (38,697 7158) 43556133
General expenzes - 1,160,370
Unallocated deposits - {120,324,
Retention (4,112,635) {3,691.482)
Landfill provision - [10,666,747)
Investmant property - {1,470,508)
Revenus - 111,502,950)
VAT 2,584,081 245 306
Payables 61,887 (5,241,030}
Inventory - (117,120}
Deposits - (2,222 921)
Changes in working capital:
Inventories (535,831) 867 616
Other trade receivables from exchange transactions 2,286,362  {28,859,188)
Consumer debtors B, 774,082 3,635,498
Payables from exchange transactions 56,501,222 57 568,883
VAT (8.201,194) (29,887 383)
Taxes and transfers payable [non-exchange) (5686,028) (460368.288)
Unspent conditional grants and raceipts (13,821.110) 20,525 381
Consumer deposits 207,951 (471611}
52,963,293 173,589,047
59. Financial instruments disclosure
Categories of financial instruments
2021
Financial assets
At amortized Total
cost

Trade receivables 8,087 400 8,097, 400
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 81,838,790 B1,838,700
Receivables from exchange transactions 175,606,128 175,608,128
Cash and cash eqguivalents 29 598 137 28 688 137

295,140,455 295140455

Financial liabilities

" See Mote 2 & 48
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the yvear ended 20 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
§9. Financial Instruments disclosure (continued)
At amartised At cost Total
cost
Other financial liakilities 42 8649 410 - 42 669,410
Payables from exchange transactions 444 634 0458 - 444,634,048
Fayakles from non-echange - 45 595 145 45 5549 149
487,303,458 45599148 532,902,607
2020
Financial assets
At amortised Total
cost
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions 619,724 619,724
Receivables from nen-exchange transactions 75,560,180 75,569,180
Receivables from exchange transactions 177,657,626 177,657,826
Cash and cash equivalents 35,390,863 35,300,963
289,237,693 289,237,653
Financial liabilities
At amortised At cost Total
cost
Other financial iakilities 38,185,557 - 38189857
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 398,507,708 - 396,557 708
Payables {non-exchange) - 38.461,773 38,481,773
434, TBT 663 38,461,773 473,249,436
60. Commitmeants
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
. Infrastructure 25,505 454 20,274,058
Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 25,605 454 20,274 058

Authorised operational expenditure

This committed expenditure relates to infrastructre projects and ara grant fundad.

The commitments are exclusive of VAT,

" See Note 2 &49

a2



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

1. Risk management
Liquidity risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the municipality will encounter difficulty in mesting the obligations associated with its Financial
Liakilities that are settled by delivering cash or anather financial asset, The muricipality's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, s far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet itz liabilities when dus, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurming unacceptable losses or risking damage to the municipality's reputation.

Liquidity Risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are reinvestad at maturity at competitive interest rates in relation to cash
flew requirements. Liabilities are managed by ensuring that all contractual payments are met on a timeous basis and, if requirad,
additional new arrangements are established at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow requiremeants are met,

Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalants, and accounts receivable, The municipality only deposits cash with
major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party. Trade receivables comprise a
widespread customer base, Management evaluates credit risk relating to these customers on an ongoing basis. If customears are
independently rated, these ratings are used, Otherwisa. if thers is no independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality
of the group of customers, taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors

Credit risk arises from cash deposits, cash equivalents, and trade debtors, The entity only deposits cash with major banks with
high guality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party,

Financial assets exposed to credit risk at vear end ware as follows:

Financial instrument 2021 2020
Receivables from exchange 175606,128 175,683,046
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 81,838,780 89, 848 6E5
Cash and cash equivalents 20 598 137 35,300,983
Market risk

Interest rate risk

The municipality’s interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrewings issued at variable rates expose the
municipality to cash flow interest rate risk. Borowings issued at fixed rates expose the municipality to fair valua interest rate risk,

The municipality analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis. Various scenarios are simulated taking into
consideration refinancing, renewal of existing positions and alternative financing, Based on these scenarios, the municipalty
calculates the impact on surplus and deficit of a defined interest rata shift. For each simulation, the same intarast rate shift is
used for all currencies.

62. Segment information
Ganeral information
ldentification of segments

The segments were organised based on the type and nature of service deliverad by the Municipality. These saervices are
delivered in various municipal departments, which for reporting purposes are allocated to a standarised functional area
{guided by mSCOA regulations). Budgets ara prepared for each functional area and tha budget varsus actual amounts are
reperted on a monthly basis. Information reparted about these seaments isused by management as a basis for evaluating
the segmeants’ performances and for making decisions about the allocation of resources. The disclosure of information
about these segments is also considerad appropriate for external reporting purposes,

“SeeNote 2&49
a3



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

2021 2020

62, Segment information (continued)

Types of goods andlor services by segment

The Municipality has several depariments/functional areas and accordingly tha segments were aggregated for reporting

purposes as set out below:

Reportable segment
Energy sources

Ernvironmental protection

Exacutive and council

Finance and administration

Flanning and development

Road transpart

Sport and recraation

Waste water managament
Wasta management

Water management

Goods andfor services

This segment consists of all services for energy supply to
the community

This segment consists of environmental services such as
planning & development, environmeantal protectin and roads
& starm watar

This sagment consists of services such s exacutive
sanvices, support services o the executive and finance &
administration services

Provision of financial and administrative sarvices to other
segments of the municipality

Provision of planning and development including policy and
procedures. Co-crdination work relating to the preparation of
the Annual Development Programme and its review
Construction and maintenance of roads and infrastructurs
owned by the municipality

Provision of advancement of participation in sport and
recreation, Fast-tracking the revival ofsport, Talent
identification and cptimization of talent, Empowermeant
programmes

This segment consists of services for the management of
waste watar in the municipal area,

This segment consists of =envices for the management of
refuse in the municipal area,

This segment censists of senvices for the management of
water, refuse in the municipal area,

94



55

§99'L98'GLS BLEZOV'YY CI9'LEE'Er SbP'619°0L ZI9'OLL'L  PSO'0ER't  S80°L90%®  ZZe'9sc'sTl 9sg9'9lLe'ss zZel'Z LIZ'094'88L 861°FS snuanal Juswbes |g1o)
2.0152'8  BEBOLO'L - = = 5 §80'L90°e  vLPEak BSF'SEE OLF gag'eke LOE'Es SLLOILE J2UL0
USLLgSSALI
E0E'OpPE - = y = ) i Z0E'OFE . = - - - PEAISDEI JERUSU|
LEV'OLY = = = o LEF'OLY % = - - - - sway fousby
69.'588'LL - & & = = = - Bal'geg'LL - - = pana0sl Jsaisu|
uswdinba
SgR'iEa’l - R - . s - B/Z'898 L09°B5L " ) - DUE SBI0EL [0 [Eluay
GBEFLE'SKFE SEF'ODI'EE ELS'ICEEF SFFGLO0L - = = St 0BE = = BFG'OPS LG - sanes Jo Bulspuay
sSUOQIESURD]
abueyoxe wouy enuanay
0FE Leg = = = = 0+Z’LEB - - = = - - sjiado) pue sajeusd ‘sauiy
SUCHEUGH
eJLBs oL - - - = 4 = cLL'BOEQL - & - - puE SUoRNEUILD anand
suonoesusl sBusyoxa
Sig'les’s - = = - B & SLR'I89T - - - - -l Wt} pasiaaad jsaiaiu)
enT'irL'y - = = = E0Z' Ll - 7 £ = - e spuuad pue sealssn
. S2PISONs
981'998'601 ¥01'SBL'6E - = ELZ9LLL  0SR'FRL - LOSEESE  L90'9iE'sy - L9.'BBE'0E 168 pue siueib Jusunuasog
00L'986'ZTL - ” 5 = FECRELL - 85 252'LTL - ZIET = = sael Ausdoig
suonoesuen afueysxs
-UDU Wolj aNUaAsy
BnuaADy
u Saoes

wswsbeueunuswsheuewuawsbeuew voneainss podsuel  juBwdojEnEpOIENSIULUPE  [OUROS pue uoyosioud (B saounos [e1n0s pue

830 ==Y SENN  SSjem EiSEp  pue podg oy pue Buluueld pue sousul{ angnoexg Juswuonayg  ABsug Apununuon
LZ0E

SOy IgEel] pue s125SE ‘J12yep Jo snjdins Juawbag

(panupuos) uoneuwdopn JuswBag ‘7o

puey ursainbiy
Slualialels |elaueuld jEnuUuy a4l 03 S9J0N

LZ0Z auUnf Of papus Jeak s Jo) SJUSWBIE)S [BIouBLId [enuuy
Apjedioiungy jesco] eiebewesn




96

pesopsip aq

0} pasinbal Jou s1juswbas ssd saniige)| pue sjasse sy 'ABuIpiosy "sloum g s Aljedioiunyy Syl 10) SI0IEIpUl [BRUBUL Aoy

ssos5E 0f Juswsbeusw AQ pasign s SaMQE)] PUE 51855y "Uo papiodal Buleq y =1 sayyeu pue ‘sasodind Burelw uoisiasp

Jog juswaBeuew Ag pasn 10U SHUSWESS Yors Ulw PIBINoSSE SaIIgR)| PUB SISS5E jBUl passasse sey Medmiuni) syl

seniigel| pue sjasse ‘Payap Jo snjdins Juswhss Jo Juswainseap

(666'vel Losicso’ LLE as) (060'9Er's2) (Z68've09z) (D0L 092'sT) (S8F'6vE'EE) (FBE 98T SL) (968'sea'0z L sea'qaL '0E) (022 var)

ainypuadxa

(¥eg'asl'zaLlorl Lov'ez) juawbas [0

{goe'oLE)
(eesTre's)
£98'0/6rL

¥

leos'gLel -

(g0s'seT LE) (0L8'6LF L) _.Hmmh L2L'e)

(Lpe'igs'y) (gev'eisl -
lzoo'see'geligls'see's) -
lsor's0208) - =

i#1L'vog'va) (z8c'z5v'oE) -
oLg'osesl -

(ge/'esr'L)
(ger'csE)

E 80'8Zr'L)

iLo'sEe)
(ogs't1)

_”v.mm BEP'E)

(€0E'0L6)
(£S5 2FS D)
EQR'SIE R

= = (aoB'8LE) =

{0Lg'05e's)

(09 LE8'sa LIRS 65T FL) Emw vis'ET) _HEm BEL'al) ﬁﬂ LLG'1E) ﬁm.,. BE8'EL) :E 609'vL) (ao0'00c'es) (J91'199'F)

wswabeuewuswabeusw uswabeueWw  UDNERIIR)

B0 B

BISERN

lalem sisEN  puE Jodg

u
jusLidojeaspIENSIUILRE  [1IOUNDD pUE
pue BullUE|d PUE 8OUELY  SARNIaxg

Lodsuen
peoyY

SEQ| usledw|

sasso|sueb [Euenioy

siuslnsnpe snjea 124

s=ge) pue

= 519558 J0 jesodsip UD S50
(ggg'ans s}

(Zos'sss)  (469'9:8) (ZoFFL595) (BL9'ZiF0L) SR ¥orl (912’8951 sasuadya [Elsuag
fs{st=trdcd] 2 Rmm - (sst'250'L) (s8l'tZe) sauBUSILIELL pue snedsy
= B = * {FPE'0LB'ZEL, - saseynd ying
- = :%.Em.c: (s6E'vRE] - (BOL'EL5'8) - S1500 SOUBUIY

) uaedun pue
n L0L'BSES) - Emm_ﬁmm@ 7 = :E pagtdy - uonEsRIcUE ‘UoneRadan

S10{[IDUnNod O UoQEIZLINLLZY
sjsoo safojdwg
ainypuadxg

_Hmt =T= )] _ﬁmw &Fa'al)

(panupues) uogeuuoyul Juswbag 'z9

SEalAlas
uoosoud B SSN0S [EIDOS pue
uswueiaug  ABiaug Aunuawon

puey Ul saanbig

S)UaLWAle}S [RIDUBUIS [ENUUY 34} O} S3JON

LZ0Z eunr Of papus j2af S Jo) SJUSLLESIE)S |BIDUEUY [Bnuuy
Ayedioungy jeso eiebewesn



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Staterments for the year ended 30 Juna 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020

62. Segment information (continued)
The nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments

The accounting pelicies of the respective segmeants are the same as those prascibed in the summary of significant
gecounting policies.

The Municipality had no changes to the structure of its internal crganisation in a manner that causad theeompasition of its
reportable segments to change from the prior year,

Information about geographical areas

Altheugh the Municipality operates in a number of gesgraphical areas (l.e.wards), the geographical information is not
considered relevant to management for decision-making. The goods and services provided to the community throughout the
entire municipal area are based on similar tariffs and service standards, Therefare, the Municipality has assessed that it
operates in a single geographical area

87
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Report of the auditor-general to the Northern Cape Provincial
Legislature and the council on Gamagara local municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Gamagara local municipality set out on pages X
to X, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the statement of
financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and statement
of comparison of budget information with actual information for the year then ended, as well as
notes lo the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

2, In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion
section of this auditor’s report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Gamagra local municipality as at 30 June 2021, and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Managen{ﬁnt Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and
the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2020 (Act No. 4 of 2020) {Dora).

Basis for qualified opinion

Property, plant and equipment

3. The municipality recognised items that did not meet the definition of Buildings in accordance
with GRAP 17, Property, plant and equipment. Community assets were incorrectly classified
as Bulidings, due to sufficient year end verifications that was not performed, Consequently,
Community assets included in Buidings as disclosed in note 15 to the financial statements was
overstated by R6 666 616 and accumulated surplus was overstated by the same amount.
Additionally, there was an impact on the deficit for the period and on the accumulated surplus.

Irregular expenditure

4. The municipality did not include all irregular expenditure in the financial stalements, as required
by section 125(2)(d)(i) of the MFMA. This was due to payments made in contravention of the
supply chain management requirements. | was unable to determine the full extant of the
understatement for the current and prior year as it was impractical to so do. In addition, | was
unable lo oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to confirm the irregular expenditure
included in the notes to the financial statements. | was unable to confirm irregular expenditure
by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further
adjustments were necessary to the irregular expenditure stated at R263 202 490 {2020;

R624 700 661) in note 54 to the financial statements.



Context for the opinion

5. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

6. |am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements that
are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

7. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my qualified opinion.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern
8. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

9. |draw attention to note 51 to the financial statements, which indicates that the municipality is
currently paying long outstanding creditors not within 30 days, whilst receivables are collected
after 30 days. As stated in note 51, these events or conditions, indicate that a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to continue as a
going concern.

Emphasis of matters
10. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Restatement of corresponding figures

11. As disclosed in note 50 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2020
were restated as a result of an error in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for
the year ended, 30 June 2021.

Uncertainty relating to the future outcome of exceptional litigation

12. With reference to note 57 to the financial statements, the municipality is the defendant and
claimant in several litigation actions, The ullimate outcome of the matters could not be
determined and no provision for any liability that may result was made in the financial
statements.

Underspending of the conditional grant

13. As disclosed in the note 23 of the annual financial statements, the municipality materially
underspent the Municipal Infrastructure Grant by R7 583 574 and the Integrated National
Electrification Programme Grant {INEP) by RS 496 211,



Material losses - Electricity

14. As disclosed in note 55 to the financial statements, material electricity losses of R 18 262 144
(2019/20: R 19 801 640) was incurred, which represents 14.18% (2019/20: 10.14%) of total
electricity purchased.

Material losses — Water

15. As disclosed in note 55 to the financial statements, material water losses of B 18 562 735
(2019/20: R17 080 094) was incurred, which represents 53.03% (20119/20: 46.5% of water

purchased.

Other matter
16. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

17. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars of
non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial staterents. This disclosure requirement did not
form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not exprass an opinion
on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

18. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and
Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

19. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

20. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as g
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the I1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

21, A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in
the annexure to this auditor's report.



Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives for selected development priorities
presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify material
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information,
which must be based on the municipality's approved performance planning documents. | have
not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in
the planning documents. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the
municipality enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend to any disclosures or
assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current year or planned performance
strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part of the
reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in accordance
with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as
defined in the general notice, for the following selected development priorities presented in lhe
municipality's annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2021:

Development priority Pages in the annual
performance report
KFPA 1 - Basic services and infrastruciure investment X—x

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

The material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the performance information of the
selected development prioritity are as follows:

KPA 1 - Basic services and infrastructure investment

27,

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that clearly defined the
predetermined source information and method of collection or that related systems and
processes were established to enable consistent measurement and reliable reporting of the
actual achievement of the indicators listed below. This was due to a lack of measurement
definitions and processes. | was unable to confirm that the indicator is well-defined and
verifiable by alternative means. As a result, | was unable to audit the reliability of the
achievements reported in the annual performance report of the listed indicators, There was
also no clear and logical link on how these indicators will contribute to achieving the planned
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outcome or will measure the actual service delivery and the planned output to which they

relate.

| Indicator description

l Planned outcomes

Rupo_rtu-d achlevement

]

PWS005 - % of the work done in refurbishment of
3ML water reservoair, fencing and replacement of
asbestos bulk water pipeline in Olifantshoek by 30
June 2021

100%

100%,

PWS006 - % of work done in replacement of
asbestos pipe in Mapoteng and Kathu by 30 June
2020

100%

100%

PWSDO07 - % of the work done in construction of
bulk waler link line from 6 boreholes to 7 ML
reservoir in Olifantshoek by 30 June 2021

100%

100%

PWS008 - % of the work done in provision of full
walerborne sanitation in Dibeng for 797 stands by
08 October 2021

100%

Mot achieved

Other matter

28. | draw attention to the matter below,

Achievement of planned targets

29. Refer to the annual performance report on pages X to X for information on the achievement of
planned targets for the year of targets. This information should be considered in the context of
the material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in

paragraph 27 of this report.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

30. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the [type of auditee]'s compliance with specific

matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence

to express assurance,

Annual financial statements, performance reports and annual reports

31. The financial statements submitted for auditing were naot prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
revenue, receivables and Irregular expenditure identified by the auditors in the submitted
financial statements were subsequently corrected and the supporting records were provided
subsequently, but the uncorrected material misslatements and supporting records that could
not be provided resulted in the financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.

Expenditure management

32. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The expenditure disclosed does not reflect the full extent of the irregular

5



33.

34,

expenditure incurred as indicated in the basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the
disclosed irregular expenditure was caused by not following the correct procurement
processes.

Reasonable steps were not taken o prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to
R14 429 554, as disclosed in note 54 to the annual financial statements, in contravention of
section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the disclosed fruitless and wasteful expenditure
was caused by interest on overdue accounts.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to

R49 796 070, as disclosed in note 53 to the annual financial statements, in contravention of
section 62(1)d) of the MFMA, The majority of the disclosed unauthorised expenditure was
caused by overspending on the votes.

Revenue management

35.

Interest was not charged on all accounts in arrears, as required by section 64{2)(g) of the
MFMA.

Strategic planning and performance management

36.

The performance management system and related controls were inadequate as it did nol
describe how the performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and
improvement processes should be conducted and organised, as required by municipal
planning and performance management reg 7(1).

Procurement and contract management

37,

38.

39.

40.

41,

Some of the contracts were made to bidders other than those recommended by the bid
evaluation committee without ratification by the accounting officer, as required by SCM
regulation 29(5)b).

Some of the contracts were awarded to bidders that did not score the highest points in the
evaluation process, as required by section 2(1)(f) of Preferential Procurement Policy
Framework Act and 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulations 11, Similar non-compliance
was also reported in the prior year. This non-compliance was identified in the procurement
processes for the Groundwater supply in Olifantshoek: Construction of bulk line from 6
boreholes to 7 ML reservoir: Phase 1.

Some of the invilation to tender for procurement of commadities designated for local content
and production, did not stipulated the minimum threshold for local production and content as
required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation 8(2).

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that commodities designated for
local content and production, were procured from suppliers who met the prescribed minimum
threshold for local production and content, as required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement
Regulation 8(5).

Some of the contracts were extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated
official, in contravention of SCM Regulation 5.



42, The performance of some of the contractors or providers was not monitored on a monthly
basis, as requ.red by section 116(2)(b) of the MFMA,

43, The contract performance and monitoring measures were not in place to ensure effective
contract management, as required by section 116(2)(c)(ii) of the MFMA.

44. Persons in service of the municipality whose close family members had a private or business
interest in contracts awarded by the municipality failed to disclose such interest, in
contravention of SCM regulation 46(2)e) and the code of conduct for staff members issued in
terms of the Municipal Systems Act.

Consequence management

45. Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2){a) of the MFMA.

46. Some of the irregular expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the
MFMA,

47. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the
MFMA,.

Other information

48. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report. The other information does not include the
financial statements, the auditor's report and those selected development priority presented in
the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in this auditor's report.

49. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

50. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
and the selected development priority presented in the annual performance report, or my
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

51. | did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When | do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, |
am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the
other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have lo retract
this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is corrected
this will not be necessary.




Internal control deficiencies

52.

53.

55.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are limited to the
significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for the qualified opinion, [the
findings on the performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included in
this report.

Leadership did not exercise oversight responsibility regarding financial, performance reporting,
compliance and related internal controls.Leadership did not establish sufficient monitoring
controls to ensure that internal policies and procedures are implemented and corrective action
is taken to ensure the objectivity of fair presentation and corrective action of matter identified is
conducted. Furthermore, the accounting officer did not ensure that compliance with the
applicable legislation and standards are complied with, as non-compliance issues were
identified

. The municipality did not perform adequate reconciliations during the period under

review.Leadership did not adequately review and monitor compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

Controls were not developed to prevent, detect and correct material misstatements in financial
reporting and reporting on predetermined objectives.The municipality did not have an internal
audit function for the year under review. The municipality did not have an audit committee for
the year under review.
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Annexure — Auditor-general's responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain prefessional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected [objectives/
development priorities] and on the municipality's compliance with respect to the selected
subject matters,

Financial statements

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor's
report, | also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks: and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal control

¢ evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer

= conhclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer's use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the [name of the auditee] to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required
to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion
on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the information available to me at
the date of this auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause a
municipality to cease operating as a going concern

» evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Communication with those charged with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.



| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable,

actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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CONTACT DETAILS

Tel: 053 723 6000

PHYSICAL ADDRESS
Civic Centre
C/o Hendrik van Eck and
Frikkie Mever road
Kathu
8444

POSTAL ADDRESS
Gamagara Municipality
F.O Box 100
Kathu
8446
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